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' 	27),001 • 
HR* KARAM: You may answer if you  wish. 

1$K. ZUGLIOSI: .  No. I don't believe that is the Law. 

HR, WEITZMAN; Pardon me. The objectiOn its bun 

sustained. , 

THE COURT: Don't advise the witness, Mk. anarek. 

3. KANAREi: x don't believe she understand* the 

nature of it. 

I think *he is trying to ., 

THE COURT: Ask your next question. 

BY Mk. KAMAIEK: 

q 	Miss BrunnOt'woal4 yo0. tell us, what is 
t 	 • 	 • 

your response tclithisvquestion? 
. 	 W 

tra WEITMAN Your Honor,. the objectiOl• has Steady 

been sustained. 

MR# UNARM I don't thin04e understandl; your 
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11,onot. 

TEE COURT: 1411,14iSs -Brunaer1  your attorney is 

Object  lag for the reasons that he stated to you in your 

conferente. 

Now, if you wish to answer notwithstand- 

Jug his objection)  you have the right to do so, but you 

'ere not Obligated to, 

THE WITNESS: The question that I once told someone 

I was there? 

TU COURT: Do you under stand Oat I *a saying? 

TOE WITNESS: Yes. 
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27,002 

THE COURT: All right. 
MR. IvasruzgAN: Your Honor, if I :soy interrupt the 

Court for .* •moment. 

Kos Brunner, as I tuxdorstatict it, comprehends 
what to .going on. She is intelligent enough to understold 

the meaning and the purpose of the objection. 	• 

if she has any. .question, contrary to Kr. 
'Kentirekts, belief, I believe she 	ask if she can consult 
with me, and perhaps then, if there is a problem, we 

4c-2. 1 

2 

5 

8 

could: resolve it. 
• But I would ask the Court to advise Mr. Kanarek 

not to,  advise my client. 	' 

9, 
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4t. BuGLIO$U And apart from Mr. Weitmeants objection 
I itai,objeatine on the ground that. it is irrelevant and 
calls for hearsay. 

1118: -WITNESS:. Oh, Vince. 
THE. COURT: .  Refrane the. question, fir,' Kenarek.. 

BY KR. i*REK: 
Save you told anyone, in' fact,. that during 

those sumer months you were there, HisS Hinman? 

'WEITZMAN:tSianebjection. 
THE .14THESS:: Res« --. 

MR. 	Same .obj.ettion, Irrelevant and,  

hearsay. 
COURT: Sustained. 
UNAREIC: Under 'Greene 	California. 
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27,003 

THE COURT: ObjeOtion austained, ' — 4c-3 

19, 

MR. BUGLIOSI::- . Hotion.1--to strike the vi,tuesiis 

onswers 

THE COURT: I -didn't bear an tinSwerc :44 444, answer? 

SUGLIOSI.: She answered yes. 

MR.. 'WEITZMAN: I am sorry. Z didn't hear: it. say 

it be stricken? 

In COURT: The answer is. stricken and the jury is 

' admonished to disregard. it. 

.14R. KANAREX: Is it stricken on 14r..lugiiesils 

grounds or on 14r. Weitzman's? 

OW COURT:- ..40k your next questions  Mr. Kanarek. 

BY' MR. ltANAIEK: 

. In fact, Miss Brunner, were you present when • 

Gary amain was killed? 

No. 

Ir wEITzMAITI Same objections your Honor. 

COURT;, Sustained. 

MR...WEITZMAN: I don't know if there was a response.. 

If there was-., may it be stricken, your Honor? 

THE COURT; Not i€ she vents to answer. 

Do you went to answer, notwithstanding-your 

attorney' ,s objection? 	. 
THE WITNESS: I answered 

THH COURT: 411 right. 
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.4 	 . 
0-,OEM 
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*27 004 

Ac-4 	AY Ma. XANAM: 

2' 	 Q, 	What to your inower? 

A 	I told you.,  'no. 
4 	 I hove told you five tai now. 

.14R4 WE' TZMAN: I think the objection should &baud 
6 	for the record,„ your Honor. 

44 fit. 	 COURT: Lets  i p. roceed. 
.8 
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NR„ KANAF4: Q 	13 14 a fair statements - Sias 

Brunner, that notwithstandinz your attorneyts statement to 

yolks  it is your. desire to lanswer allOt these (mations?: 

NR, Dtatoal,  That is irrelevant. 

EZ COURT:: T.W "La an objectionable qUestions  
, 	• 	, 	, 

Nr. Kanareltt  ;:, 	: 
- t 

1:Jci 	have;any further eXaminaZion? 

NB, WA.141=11 Uss..ya*r4031037,!, 

,CQUET1 	pu'with It4  

• .4, 	• 
• 

• 

KANLF4K: 4 	Theni3 OtherYthan .3e.s1.4e; yan Houten,,.. 

atas %tunners, have:iou spoken toSusiel.  

V* yOu know someone -mated Suoiet 

	

L. 	Do you zean Sadie? 

'haat, d0 you call her? 

	

ki 	Sadie. 	' 

	

4 	.70u caarter Sadie? 

' 	Yes. 

	

q 	Revs '7p4 spoken to Zadie eoncerning•zatters at 

the =man house? 

	

L 	Yei. 

	

4, 	And when d 7oU spea.to 

Eudle had told M about natters at the 4inman 

house seVer41  

	

' 4 	Will you,tell.ul-who- w4preseht on. earph__:, 

occasion? 

eouldnit tell ,you. I-4ontt know, 

27,005 
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. 	21 

1 

4 

.7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 

14 

15 

23  

254  

26 

000007

A R C H I V E S



4 

.5 

6 

10 

1.1 

12 

13  

14 

.15 

6 

17 

18 

87,006 

Sadie would say something in front or me and 

Xs.tie)  then something else in frOnt of me and Brenda, and 

then something else in front or ine and another girl-. 

Sadie has tOld, me seVeral different things that 
,.; 

happened at the' /Unman house. 

4 	All rigt. 

Would you tell us„ if you can, would you, tell 

us *hen. each conversation occurred and what was said at 

9 
F each conversation/ 

Car $ou do. 'apt'
;# 
 Is that possible? 

vt siaotly, 

Sadie talked abcout 	-awry. 'several 0312054  

and it 'Ras all within a period of a couple,of weeks, and 
t 	 ' 

every time she told it its  dame 'out a little-bit different; 

Well, would 	 peat- you can 

were all or these conversations at the Spahr& Ranch.? 

A. 	yes. 

. Was anyone else present °tiler than ifourself 

when you. stoke to Sadie Concerning these xsatterst 

l think one time I talked to her alone about it,o  

'and other 'times I talked to her -with other people 

present* 

All right. 

Ii yOU, toll US- - Who tlw.ottter people were wh  

. were present? 

Just other girle, other Lcirla in the family. 
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16 

. =27,001 
, 	• 

I don't remember for sure who. 

All tight. 

when would you tell• us each of the versions that 

4 
	Sadie told you/ 

Yon sky she told. it a little different each 

time. 

BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant., and calla for hearsay. 

TIM COURT: Overruled.. - 

TK4 WITkMSS:, One version was thgt Gary was attacking 

her and that she had stabbed hiis. 

One version bad it that Gary was after Bobby 

for some .reason., and she had stabbed him, 

One, version was that Gary had, gotten in a fie)* 

with stale other peoples.when 13he had gone up there,,gottstt 

in .a fight with -other people - that she had been with, 

and he got stabbed. l wound up that he got stabbed by • 

other people., 

She had stories, yOu know. Sadist's imagination 

as sometimes. 

One version had Bobby- stabbing Garys  and, then 

she stabbing him afterward. 	, 

Rave you fini-shed?.  

A. 	That is all I. can remembet:.., 

There are a lot of detailko  but they went in one 

ear, l heard them and I put them in my head, but,  I don't' 

remember them exactly. 
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27;008  

4e-1 
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;24. 
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26 

Vbet did she say occurred it the Hinman 

house prior to the stabbing? 

A 	They all involved a fight in vhich Bobby's 

ear had been cut by someone. And some of it was by 'other 

people. Sometimes it vas cut 	not Bobby)  Gary, excuse 

me. It had been cut with a knife. 

I dont t remember exactly how it happened in 

her 0;134.. 

Q , Now), did she say anything concerning Gary 

ifinmartls dialing in flOPet 

tfa. BUGLIOSI: That is irrelevant. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. WARM 

- What did she say? 

TAE tOURT: Overruled. 

'n WITNESS:. She -mentioned in .one version that I 

heard, she mentioned there via Some dope dealers at 

Gary's houie, that he had burned them, pr thiy bed burned 

him. I. don't remember which way it went. 

faiAREK.: 
: 

-4 	What do you mean by burned? 

A' 	Burned? Well, it means either that he had 

,gotten something from., thetc'and *Iii;adn' t paid 'him for it, •
or, they had gotten Sodie: 0:44' frost him and hada' t paid 

• , 	i 	.. 	, 	. 
his for it; • Or el.st•they had given, him bad dope,. 	,,-- •   

,Now, did she *State, itarte.4.1* *161 with her 
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thet-ainran bone? 

xeg. 
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it- DIA she 	 *Ai wig her 

- it the . 11111111141:1, house 

A - For couple ot 5 fl,L; 
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15 

16 . 

5-1 	1 

Alp 
	

2 

3.  

4 

5.  
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•8 

'9,  

11 

12 

14 

Q, 	Di 4 She tell yOu what she observed Leslie to 

et the Hinman house? 

MR. 	HearSay as to Leslie Van Houten.. 

MR. KANAREK: What she did/  your Honor. 

.1 THE COURT: Overrulido  you may answer, 	
„. 

THE itaTNESS: ± don't really .recallwhat she said 

she saw Leslie do. 

• She was there wittrrir. They were doing, 

whatever they 'were :doing together.. 

.MR. KEITH 1 	the that answer,be stricken as a 
vonalusion gif:this 'witness., ^ 

ICOURin. The latter :portion of the.,ansWer will 
e 	e 

be stricken. 	 t. 	., • 	. 

The.,  jury is ellmOnliihed *to disregard it, 

lX MR.. "AMUR: ' 	 . 

Wee thare ,any fligcustatin with Sadie -eancerayr 

the words ftpoiiticai piggy"? 

A 	She told me that she wrote them on a • 
1.1 	Did she te).1 you why she wrote them- 

wall? 

17 

18 

:19 

20 

No. 
Did she tell you whose idea it was to write 

thala oa the wall? 

A 	No) T imagined it-was ha* )own idea. 

MR. BUGLXOSIt Motion to strike as a"-‘iiiOnclusion, 

-your Honor. 
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THE COURT: The statement "1 imagined it was her 

idea" is stricken. 

The jury is admonished to disregard it. 

Don't volunteer. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Q 	Now, after you were arrested you spent some 

weeks in jail, is that right? 

A 	That's right. 

About six weeks? 

A 	About that. 

Q 	After you got out of jail did you go somewhere? 

A 	I went first to the ranch. 

How long did you stay at the ranch after you 

got out of jail? 

A 	Just overnight, part of the next day. 

Do you remember what day it was that you went 

to the ranch? 

A 	No. 

Now, you recognize that you are testifying 

under oath? 

A 	Yes. 

Under penalty of perjury? 

A 	Uh-huh. 

It's a penitentiary offense to lie on the 

witness stand? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object. 
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THZ COURT: Get on with your examination, Mr. 

Kanarek. 

BY MR. UNARM 

Q 	Did you have occasion to go into the trailer 

where Randy Starr lived when you got back to the ranch? 

A 	Yeah, I think I did because Sandy was getting 

stuff ready -- oh, no, I think Sandy was in there maybe 

then with her baby. 

Had you been in that trailer before? 

A 	Yeah. 

Were there cupboards in that trailer? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Now, I will show you a picture •=1 

MR. KANAREK: May 1 approach the witness, your Honor? 

MR. WEITZMAN: Your Honor, I would like to see the 

picture before he approaches the witness. 

(Photo shown to Mr. Weitzman.) 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

I show you this panel, it appears to be a 

door or a panel, depicted in People's 261. 

First I will ask you, have you ever seen that 

panel before? 

A 	Yeah, I think I remember seeing this written 

some place, I don't remember, it's probably all on the 

same panel. This would stand out more. 

Now, directing your attention to the time 

000014
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.131iF.111,1.41. .11•1111VP•10.. . 	

27,013
.  

1 

2 

before you were arrested on August 8th, 1969, was this 

writing on that panel and the trailer that Randy Starr 

occupied? 

A 	Before I was arrested? 

Yes. 

A 	No. 

Did you see this writing on this panel after 

you were arrested? 

A 	Not that night, I went back to the ranch; 

did not see it, no. 

When did you see it if at all in your lifetime, 

what appears to be depicted in People's 261? 

When did you first see it? 

A 	I only saw it once. 1 was at the ranch in 

October when all the Family was in the desert and it was 

on the wall then. 

Q. 	Now -- and is it your statement that prior 

to the time that you saw it in October you had never seen 

this, what is depicted here -- what is written on this 

panel, you have never seen it before? 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	And on how many different occasions had you 

been in the trailer that was occupied by Randy Starr? 

A 	Oh, really, I was in there in and out, you 

know, I might go in there every day, several times, and 

I might not go in there -- 
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You know, I have been in there hundreds of 

times, I imagine. 

So you had ample opportunity to look at the 

panels that were covering the cupboard, right? 

A 	Yeah. 

Q And the doors that were covering the cupboard? 

A 	Sure, I cleaned that trailer several times. 

Q 	And does this panel, this door appear to be 

a cupboard door or a panel for that very trailer? 

A 	Yeah, I saw that panel. I saw it painted in 

there. 

Q And is this the very panel that we are speaking 

of, the panel that you saw in Randy Stares trailer? 

A 	I imagine when I saw it, a lot of this writing 

was not on it, part of it was on it. 

I don't think this peace symbol was on it, I 

don't think this design on there was on it then. 

Q Well, was anything written on it at all before 

your arrest of August 8, 1969? 

A 	No, nothing at all was written on it before my 

arrest. 

Q And this came into existence in the form that 

you see it here when these writings on it after August 8th, 

1969, is that right? 

A 	After the middle of September, 1969. 

Now, who lived in that trailer, who lived in 
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M.,156.117iMff 

1 

2 

that trailer to your knowledge between August the 8th, 

1969, and sometime in October, 1969? 

A 	Sandy lived there I think for a while with her 

baby, and then after she left and went to the desert, 

Juan moved into that trailer. 

Q 	So if Sandy -- do you know when Sandy went to 

the desert? 

A 	No, I do not. 

Do you know the exact date, or can you give 

us an approximate time that Juan Flynn moved into that 

trailer? 

A 	No, I know when I was out of jail in the middle 

of September, I think it was, Sandy was living in the trail 

with her baby; then I went back East, and when I came back 

in October none of the Family was there. 

The only person I knew was there was Juan. 

On August 8, 1969, who lived in that trailer 

the day you -were arrested? 

A 	I don't rightly recall. 

The trailer we are speaking of? 

A 	I don't remember Randy being there then; I 

don't know who was using it right then. 

I think Randy just left the ranch. I don't 

know if anyone was using it. 

When you got out of jail, then, Sandy was 

living there, is that right? 
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A 	That's right. 

Q 	When was the first time to your knowledge that 

Juan Flynn lived in this trailer? 

A 	I know, the first time that I knew of him 

living in there was when I was here in October. 

Q 	October, 1969? 

A 	Uh-huh. 

Is that right? 

A 	That's right. 

Now, you went to Wisconsin and while you were 

in Wisconsin were you interrogated by Los Angeles Police 

Officers? 

A 	Yes. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Asked and answered, and it is 

irrelevant. 

THE COURT: The answer is in. 

BY MR. KARAM: 

Q 	Did you at some time then come back to Los 

Angeles? 

A 	Several times. 

Q 	.In other words, you went back and forth 

several times? 

A 	At least three. 

Q 	Now, do you remember when it was -- do you 

remember the date that you were interrogated by Los 

Angeles Police officers in Wisconsin? 
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Mr, 

27,017 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

MR. UNARM The date -- I am not asking for the 

conversations, I'm merely asking for when it occurred, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer. 

THE WITNESS: Twice. Once in December of '69 and 

once in March of '70. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Q Now, in this interim, between December of 

'69 and March of 1970 did you come back to Los Angeles? 

A 	I made arrangements to come back to Los Angeles 

but I was told if I were to come I would be murdered or 

I would be arrested for murder if I came to talk to Daye 

Shinn. 

Who told you that? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Motion to strike. 

THE COURT: The answer is stricken. The jury is 

admonished to disregard it. 

Just answer the question asked; don't 

volunteer anything. 

BY MR. KAKAREK: 

Q You say you made arrangements to come, but 

you didn't come? 

A 	That's right. 

Q Well, at some time you did come, though, 

is that right, Miss Brunner? 
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27,018 

A 	Yeah, after Burt Katz decided it would be all 

right if I would come and talk to another lawyer other than 

Shinn. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Motion to strike. 

THE COURT: The answer is stricken. The Jury is 

admonished to disregard it. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Q 	Now, when was it that you came to Los Angeles 

in fact? 

A 	The first time? In '70. 

Between this period of December, 1969, and 

March of 1970? 

A 	I cane right after 

It must have been tater in March, right after 

Burt Katz came out. 

He said I could see some lawyer other than 

Shinn, and then I came out and saw a lawyer arranged by 

someone else. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Motion to strike. 

THE COURT: The answer is stricken. 

The jury is admonished to disregard it. 

Don't keep doing the same thing, Miss Brunner, 

we are just wasting time. 

Just answer the question asked. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Q 	Well, then, without telling us what was said, 
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27,019 

1 

2 

Miss Brunner, you were spoken to in Wisconsin by Mr. Kate 

of the District Attorney's office as well as Los Angeles 

police officers, is that right? 

A 	That's correct, yeah. 

Q 	Then subsequent to some conversation with a 

member of the District Attorney's office, to wit, Mr. 

Burton Katz, you then came td Los Angeles? 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	When was that? 

A 	Probably in the end of March, I'■ not sure. 

I was only here for a weekend to talk to a lawyer. 

Then after speaking to whoever you spoke to 

here in Los Angeles you went back to Wisconsin? 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	When did you return after having gone back? 

A 	The Sheriff's Department brought ne back in 

April. 

Q 
	

You mean you were brought back in custody in 

April? 

A 	Yeah, they did not cell it custody, but that 

is what the effect vas. 

Q 	Well, in other words, you -- 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Motion to strike, it's a legal 

conclusion. 

TUB COURT: Overruled. 
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BY Mk. KANARBK: 

In April you were accompsnied to California 

by certain. people„ is that right? 

A 	That's right. 

q 	Who were these people? 

A 	A member of the Wisconsin Sheriff's Department. 

Anyone else? 

No. 

Between the time that Mr. Kat* spoke to you 

and the time that you came out in April, were you spoken 

tO by any law enforcement officers? 

A 	X don't believe so — oh, yeah, a telephone 

conversation, but that was 411. 

21,02Q 
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27,021____________ 

Now, at the present time you have custody 0
9 

 

your child? 

1,  

NR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

THE WITNESS: No. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Motion to strike, your Honor, and I 

will ask the Court again to admonish this witness here 

THE COURT: The answer is stricken, the jury is 

admonished. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: -- to wait for the Court's ruling. 

THE COURT: Wait for the ruling. 

THE WITNESS; You did not object before I answered. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Then wait. 

BY R. KANAnK: Just so it will be crystal clear, 

Miss Brunner, when before, let's say, August the 8th, 1969, 

when you were arrested and taken to Sybil. Brand, when is 

the last time that you were ever inside or on the premises 

or near the Gary Hinman house? 

MR. WEITZMAN: Objection, your honor, on the same 

grounds we previously discussed in chambers. 

THE COURT! Sustained. 

MR. !UNARM I don't think the witnel*realises 

she may answer if she wants to, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Ask your next question, Mr. Kanarek. 

Do you have any more examination? 

MR. KANAREK:  Yes. Aay I have an answer to this 
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27,622 .  

question? 

VIZ WW1 The 'objection is sustained. 

MR. „WAPJEKti, Your, Honor, X don't mind Mr. We 

but I Sort of 	feel like I am 

NB. WE1'21.240: X would not want to give Plr Kanarek 

that impressian x  jour Honor. 

TnE counTi What was th&O„ mr. Weitzman/ 

Mh. WEITZMAA: •T- would not want to give Mr. Kanarek 

that lotpziessionyour it0210X. I Will sit over here. 

By R. 0:110EK: NOW, oil hOw many ocoasichs 

'Our lifetime, lass )33.*unner, have you been at the Miry.. 

Hinman house? 

..Zeveral. 

• ct 	• And were these time* dig the year 1966? 

Yeah, a lot of 	Jived there in 1960. 

4 	But in 3.969 yOu.wiere never there,. right? 

That l's right„ and — 
• 

t/JR, WEITUAN: , ,gbjeCtioAt.,YPe'Honor, the same 

Objection, we discussed in -chambers. 

R. ICANAMK:Laie answered, your Honor. 

TSZ ,Q9tifiT:-  The eitswer‘ .is stricken. The j ant is 

admonished to diaregard 
.4- 

MR. WIAREK: Your 3ionot4-,, may wa approach the bench? 
• . 

TEE cfouBTz, roll 	 • '7'  

va 	 1.tlyed,at:.the GUY 

ifitiman ileitee', who oue,x„ivoaltt,itr0- 

• 2 
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15 
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21,D3 - 

Ottry and Bear, my son, and usually one other 

And another girl? 

Yeah, Brenda was them sometimes with 	and 

1.vametims another 443..r1,3. maybe 11a. 

(4, 	And Iso it waS you, Cary Unman, Pooh Bear, your 

Son -- 

Ai 	That S Vioglat 

4 t; 	•••.* whose true name is iolichael blouson, right? 

Yoah. 

And this •new zirl, Ella, 

Ella or Brenda, either one. They switched ott. 

When was the last time in your lifetime that 

you. saw Ars, Hinman? 

UXTZMAN: Objection, yoUr Honor, on the same 

.44round discussed in •chambers. 

tfal COULT: .Objection sustained. 

text, IytA 	Well, your Honor., then I ask thfle witness 

may he informed that ate #kaY.'artawer if  She wishes*.  

THE COUB., 	ybUr nett question)  sir, 

BY: NIL: .K.AtiAilLi4,  Well did you see  

during :the, year 1969? 

BUGLIOnt Wed and answ4red. 

MR. VEITZEAN: Same oVjeetion, your Honor. 

"TliL COURT:. sustainett; 

KAUAREE: 44y I' approseh the lieneht • 
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4- notwithstanding_ your obleotion., 

Is that.right;1 4&.. 
. 	WZITZMAR: les4:yourliOnor. 

5.HE COURT: You bil4 been so advised and you hay* 

been toad that several tiMes„Iiir.'Kanariky'ent.iou 

Persist An trying to defeat and deI4Y and obstruct the 

examination. It is your eXaminetionv .  

'NO, you are tither.  going to get on with At Or 

I a' going tO terminate it. 

27,024 . 

COURT; Yes, you mar  V4r1  Kanarek. 

(The tollowingprOceedinzo were had at the 

benoh Out of the hearing of the jury:) 

TEE COURT: Now, Fr. Xenarek0  if you donft'stoithist. 

you and / ate going to have a serious uasunderstanding. 

Do, you understand what I am talking about? 

41V. UNARM I understand. I would like to point 

this aui to the i.launt 

TM MUM; All rizht0 you ez'e obviOully tryipg to 

of 	and daaay and defeat the ends of justice in this 

caSe„..that has been obvious for a long time. 

Now„ with respect to this particular witness 

the Procedure has been worked out with Mr. Weitzgano  and 

the witness. She understands. She has been advised. 

Is that rights.'Nr-. Weitzman? 

MR. WEITZMANt .That iis correct, your ;Honor. 

TRgCOW: the kno;:z she uay answer any question 
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7 

g 

1:3 

14,  

16 

17 

711025  

KANABEK7, Nay I point out, to the court she is not 

aware she can Answer? 

001J '̀z She is perfectly aware of it s  

Xs that rishto  La'. 4eitzman? 

ali* WEITZMAN: I would like the record to reflect this 

An intelligent slrI, She is fully, awsre of what is,g0in 

on. She understands the proceedin8s. 

She underOtands the advisement, what the 

procedure isg 

If she, has a question she will call me to the 

witness stand. 

Mien the pi:le-et:Loh is sustained she knows not 

to answer until we have ,had a_oiscussion. 

Ta COM: Your solicitude for the witness is 

touching, it it verenit so phony, Xr. Ranarek. (it 00 with 

this examination.. 

NI4 WEITZMAN; Your ronori ray I approach the witness? 

.THE COVRT: Yea. We are coins, o take a recess at 

. n Vila. '04e I Dlr. Weitzman, you may.  confer -with your witness 

20 	during the recess. 

21 	 ahe, rolloWins proceedings were ha in open' 

22 . —court in, the presence and hearina of the jury0 

23. ' 	 TRE COM: Ladies and ,gentlemen„ do not converse . 

• 24 	pith as, one or form or express 'an-opinion regard4n6 	. 

25 :penalty:Until that question is finally submitted to You, 

26 	 (rteceS 
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THE CCM: All parties are present except 

r. ;Anson. All cCunsel and all Jurors tre'present. 

You way proceed. 

ZANAREK: Your,Gonor-0  may we approach; the- bench 

briefly? 

TEl COOTLIT.: In t.,cnnecticn with this examination? 

MR*  XAN.MILK: ,leso  your 4encr. 

CQUI-0; Very well. 

('hereupon, alleounael approach the bench end 

the followinz, proceed .r occur at the bench outside of the 

hearing of the jury:) 

:A K: Your Benorl  I represent to the Court 

that this witness has told me that Mr. Weitman told him 

that sile had immunity, 

That is one thing I want to point put. 

14H. WEITZMAN: That what? , 

MB,,„ ,A' 	X: That you toad her teat she had immunity. 

That is one point I wanted to point cot. 

VIE COURT: Do ybu,have -motion to make4  Mr. Xanarek? 

KR. UNARM Yea. 

TEE COURT: State it. 

MR, KAY AM: My rOtion is that there be no further 

interruptions by the exercise Of the priViIege becauae it 

is'res adjudicatal, that the hal been granted immunity. 

MR. KAY: She has tot been granted imunity. 

44n* KANAREX: Judas Kathleen rarker granted her 

fr • 

6-i 
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21:  
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27,0)27  

immunity . 

TAE COUFa: Taera is no evidence before this Court 

that she has 0021 granted immunity.  

411* XANAIL.,16 I ask the Court to take judicial notice 

of the proceedings in the honorable Kathleen Farkerts 

court where a • writ of .habeas •corpus had been granted. 

T4E COUT.T; That isnot A way tax, ask. the Court to 

take 4Vdici41 notice, Consult the Lvidenee Code. 

Anythin4 else? 

viRe NAAAZ: Well,, I ask, that the file be brought up  

here. 

X had no knowledge that 	Weittman would be 

here today doing, what be is doing. 

Your /donor calls it obstructiono  or whatever. 

fehe tact is that I had no reason to believe that there was 

gang to be any claim of 

This witteis:tad me that she was told she had 

seen granted iMminity,. 

jiicfze .5athleen Plirker had granted 4 writ of 
. 	 4. 

habeas corpus. 	
r $ 

THE COMT1 What is Y;IlitilndeiS:tading, ir.,WeitimanV 

UR, WEITZEAUt X can represent the following to the 

Court; •41. writ of habeas cOrpus- was 'granted pending 

further proceedings in the Eine an easel  which has now been 

consolidated in the Iiinman.,Zhes, case. 

The Ceurt ruled she would be granted a eonditior 
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2 

S . 

6 

. 	:8 

immunit r pending these,proceedings„ which meant tuat az 

long as sh. tontinUes ItO- testi4 ;or the People purtuent 

to her bargain: With them„,allegedly, made .Prior tO-beer 

• testifying:„ she ItOule.4,4 4iranted  

Howe' 4', tha Court did ,riot rule t4t4tAtUtorY ) 	. 
, immUnitYl as we knoW it, was aPtilloahle to that Matter, 

ana no immunity paer4-1101* iiled4 
Now, itias.,5runner 16 ivell aware that She den be 

reindieied if she breaks the alleged promius she Made 

to the District Attorney toOffice, She has a clear under-

' , standing a that. 
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661 Tom-  eatifill: Rave yOt so. advised 1xer? 

11R. 	Yes. ;;. have. 

I can readvise her'. 

G691.": ,WAI4' is your state, ot mind, that she ean 4.  

be reindil#001:,  .. 	 -2„ f' • 	„--.' , 	. 	• 	• 	, 	, 
. 	. 

JIB:. Vi',4ITZ.Y4IN: That ;is.  the 'state that Judge Rarl(er 

iett the ($4,se 
g 	 "). 	 • 	„ 

don t thinit 	its legally poSsibIe 

TM 001W.: in other woraly, ,ictu 	'asSeitipg• the 

1.0 • ..priiii/eIge.in good talth2- • 

WL174i.41: On›  *les: 	honOre, Ohs. or Oure',, 

1.5f-ej COUAT: o't.t are n*t -asserting it believing that 

she,  has imanitYt 

A; diilght further point out that there• 

net unity -.for per.flary if, she -teesttil,e5 under oath 

soidething differently than. what she ae already testified, 

to index' oath. as wo414 be ek-lb4POt to i:iremeoution, for 3.8 

vorp,ryl, tor which, there is. na .taimunity 

	

. 20•': 	 :1114 rITZGEWiLD4 2Ar*.3a141loal gives people imunity 

	

'21' 	for PerlitlrY.: 	 •  

.22 	 / do 

.2-3H 	 VITZOLEWALL:* ,nat shouldatt be on: the reoOrdw . 

	

24 	az sorry. 

	

"25 	 41...walalal2 Where (11.4 you ixit'that?• 

	

20 	 TIM 00'675:4 Xour .otion 	4e4ied.,,,, 	ii,anare.... 
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4  

5 

.8 
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TO 

12 

.13 

14 

16 

XAILIRLIC: I -just waited to point Out to the Court 

that her testifyina here has got, nothing to- de With her 

Obligation to testis Y for the 14eople. 

• The fast that she haS been . given imMunity 

doesnit Meat that we have to have our interrogation, 

interrupte4 by this constant use of the privilege., 

THE'COURTt All right. letts,preceed 

L4. WLITZAAN: I thine the record is elear„ but it 

should be'stated onoe aatt., 

There are two proiaema. One is the pending 

indidtment„ and two, the porisibiliti of a periury indict. 

mgt., whiCh is every bit as real as the pending indictment. 

73E COURT: YOu say the peSsibility of- a, perjury 

ineactment? I don't tollOi that, . 

What are you talking about? 

RH. WEITZIIAN: Letts say, for example, she has 

testified One Way undereath. NoW, attempts are wader by, 

Itanarel; ,to induoe her to testify another way under 

oath. And the statements are inconsistent, theoretically. 

TgE COUT: That is true in every ease. 

MR. WEITZWANt ,It is also true in every case,. yes. 

There is a possibliity that that Sits into the.  

elements ofper/ury. It c.irtainly dOes. 

THE COURT What you Say iS true,. but I 40att see the 

relevancy it has to what we are talking about now. 

ra4 WEITZMAN: 	 certainly 'has every.grounda t $ 	e 
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• 

in Voice the prIvileze..if it ,is. ,self-incriminatsty. 
. 	-1 	; 

1 mean. I'think that is almoSt as big an issue 

as, the pendint; indictment/  and I cad represent to the Court, 

belleire me, there 4  an indictnent pending against this . 

young lady. 

The writ cut habeas corpus did not dismiss the 

Indictment. She is only on the street as a People t4 

witness, 

MR. tEITH; You' uses the term' before "reindiated." 

MR. WtIMZMANI 1 meant reinstitute proceedings. 
ITYL XEITa: I see. 

Ta COURT: Let's recapitulate for a moment. 

It. is your belief, Mr. Weisman, as an attorney 

for, Mist Drunner, she ,is still subject to Prosecution in 

the ginmat ease/ 

wEnimitu t Yes, your Ronor. 

Tt COURT4 And ImmUnity na$ not been granted' 

4R. W4ITZMOSI, Statutory immunity has not beet 

grantedr  your Honor. 
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A.s.a)moter or :act, I think the record can 

safelistate immunity has not beef. . ranted. 

TEg COUnT1 Zo then when you assert the priVilege 

against self-incriminatiOn for'her in this case, and 'ape 

follows your advice, you are acting in good faith? 

MR. WEITZNANz Yesip. your EOnors  Completely in.. good 

faith* 

,TBECOMIT: The answers' may very well, incriminate her 

and Shelssubject to,proiecution tor inforOation 
4 	, 

disclosed in those ansisrsii*.thst righti 

1ga. WEIT2MAkilhatts correct, your gonor. 

1,1/1.:XANAREE4 Da, • YOtir HOnors  SAdie 4itilleen.Parirer 
, 	? 

in granting habeas corpus ,.. 

THE -001iRTz Let's prObeed, gentlemen: The riot :on i4 

denied., 

- ' 	(The tollowinglr'oceedins Were had 1,4 Open 
courtin the presence and hearing of the .114ryz). 

Q 	BY MR. ICANAUE 	Miss.Brunter„ have low 
..• enforcement officers told you that unless you invoke 

Charles Manson -- 

R. BUGL/OZI1 I' obi 	to this. The question 

already.contains hearsay. ' 

TER COUtTt ApproaCh the bench, 'Counsel. 

Mae foIlowing proceedings Were had at the 

bench out Of the hearing. of thejuryl) 

'TiE =HT; Mr.Atanarek„ if you try one moresneWcir 
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She was living at:the' ranch. 

Do you ,iniow where -Bobby Beausoleil was living 

-or where his residence. west 

He was staying at the ranch their. 

He had another apartment. some place, but 'at' the 

the7 were with each Other all the time• 

. 	Noux'direetinK your attention, Miss Brunner, 

to on or about July 15th 19'60  do you know where 

Leslie Van Nouten was living',  " 
0 

?7,P33  

little trick like that, one more obviously improper question 

fru g44nt3 tO find you in contempt. 

Now„ ,zet on with yoUr, exaMina,tion. 

MR. KANAHEIK: I want to point out this i.S s.bsOlutely 

the discretion of the jury 1. your Honor. 

THE COURT,: get on with your examination or I will 

terminate it. 

(The folloWing proCeedings were hadin'open 

court in the presence and hearing or the jury:) 

Q, , BY11.11,, ICANAHEIC:-'' lass Brunner, did.  you 

' observe Jilt, Bobby "ituiOleirin the company of, lealie 

. 	... 
* tech 0  4- lot .or.  #041i, they 'were *441 OlOse. . 

4 	And would . you describe the relationship that 
• . 

you saw between the two? 	 A 

A. 	Like Leslie lived with .flabby ;for .a.  While and 

whert he came. back to the ranCh they were very tight like 

Vart liOut ant 
• ) 

4 ' 
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titrie he was Staying at the ranch: 

- And at ,a4 time when Bobby"Beausoleil.was, as you' 

put it — Where you think he had, tulOther apartiez1t 04. and 

waz staying at- the mob also, 	you. see Leslie 

Van gout-eti, Vitt Octiptiny of Bobby BeausOleil? 

	

A. 	Almost all the tite.- 

• • 	-$ 	And did you see them go places together? 

Did you, tee -them _leave- the ranch.together? 

A. 	X .imagine`:,' 1' 4,144. I -cannot recall any specific- 

101 instance right nowx  but . they were together all_ the time,. 80-

if one left, then.the other probably left M  

KEITH: -.Move to strike till~ the grOunds of -a 

Conaution, 

Vfig COURTI, -  The answer is striolg..04 the Jury ie 

admonished. to disregard it 

Q. 	BY MR._ UNARM Diu See Leslie Van Itouten in 

the company Of Bobby Beausoleil at different times of the 

day and night? 

Yes.. 

Now., did you have occasion. to know 'whether or 

21. not Bobb.y Beausoleil. and LOSlie. Van -Houten shared ,sleeping 

qUartera at the ranch? 

- I knoi they-. did. I don't. know if I ever Saw them 

.t4 together 'but I know they did. 

	

- .24 	 And upon what clo you knOw this, upon what 

	

26 	do• you base: thiST 

s: 
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-6 

8. 

You say that you know that they did. 

They were just together all the time.. 

c4; 	Dill they have the reputatiOn in that community 

there at the ranch or being to ;ether, I mean, did they have 

sort ot.a 	people think -or them as being close to 

each other? 

FX,ITTAt- 	object to the question. 

VIZ COURT: Oustained. 

BY 143, XANARBIll Directing your attention, to 

the time- atter Bobby ZPat,uso3Ma was arrested, --August 

.196-as  and before your arrest of August the Sth,. 1968,, 414 . 

you have otCasion to speak with Leslie in that interval of 

timet 

Yes, 

Can you. tell us whether Leslie showed any 

Concern 4oucerarls Bobby Beausoleil? 

Yes„ ,she wanted hint out. of Jail a Xot. 

Now, did Bobby 'Beausoleil, Bobby 

to- your knoizledge ilake any phone tall atter his arrest to 

anyone at the Spatin Ranch? 

He called the ValICI, l am not sure who he 

talked to„ X .know he called e...nd he told us that 

BVGitIOSI: Calls tor hearsay, your Honor. 

'24 . 	• Tau 	Sustb.,ined. 

20 
	

c} 	BY LIR.- KANAB.t1t: ,To your knowledge, -do you. know 

26. where that .telephorie tall Cate from? 

V- 
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4. 	The ..0ountY ZaiIs  I suppoSe. He was in Los 

Angelis at the time and he said he had been, brought down 

from an Luis ObispO. 

Zirt,.BVGLX031: 'Objectioh 

TB .0.1111T.1 Zustained. The • answer is stricken.  The 

jury is adronished to disregard it.. 

Q 	BY Ttft., KAITAnit DO you know what 'automobile 

Bobby Beautoleil wails arrested in? 

 

  

  

 

7 

 

'19 

iz 

At.  

14 

16 

16 

17 

18 

• 19' 

.go. 

22 

23 

24.  

st 

:26 

. • 14 	"Yeah the Pile X usually drive, 'the white Fiat; 

4- 	And this Is an automobile that you Started 

. at about. what. time? 

By time, I mean what date. 1)o you remeMber when 

it was you -started cirifiring that automobile? 

.No„ X knoW I was going shopping and using it to 

go shoppin).3. with the Credit Cada I had„ but I dontt know, y9.  

know, when, I started :Using, 

4. 	who is it that trans 'erred. physical posseifsion 

of that automobile to YO-u? 

Tile car was parked at the ranelt„ and_the keys 

were in the ignition„ like all, our keys -were always in 

the ignition. 

- 	Ijust hopped in ,and took it. 

I see„ so that your relationship- with 'that 

automobile was. be-Cause it was le.cated-at the ranch, is that 

iorreat?- 

- 	That's 	• 
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Now, at the time that you were at the ranch 

was your son Michael Manson also known as Pooh Bear, was 

he at the ranch? 

A 	Yes. 
And was this child of the same group of 

children as Linda Kasabiant  s child, Tanya? 

A 	Yeah, ;Linda' s and Sallies,   and sometimes 

Danny WOWS, 

;r ' 	Thee* children , were all :tept. together and they 

were together at a certain area in the ranch, is that 

right? 

yeah, more or less, but.,Tanya and Bear could 

both walk). so they got, around more than the other tvo. 
After your arrest was your child taken into 

custody by public officials? 

111.41410914 IrreleVant. 
COraTt Sustained. 

BY MR XANAREK; 

Now, directing your attention to Mr, Hinman„ 

have you seen Hr. Iiinmark in the. company of Juan Flynn? 

A 	I have seen them in company together at the 

ranch. 

know that tioty have been together more than 

that. 

MR, BUGLIOSIt Motion to strike the last part, your 

Honor* 
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7,a-2 

3 

4 

' 5 

6 

.8 

Tit COQ: The last sentence is stricken. The- jury 

is, forlaiOnished to disregard 	̀, 

BY MR.0144EK: 

:Thirtettm ',out Atteptton to a time When Juan 

Flynn and- Cary Hinman *Jere together at the ranch,', d0 you. 

have such en,,occasion inn 'ming 

• A 	Gary 'vase.  t* the, ranch a few times and Ihave 

seen him talking to Juan.' 

• Did you see 	 and Juan Flynn leave the 

ranch together? 
	

t '4% 

1.6 

11 

A 	I don't recall, seeing them leave together, nO0 

/ know they left together. 	 4. 

r 

13• 

14 

16 

17,  

18. 

19 

20 , 

21 

22. 

28 

24 

.25 

-MR. BUCLIOSI: Motion to strike, your Honor. 

TEE COURT: The last sentence is stricken, The jury 

is admonished to asregara it. . 

BY MR..10.NARE1(1,- 

41 	To your,:knOwledge on. this occasion 	Jnan. 

...Flynn, go home, that is,. leave with Cotry Hinman to go' to 

Cary Hinaanls home? 

44R. BUGLIOSII Same objection,. She already said she 

had no knowledge, your Honor, she did not sat thee leave. 

So by definition it is caiiipg for hearsay, 

THE WITNESSI, I begird them together at Caryl a house,. 

THE COURT: Just a moment, the answar 	stricken. 

The objection is sustained. 

• - The jury is admonished to disregard it. 
26 
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BY MR. KANAREK: 

Sometime in 1968 did you, see nary Hinman and 
FlynnJuan 	together at Gary ilittionts hOmet 

A 	tar, X heard them, did not see them. 

BUGLIOSI: Sate obj•ection, your Honor, and X 

believe the witness knowg exactly 'what she is doing, your 

Honor. she mist have learned by now. 

Motion to strike A*,bat last, remark on her pert. 

•+ THE COURT:.  The answer is stricken. 

The jury is admonished to disregard it. 

* MR. OANAREK: 

Q, 	Do.  you kw* the voice. of Juan Flynn when you 

hear it? 

A 	'Yes. 

Did ynu know the voice of ditty Hinman men you 

heard it? 
A 	YeS. 

,•, 	: 	, 	• 
1:4 	During - the:year 1968 did you hear the -voiai of , 	4 

ix

Jtiani lynn and-Ckry itinmani,:togeeher, those •two_lorol4esi, 
- 	• 	; 	• 	= 

the Hinman'home, while YOU were 	there-  in '68?• 
'A 	les. 	 , • • _„ 1 • ' 

, Did you see and hear Gary Hinman at the Sp*, 
• 	- 

Ranch? 

Yea. 

1%, XANAIMIC.; I hsdn't quite Onished. 

• 	To your knowledge did Gary Hinman, drop acid at 

27,039 

8 

11 

13 

15: 

16 

1:7 

18 

19' 

20 

21 

7a-3 

4 

.s 

23 

24 

25 
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12 

14 

15 

16 

'17 • 

18' 

14 

20 

21 

22 

26 , 

26 

27,040 

the Spabn, Ranch with Juan llynnt 

BLVLILOSI: 1,rreleVant.; 

TRVCOURTI Sustained. 

flRs 	 Kit$AREX: 

• Thirecting' your attention to this occasion in 

1968, you say you did hear Juan Flynn's. voice at the Gary, 

Rtnian hOsiel rIght? 

A Right. 

And yu..*ar4 Gary Hinskan.a voice at the Gary 

Hinman home?' '1.. 

A74hat's 	• 

Q 	And they were speaking together? 

A 	'Matt s: 	" 	4  

Would you tell us what you heard said.? 

.14R. •$1.1040.81; , Irrelevant, -calii for hearsay. 

'TEE CQURT: Sustained. 

XANAREK: Your;  Honor, it offering it for the 

state of ;sind, not for the truth of the.matters asserted: 

Dia -COURT: Sustained. 

F.AWAR£114 May I make an offer of proof to. the 

Court? .  

THE COURTz. The ,objection is sustained. 

Ask your next question+ 

BY R. WMAR' H  

f.4 	Rave you in the last couple of weeks im 

company with other individuals .atteopted to serve Juan 11 4 
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4 

Frith process tti,cosie'to thig.c.ourtZ-

HR. WaLIOSI: 'Irrelevant.' 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 	1 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is irrelevant, your Honor, motion 
• - 	„ 

to strike. : 	 • 4,, 
/ 

.THE  COURT: Overruled. 

BY M. XANAREK,I 

. 	would you tell us what you have done in tb* 

attempt to serve process, a subpoena upon Juan. Flinn to 

,come to this court?. 

' 	have.gone to *here he has been living or 

ItatawA to be or, you know,: where he has friends, to try to 

find him to give him a subpoena. 

. 	knoWs we are looking for him so he is never 

around. 

MR. NUGLIOSII Wait a while, theft s a conclusionary 

o statement on her part. 

THE. COURT1 The last sentence is stricken, The jury 

is admonished to disregard it. 

BY. MR, XANEREK: 

41 	And for 'what period of time has this gone 

On, Nies Brunner, have you been' trying to find him? 

A 	1 think Since about the middle Of February. 

XAMAR,EK; Thank you, Miss Branner, 

4p. FITZGERALD:- I have no questioner  your Honor. 

4 

6 

2 

9' 

.16 

11 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19' 

21, 

22 

gs. 

24 • 	25 

26 
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15 

16. 

11 

18 

19 - 

• 20 

21 

- 22 

23 ' 

24 

2$'H 

10, 

11 

12 

13, 

27.042  

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

likrk UM; 

fAz 	I take it that you knew Bobby Beausoleil? 

A 	That's right. 

Gt 	You did not dislike 	did your? 

A ' Nos  I liked him as a 'matter of fact. 

44 	Miss Brunner, didn't you testify as witness 

for the prosecution in the ease.  of the People against 

Beausoleil? 

BUGLIOSI: It's irrelevants  your Honor. 

" THE COURT: civerruled. 

THE IT 	Tess  I did. 

M. ICANAREK: . Your ilonor, I "lin object -on equal 
4 

rotection of the Law.. 1 ,. , ' ..'' 

Thetie.,,re the types of questicOls that I asked 

for and, your goitiii has sustained the-ohjliction... ,. 

	

4 	4 	t '4 	 #' - 	'' 	, . 	!# . . 	- 	• 
Nay 

• CUM: Civertuiedi: 

BY- Kt. REM: 
. 	• 

Now, In that tale,Mr,; tiailsOleWwas coavictid 

of murder in the first degrees  is that not -correct? 

That's correct. 

And he sets .conviCted of the aturder of Vary 

Siouan? 

A 	That's right. 

ilk,  2° 
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4 - And you teetified In that case at his trial., 

did you, not.? 

4 	That 0  a right .• 

4 	And. you also testified. in that ease before the, 

5 	Grand Zury 3. did you note 

.s 	L 	That 
.
is true. 

And you testified.)  did you not, that you were 

the one that participated in that killing along with Sadie, 

andyou never .mentioned Leslie00 name,, 	yOu? 

io 	nitsf 	 Ob4ection. 

- 	. MR, WOLIOZI: Gals for hearsay. 

. Mai 1441-112Milat - We -discussed this matter in chambers, 

• 

t 

your Honor. 

NH. KAMMICI 

answered." 

I ask that the quest-ion be allowed to be • 

T.tiE QOURT; at -doWnit  Mr. lianarek. 

Eat BUCitaQa: Calls nor hearsay, 

EILOIBITZGAgt 4y objection would be similar to the 

One diatussed in.chambers3  your Roam,. 

TEM COS 	The oblection  is..sustained. 

NR.NAgAREN,4 4 Did toy, tam  to police offieera -
in the past concerning the Riaman easel 

• 
2a 	L 	Yes., I have,. 

Did you ever mention to-any law enforcement 

g off/de:eta whom you ray have talked the.conversatiOn that 

gs 

 

Leslie purported had with you at the Spain ilatekt which you 
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'5 

8 

7 

-8 

30 

11 

15 

xs- 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

;4 

have related on the Stand today? 

NIL BITGLIOSII Galls for hearaay. 

MR. 

 

EX IT: yes,  or nig? 

XR. BUOLIOSIT Calla or hearsay. 

. 	The question itself contained heaTsaY4 

The answer is just a confirmation of the hearsay. 

=ITN: I.aL cross-examining this witness. She is 
- 	• 

adverie. 

laticutaosX4 whe question. itself contains hearsay;  

your,. Ffohor • • 

T. COURT: -That. is not the purpose at the question;  

' kr 0-.1314Kit-00. 

,Overruled. You may answer.. 

TEE WITNESS: • -Okay;  What is .the question? 

TAR: KEITH: Would Tau read the •qUestion-k  Plea01. 

Ira% Mehltgan? 

THE COVRT1. Yes, read the question. 

(The question was read by the, reporter4). 

THE 'WITNESS,: I mentioned-  it but I substituted 

tt-eop-Ie in place., siva I substituted 'myself for Leslie in 

the conversation that I had with law enrorcement atibiters. 

Q 	BY MR. arm Bo, you didnst tree Leslie es 

•• nate,-  I .take it? 

No#  I di-datt. 

Bobby was trying  to cover up information.. 

ZUGLIOaI.: -Motion to strike the last remark. 
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4 

.5. 

 7 

a 

10: 

12 

13 

• '14 

23 ' 

24. 

25 

MR* icE11111: I-also ino' e to Strike,. 

THE Cala: :The last Sentence' Is stricken and the Jury 

is admonishP4 try disregard it. 

MR. XEITH: 4 	Did you talktO any deputy 

Diatrict tittorte2 about the HinMan Cape' 

A.  I talked to Burton Xatz about it and I Might 

hiA!re talked to Aaran StOvitz about it. 	' 

Did yta ever tell. iurton Xatz that Leslie had 

anything to do with the 

1‘111 e WEITZMAN;. Same..bbleetion, :our Honer. 

think this lint of questioning is eXactly the - 

subject Matter that was. ,disey.issed 	chambers and' has been 

disc at~Caed at - the bench tie.veral 

VIE COURT: Sustained. 

1. have nothing further. 

THE cbtrn: An r 'queStions, 	Bugliosil 

204. Bpaxo8I: No, your gonor,A 

tiR4 fisuiREK; . I..haire Some., your Honor. 

WM. COURT: ''ou already examined. 

IiiR,.KANAnit: I watt to examine on. this- substitution. 

M. COURT: After Ky. BuOlosi..- 

firt, itARARM He says he has tic/ questions, your 

Honor.. 

BIAILIOSI: No, I haven't - any questions, 

OOVRT 'ievy Well. 

8a. 526 
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P. 

3 

4 

5 6 

7 

• 8 

11 . 

12 

14 

17 

18 

19' • 

. 	go 

. '22 

23' 

24 

411 25  

26 

ItEDIPECT EXAMINATIOX 

BY' MA. ROARER: 

I have here a -Grend jury transcript, Miss 

Brunner. 

You testified just a few minutes ago that you 

testified at the Grand Jury; right? 

Right. 

A-ad in this Grand Jury tar-anscript, when you 

speak of yourself being present and observing ond saying, . 

and doing things that -- at 'the Gary 'Eamon house, yo 

testified putting yourself where you had been told Leslie 

Van Routerk was; is that correct? 

MkiVEITZMAN: Objection, . 

HR. AOGLX0si: Wait a while. 
'The question assumes facts not in evidence, 

The Grand Jury transcript is not in evidence. 

MR* WITZMAN: The further objection as discussed in 

chambers, your HonOr. 

-COURT:' I &nit understand your objection, lift. 

Bugliosi* 

. 11R-..BUGLIOSt: The question itself **sums facts, not 

in evidence... 

Re said: When you testified at the Grid Jury 

to certain things* 	„. 

I don't, belieqe,c,he. has testified to that yet, 

THE COURTS 	lielieire she was asked and answered that- 

1." 
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-1 

21 

• 24 

25 ! 

26 

question, that she did, in fact, testify. 

Mk. WEITZIONI My recollection was that that wasnq 

in respect to testimony before any Grand Jury. That was 

testimony allegedly had, -or conversations allegedly had, 

with police officials. 

:1411. BUOLIOSI: That was my understaUdirig# 

WEITMAN:: ,fit wasn't.  pointed to any testimony 

'given under oath. before.  the Grand Jury or before a Court 

of 

THE -COUBT: In any- event, the objection. was sustained 

BY 	TANAUIC:. 

.g 	Would you tell us, Miss Brunner, you have said 

that, you sUbstituted.yourself for Leslie Van Houten; i,s 

that correct? - 	, 

That's right. 

WA: WEITZSAN: Your Honor, sale objection. It is the 

sanie. line ,of questioni14 your gOnor. 

THE COURT: SI" Ila-s .;  answered that It.teation, N 

Weitzman 

	

izgiZMANt 	think she began to answer until I 

Objereie,4; 

pees  

s 	 r• 

and then 

Before, theccoUrt-rulea, on -the objection, 
' 

should have a wort with..ity Latent. 

THE COURT: Very well..,  _ 

(Mr. Weitzman approaches the witness stand 

and confers with the witness.)' 
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, 	WEITPLAN.:: Thank you., your Honor. 

• 1 don't believe that the answer was in the 

record, ,and it As ay understanding, that say client wishes 

to invoke the privilege to that particular question. . 

COURT: Sustained. 

• THE WITNE$St Mai I talk to Irving for a 'minute? 

SR. KANAREK: Nay I talk to the witness for ,a wOmen4 

your Honor? 

PPURT:.. Yes, you _may: 

(Mr. Ximarek.approaches the witness and .confors 
rt

with the witness,) (W. Weitzman ;I:Len joins the Conference 

with 14r. I(anarek and the- w,4tneis..) 

THE C01/Ith 	and gentlemen, do not converse :with 

	

anyone or forei or 'express Any Opinioit reser 	'penalty !Anti 

the 'question is finally' submitted to you. 

The court will re4ess 	1345. 

(Whereupon, at 11;59. o'clock ital* the -0014rt. 
;4? 

was in recess,) 

A 

-s 

6 

. • a 

9 

11 
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270 049 

ZOS AIMELES, GALIPORRIA„ TUESDAY, HAROB 16, 1971 

1:57 

1,Ma tOURV; AU patties are present except Mr. Nansoni 

eoUnsel and all: jurors are present. 

Are you ready to proceeds  Mr. Xanarek2 

M.R.,XANAREKt Ye3A, .7Mir Honor; thank You. 

1zR4 VEITZNAN: Prior to Mr. Xanarek qUestioninSJ  

raw we approach the bench so I oan take CIA. notion we 

diaou4Sed In chambers or shall I take it oft the recto POW,.  

unless the COUrt prefers to proceed Iater? 

have -a copy 0  the transcript now. I ,have ta4 

an opportunity to read It. I ,do know the portions 

been concerned lath,. 

(The folloWing proceedings were .hada at the 'bench 

Out p' 'the hearing Of the jury0 

TEE COURT: You may proceeds  Mr. Weitzman. 

F 
• 
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PITZGERAM:-  Rage 26,9111.• ilatiS the. page .it  

begins on, • 

144ITIMIN:  Nine pages in. 26,9.48, beginning, with 

line Iclown to line E  

1 move that those be stricken on the ground we 

previOusly diseubsed in Chambers. 

Then the next page w3;luld• be Page 26,,45i, Lines 

4 through 2. 

ras count She testified substantially to this. • 

this,  Inornin. 

14R. VIBITIVANt No-. 1r I ,ktity)  your Kollar. 

This w direo. The testiMony that took place 

this Ipornitig was hearSay teitIsiony. 'That is, -she testified 

that this: is whet Leslie 'Van Houten told her -and ..Susan 

Atkins., 

,CODAT,t, I am talking•about the teStiOny on, • 

Page 

She testified this, morning she was 'at Hi nman's 

.house in 1968, 

tat. 	 Pardon, me. I misspoke, My Objeption 

314.0.134 take In Pase 269%, Lines 4 through 	No.' 

tbrOugh 13.. Because that is.direetly, in pOint with what 

ber testimOny was in previous proseedingt before the Grand 

Jury and, in the BeattOoleil trial„ 

That ,is. •exaetly the type of testimony that. 

:we woult . be','-objedting to land-  Making the motion to strike. 

4 

5 

6 

.7 

s, 

.9.  

10.  

it 

13 

15 

16 

18' 

.211 

- .25 

26 
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THE COOT: Have you discussed this with your client? 

wznzmull. yes. i lust went ever the transcript 

    

.wtth her end showed her. 

THE COURTz There it no point in . striking it i she it 

going - to be re-asked-, the qi.teation. and is, going to answer it  

:notwithstanding your assertion of privilege, 

M. WEXTZHAII: • .Zhe hasntt giVezi -me any indication. 

that-  that Was going to be the dati and X woad think that 

counsel.would not ask. the question again. 

I don't knwl  perhaps they will. 

    

          

          

          

•10 

1. 

42  

13 

r4. 

       

   

14R. KEITH; raur Honor. 

        

   

14R. NAN:al:MEI If 1)nay be heard? 

• ' x -cOlJter: Yes 15r. Keith? 

U.-1MM: Thank yo‘ your Honor. 

'This /mites an interesting .pointr. 

. Xf that testimony that Kr. Weitzman refers to 

is stricken: by the court)  inasMuch as this witness hat 

stated that Leslie had told her that Iferalle was .at the 

llinman house at the -time of the Hinman Slaying., I woad 

like to impeach this witness by a prior- inconsistent 

statelent or statements Made not only before the Cirand 

- -Jury,under:oath but at the BeauSOlail trial under oaths  

to,  the,  effect that she was .at the Hinman house, not 

Leslie, and the taif Bob-by Beaus-0101i.- 

TSE COURT: She already testified she was there. 

ER. OMR: X rtaII:ie that but this is a very unique- 

    

       

       

       

15 

         

ig 

12  

       

20, 

• 21 

.22 • 

     

     

     

2"• 

       

25 

28 
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	27,052 

   

   

• 

     

   
situation,*  if the .0014;t:  P104440. 

donit think,LeSlie, for reasOnt that I wOet 

announoe,Or the reoorax  was telling. the truth, and. tqr 

auht/e means I would 11140 to 14eaoh this witness by ]her 

prior toStimonyv 

puar4ops4: Kai roS4 somethip0' , 	. 
ViR 

 

COUNT; You.waut to' :peach tour t1ient? 

Is thcb what you want to' do? 

- AP4 mauosii 131g4. 
v41. itrotwli: 	realiz6. 1t has that erect; but 1 think 

y9rBbtortmy.glean the pant. 

  

4 

5 

- :6 

9 

    

10 

    

• 13 

  

.-" 

     

14 
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18 

xs 
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27,053 

KEITH1 It has been brought out in argument that 

these people ire all doing anything they can to protect 

sOmebody, even testiOing untruthfully under oath. 

" MIL ONAREK: our Honor, if I may be heard for just 

a moment, ' 

The point is, your HonotI  and I say this withou 

any lack of respect to Mr, Weitzman, he has no standing 

before your non= ‘'`railte such a motion. 

Flrielof ill it has been -- 
f 

X.anirek4 	 ; 7 . 

4  

UNARM; When she takes the stand and doss not 

exercise the privilege, shitWaivets it. 

There is oat* law tiat says. once the door is 

open, that is it, It happened before before the jury. He 

has no standingw 

if she committed any kind of offense, it is up 

to the District Attorney's office of Los Angeles -- the.  

Striking 	not only -- 

He has no standing before the Court in these 

matters to have it Stricken. 

But conceptually there is no basis in law 

for (striking it. The door has been opened. I can cite 

the Court Mr. Witkin -- 

THE Man Just stop talking a minute, will you, 

Mr, Kavirek. 

, 
-THE tpIMT: Let's not waste any time on that,. 
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7 

8,  

9 

.16 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

-17 

19 

.20 

21 

NANAREK: Yes, your Honor.. 

THF. COURT!. Now, let's ,gO -back again. 

What was the firtt reference in the transcript? 

MR. WITZMAN:- The first one is page 26,948, your 

Honor, lines 1' through' 

Your Honor, if I may further indicate for the 

record, i -don't Want to appear -somewhat presUmptuous or 

obnoxious, but I think' itit clear Ails represented by 

counsel.  There is a pending indictment against herb She 

certainly:should,  have- been advised of her, right to- counsel, 

and have had an opportunity to consult with counsel befete 

she was ,quest,ioned in. an area that directly relates .to 

pending indictment and could put her in jeopardy. 

•COURT: I understand your position. 

141Ca IiEITZMAS: rag, 26,951, yen= Honor, 	4 

through 13.  well, I 'would submit 4 through 26. 

,THE MORT: It is' so•vague. 'What does it maim to be 

in the Vicinity of. some Place? 

WEITZMANz Lines 4, $ and 6, the question is 

directly asked: 

"In the sumer 3of '69 sometime were- you -at 

'22 

28 ., 

24, • 

.g5 

the' Cary' Hinman houserl, 

Thf answer 

THE COURT; 	testified this morning to that: 

Kt; sOTZHAN: 	
' $.4 • 
	 • 

COURT; Yes, she di 	She testified this r# 

; 

Fp 
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• 

1st 	going to 	ke. and Of  this i;e!itiiSopy. 

VIEITZMAN: 	wauld justiike.thie record to be 

3 	clear, regardleaa of what ishe.tes4fied this iOrning, • 

think that ,the motion tct strike yesterday's testimony is  

clearly a good motion because. she vas.not.repreieuted by 

-counsel. 

She is presently under indictment. 

THE COURT: I dontt think that has a tendency to 

9` 	incriminate her it is so vague and general it could mean 

10; 
• 

11. 

12 

13 

A 	bringing out the evidence in the entire Hinman case„, the f . 
15 	Grand .hiry, the Beausoleil trial; we are going in that 

16 	d ,rec direction in sty opinion,. 

I ass objecting, of courset at every  opportunity, 

• 18 	to stop this. /t will prolong the trial for a week or so. 
19, 

	

	THE COURT: .  We are not going to retry the H133i14111 Cage* 

tilt4 ilEIGLIOSI: Right:, but we ere going in that dirge- 

, 

tr 

2. 

anything. 

HR. BUGLIOSI: May I make one little brief observa-

tion, your Honor: 

In my Opinion we are going in the direction of 

tion 4 

THE COURT; Letts proceed, gentlemen. 

(The following proceedings 'were had in •open 

cougt in the presence and hearing of the jury:),  

THE , COURTI Do you have a question, 1432 x Ranarekt 

Let's* proceed. 	, 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

g5, 

26 
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7. 

a 

• 16 ,  

. 	1:1 

12 , 

13- 

3.4, • 

ICANAIEK: Yes, your lionor. 

Now, yesterday, Miss Brunner, did you testify*  

reading.from page 26,948 of the transcript: 

"And directing your attention to on or about 

July is, 1969, were you at the Gary Binaminhome? 

"& 	No." 

TAIGLIOSIt I object to this. The record speaks 

. for itself, 

THE COAT: • Sustained. 

BY Ma. UNARM 

Miss Brunner, at some tin* in the past were 

you and tdir. Manson • going to be married? 	• 

A 	Yeah*  we got a marriage license and took the 

Mood 'tests; we were going to get married. 

And you actUally Were going to gO through" 15 

	

16 
	ceremony, is that right? 

	

17 
	

' 	• 	That's right. 

	

18- 
	 Is•there some reason that you and Mr' Manson 

did not become married? 

	

20 
	

A • We were .goinx to get married and than we were 

	

21 
	

talking *bout his ',record and, the way that we were, ttaidng': 

'a lot of hassles with the police,' and he could see that 

	

. 28 
	

was going back to jail at sca4time, anxilot decided it would 

be hitter if he did not have a wife to get into trouble, 

	

25 	and. to pull through., all, of it. 

He knew be was going hick to jail. 26 
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1 

8 

4 

8' 

xa 

- 	11 

12 

1$ 

15. 

1.6 

17 

18 

, 19 : 

20 

21; 

22 

23 

24 

25 ' 

26 

Did he tell you why he knew he was going back 

to jail? 

BUGLIOSII X object, your Honor„ calls for 

hearsay. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

ti MR. agoiatIcl 

Q 	Had Mr.. Manson been harassed by police officers 

14R* HUGLIOSI; Calls for conclusion. 

THE WITNESS: tie have always been harassed. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

M. BIJGLIOSI: Motion to strike. 

COUR,14' The anawez it stricken. The jury is 

admonished to -disregard it. 

, BY M. KANAXEK: 

Q 	Vow, directing your attention then toe afte 

uhen yon -were testifying before the Grand Jury concerning 

the Hinman matter. matter. 

A 	.Unt-hum. 

4 	Now, do you have in mind that time?. 

Is that firmly in your mind when you were befog 

' the Grand jury in this very 'building,. testifying? 

Yeah. 

Q. 	Now, did yeti/. testify at that Grand jury to 

doing, things that you, .odd not:in fact, do? 

BUGLIOSP: ,,T90  broad a
z 
 question* 

THE WITNESS:., tis,' I did. 	
3 • 

• 

I 
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16. . 

• 17- 

18 

19 

20 

.22 

23. 

111E Vim: The cabection is *attained,* 

NEL.KANAREIC: then, your nonor„,asty approach the ,  

witness With the Grand Jury irenteriptt 

'THE COURT: Ask your next question, Mr* Kanerek. 

1411. KANAREK: I yeartt td try to refresh her recollec- 

tion if 1,pay, your Ronor, 

THE COURT: Do you have 'n specific question 	itind? 

R. KAIWAREK: yes, I dOe 

I will. show you at page 85 of the transcript, 

and ask you a-,  

KANAREK:1 May I approach the witness, your honor? 

-THP: COURT: You **7-

at MR.; gANAREK: 

Q: 	Would yOu read over to yourself at page 8$* 

through 15. Would you reed that over to yourself? 

Is this from the beginning? 

No, you may look at the transcript to refresh 

your recollection, look at the front piece:,, the table of 

contents, look at any- part of it that you nay wish to look 

at to see if that  

	

, A 	I don't -- 

	

A 	Would you $ust read those lines -over. My . 

question, is: 

2 

3 

4. 

5 

6 • 

8 

15 

Did you SO testify, at the Grand Jury? 

Yes. 

In answer• to the question: 

27, 058 
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13: 

13 

14,  

is 

16 

11 

18 

• 3.9 

20,  

22 

. 	.23' 

26'

24  

25. 

27059 

, 	"All right" -- 

ia.ASUGLIOSI 	object, this :la improper. 	is 

Just reading hearsay into the record. 
ris 

. 
v. 

6. 
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• ANABE4: It Is impeachment, your 

Ira .0131.Mt 4ustained. 

AA. KAUAREaz May I show it to the COurt? It is  

impeachment* 

VHi COURTt Na I see it? 

R• . ZANARBK: Certainly. 

Tim COIXO: Your comment will be stricken also!  

Kanarek„ and tho 4wIly is aditunished to disregard it-. 

What was-the line? 

AR. nANARZXT I bellow It through 15, your Honor, 

AR, WGLIOSII What is the Court ts ming,? 

MR. ZANARaz "question'' 

• BUOLIOSI1 Wait a while. 

What .la the Courtts ruling? 

ME MUM. What is the question? 

MR. ItANAREKt. Di-d she ,r,o testify? 

ME COURT: Overru .ed. 

You ,nay answer. 

• XANAREK4 u4 All right. Vow)  when yougOt 

tO the house" -- 

JAR. BUGLIOSTz Just a Ament„ your, Honor.. 

I still havoan objection: 

514 COUB.111 What.i.s.the objection, Mr. Bugliosi? 

1Ck, BUS LIPSIt •Thts le not impeachment. 

Ihe purpos for impeachment is to be favorable.  

to yOur own client. There is nothing It her testiMony at 
- 	- 

. I 

.2. 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 

• 14 

15 

16 

17 

.18 

19 

• . 20. 

• 21 

21 

.g3  

24 

26,  

. 26,  
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2T Ohl 

the Grand 'Jury or her testimony today that is favorable 

;or unfavorable tO,Or, NanS0u. 

11113 •COVRT: Overruled. 

You, may answer. 

OR. KANARBX; "4 	All ri$ht. News  when you got" 

to the houses  did you see Gary Hinman? 

n4 	. 

114  

11.1 

Yeah. 

. Was he alone. -or with someonel 

Alone." 

You gaVe those anawer4 to those questions; is 

that.I147.  

114. 	tr.ziat a right. 

a, 	.• I show y.ouand ask you to. read Lines 23 at the 

bottott. Of sage 8 thi4ou 	welll  Lines 23 through :26 at- 

the better:" of Pate 65.. 

'would fou. so read -those over? 

{Pause while the witness readain 

Willik.E17:! 4 	did yoti so testify? 

A. 	I suppose so.,  

Thin doesn't make mach sense out of eontet* 

MR. NANAREK: "4 	$howine you -Grand Jury .Exhibit 

13, - Xe that fair representation or' how nary Iii an 

):coked at that time? 

Itit4 	Yess. I .guess: so.." 

Tau so answered to tat  question; rUhtl 

$ure. 

:2' 

.3 

4 

9. 

10 

12 

16 

20 

12 

19 

'2q 

21 

22 

24,  

26 

26 
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27,062 

4 	And the ,picture that was shown you was a.  

Picture •of Gard Hinman in life? That was a life picture; 

la that right? 

I don't remezber vhat Lind •'of a picture' it was. 

. Well; does  it refresh your recollection? 

It aays '4 picture of a tale individual. 

I don't know when that picture wad taken..  

4 	Uda that a ploturo that Yoq.thought was ,a 

picture taLeu while Barg Hinman ti 'a allv47 

I don't knot: what I thouicat about it at the 

 

3 

4 

.5. 

 

s. 

7•  

S 

.9  

10 

 

 

 

    

I donl-t remamber what the picture looked like.. 

"za, 4A=REXT.. nay I h4ve Jut M=ont., your Honor?. 

a 	I call your attention to Pa4e BT. Wouldyou read 

over Linea ao thro4zh Paso '8-81 i1no 

Zould yOu road those over and tell me.  whether- you 

so teatifiod. 

• wit"..tautosx: It la irrelevant bemiusq it is beyond 

the scope of redirect. 

THE COURT: I don4t know what It - tz ret,, Mr. BUgliosi. 

BUGLIOSI: It is totgolnz4 to :be known until 

Mr. Alanarek asks the question. 

*= co urn:X will take a look at it in aUlinute. 

BUOLIOSI:-  All ritht. Very ;ooh., 

HE WITNESS.: TO where? .Here? 

ER..XANARL41 Yes* Throush Line-17. 

xs 
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27,063 

THE WITNEW: All right,. 

NE. KARMIC: Yes, your Honor. The reason I suggest 

it iS not beyond the scope of redireet 

TEE COURT:-  Newer )4144 the arguMent. -  dive me the ',tine 

1 

2  

numbers. 
5 

ME, KANABEK: Yes1  

THE. COURT: What lines?' 

13 

14 

15 

' 	16 

17 

22 

23 

24 

s 

• - 	. 
tg 

. 

KANABLI“ It ends at Line 17, y,our Honor. 

THE :COURT: What page? 

1411:. - KANAtEK: If I laity hat it? 

Line IT, .11-age 8e4,. And it starts, at Line .10 of 

Page a74„your Honor. 

tpause while the Court readt.) 

- THE WITNESO.: If -it is in- that thing., I said it. 

THE COURT: Is; there' an objection? 

114 	 . Yea. 

MR. WEITZMAN; There is also an obil.ectiOn on behalf 

Nio 	ss Drunner purivant, to the grounds, 41,iseuszed in 

chembere; . 

NANAHEK: rourk lioxtor, the fact is that 

Keith:Salted a 4uestiork. 4;4 connection With her and Leslie 

Van Houten:  -and wh6-She wa3 subStituting-f-Or, end thiS 

'clearly impeaching. 

It is within the scope or Imo,. Keith's question, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: flut impeachment for what purpose,. 

your Honor? 
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21,064 

    

                

                

 

1 

2  

Impeadhment per se is not valid.. There has to. 

be.  4 reason for it. 

KANAREK: To show what the Muth is, Mr. Bugliosi. 

ZUL EVOLIOSI4 Notion to strike that ridiculous, 

,r,atuitOtis remarks,' yourkonor. 

WPITZMAH: I renew my objection on behalf' .o 

51.1:48 /A‘Unner, your Honor.. 

WI` NESZt What is_the questiott 

ICANAREK; She already answered that she so 

testified. 

WEITZMANI,, She 'has not answered that question. 

The quettiop, hasn't been, asked. 

TH8 COURT: The objection is sustained. • 

TEE WITNESS': If you, will ask it, I will, answer .-t.. 

10111AREK: On Dir. Welt Zmarito- basis or Fir. 

    

 

.4 

- 

     

       

       

 

10 

13 

15 

16 

.17 

     

      

  

Sugliosils basis,' ,your Honor." so X will know how to proceed? 

COM:WI Ask your next question. That is how to. 

4anarek. , 

  

 

48- 

  

 

- 19  

' 

 

THE WITNESS: I may as well, 

11B0. KANARE4t, Your Honor, may we approach the bench? 
, ; 	I don4t think, that the witness understands the 

proCedure. 

110% WEITZMAN:. I would like to aPproach the bench, 

yo Honor, 

THE COURTt Very well. 

(Whereupon, all 0.0=11 aPProach the bench and 

    

• 

22 

-2a 

24- 

. 26' 

    

 

26 
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27 ,065 

the following proceedings occur At the bench outside of the 

hearing of the jury:).  

THE COURT: .We are .wasting a lOt Of time„ .  gentlemen' 

Letts get .dtivan to it and set on With this- examination, 

What is it/ 

MR, VVITZ14111 I would like the record to indicate 

have been here all mornint.4and part of this 

'afternoon discussing with Riau Brunner her testimony and 

atteMpting. to -discuss it with lir. Kanarek, 

X would like the 'record tio- reflect that 

Mtn  'Komarek has been c4oling, he .has beets harassing, he 

'has been pushing, he has been• putting. words into this 

young lady-IsmoUth ever since I ;have been here, In my 

presence and in front of me he has all but threatened her' 

that she testify. lie'has given her advice contrary to the 

advice- that I•have given .her. 

'TIM COURT: She is under  no obligation to talk to him 

41,. 

MR. VEITZMAN: I' Unclerstand that, but she doesn.ft 

understand that.. 

•TRE -qoultr2 I think she probably understands it 

perfectly-,. jir, Weitzman.. 

appreciate your very di fi u1t position., and, 

Jou oeoza to be -doing everything possible tO protect your 

elletit is interest, but 1-et the record alio *hew that 

.3 

6 

13 

20, 

• .22 
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T 

z 

" 	'3 

4 

.5• 

s. 

obviously she doesn't 'take her p-osition Very seriously 

froth her demeanor or from her comment and smiles and. 

tau s. back and forth between" thethree female defendants 

down here in front. Tbezr are 'laughing and giggling during 

the proceed n. 	no. ono see me to be takitig it Serious42  

except they la=yers. The -defendants don't seem to be taking 

it seriously at all,. 

So„. I dOnft agree, 

.- 

 8  

it She-  listens to :fir'. .  Kanatek2  I am sure 

as a. matter or tact, 13he requested to talk to him.thiS 

morp14$ airing the proceedings. You will recall that 

41 WEITZMAN: Yes, I do. 
11 

12 

13. 

4 

15 

• 16 

18',  

44 

20 

21 

.22 

24. 

20.. 

26. 
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2 

4 

10' 

It 

18 

19,  

20 

21: 

23.  

24 

26 • 

gS. 

27,061 

'TkiE 'COURT: . It is perfectly obvious that there is•lin 

undercurrent going on here with which. I am not acquainted 

so , far Its what the putiOrt is, .but obviously •there is an  

undercurrent goi,sag,*(in: between the defendants and this 

	

witness 	 sales,. by giggles back and forth, 
‹. 	. 

by knowing Woks, is whpktk thing. ,  It: is 11?,x014 a travesty 

	

,- 	• 
MIL ViLITZION; I don't think these .defendants have 

_ 
any idea, what t$ 	'134 but but do thkolc4 rmitionor„. 

and Perhaps I don't have-any standiui r to !sake this comMent, 
• „ 

but for the purpose 'of calling a, Witness in ,a penalty 

phase, I can see no thyme or reason to' call this young 

lady; 'with the sole. exception -Of harming her, and no' other 

. possible purpose. 

Mr. Kanarek has done nothing  , nothing., bye way' 

Of questioning except put her in jeopardy. It hes been 

totally irrelevant and immaterial. 

I .realise I have no 'standing to make, those 

objections in front of the jury, but out of the presence 

-of the jury, before the Court, I do hese standing)  because 

I have an. obligation to attempt to protect this young lady., 

He refuses to make an offer of proof as to when .  

her testimony is going to show or how it,iS going-  to be 

lieapful to anyone of the defendants, and I think, candidly, 

it is not going to be helpful to •anybtidy. 	• 

TM COURT; I can't agree with you. I thitdc, he has - 

a right to call her under our strange penalty system„ 
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• 

particularly in this .case). where the, 4:1efense is liming 

put on i the penalty phase rattier than during the 
•'i 	,,' 

gnat phase. -All kinds of pecvLlar things happen. 

But'I-.vaillt?*hold this counivation dawn to.  

What is relevanti 	X itttenft.,ep dsa.. 

MR. WEITZMAN': With 4-the CI5irkti s perraiisioni, -could 1,  

have the staudingp  then, .01 Itykkp- that;  type of' objectil# 

on behalf of sty client? 

• 

27A68 

1 

2 

13 flo..8 

§ 

jo. 

13 

, 	14 

- 16 

17 

'18 
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27,069  

TO COURT: You don't have any standing to.: 40,that, 

2 
	 Weitz3nan; we have got six counsel in thii esse 

MR‘ WEITZMAN: 	realise that. I just feel that 

4 

	 1'
the court owes a duty'and oblation, in fairness and 

5' 
	equity, to my client, to ..attiMpt: to put some reasonable 

boundaries . cin, Mr. , 

"believe it got aimost to' the, point of 

ahsurdity. 

9, 
	 Mkt.L MUSICH: You are giiing•to .14.04 	pnitini 	* 

testimony of the Grand Jury ..snd the trial of the Beausoleil 

IT 
	case- YOU cannot limit partial. portions of prior testimony, 

72 
	your 'Honor. 

73. 

	

	
Defense Couns.el here are going into every bit 

of testimony, crossg-exaMination and redirect. 

.15 
	

Int COURT: The problem was created by Sr. Keitlits 

16 : ex.amination of this witness'. 

• RMUCH: You are allowing prior recorded testiMony 

I8 • to be' read into thin trial. fi don't see how you can prevent 

-10 
	

the whole transcript from coming in. 

go 
	

BUGLIOSI: • If an attorney has a witness on the 

21 	stand and. the witness gives testimony Which is injurious, 

then , that attorney can :Offer 

THE COURT: . 1, am fatailiar with those rules,. Mr. 

24 

25 
	

BOGLIOSI: Her testimony vas not injurious to 

26 
	

tharles meson, therefore he cannot impeach her. 
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27,070  

11 

12 

13: • 14- 

• . An COURT: I %OA decide Whether it is impeachment 

.or not., It could be 	AK well as injuring. 

It doesn't have to-  be directly injuring; that is 1044c/110 UL,  

' 	Let's get on, gentlemen, but I can tell you, 

Ranatek, you are about through. 'with this witness. 

MR; 'ICANARtX: May I• do this, , what I am saying is 

this, I believe that this witness, and I'm -sure that your 

Honor ▪  does not wish to have the arrangements of counsel 

▪ interfere tc... 

TIE OURT: Oet to your point, Ni. itanarek, 

MR.' RANAREKt The point isv  this witness misaslumes 

as to what is meant when your Honor saps sustained., 

- She doesn't realize that she can answer y. 

THE COURT: " floret worry about Whether she _realizes 

'Or not. • She is represented by counsel who explained it to 

her half a dozen ti4e.s., 
• t 	' 

' MR, KANAREt:: Would your Honor ask her? 

; THE 

 

	

.COURT i#  Mr', Xanare4* ft. You. 	,get •Ataried 
. 	, 

again right now you will be through,• do yon.understand? 

MR. KANAREK: Niiy 1, then read` 

THE COURT: You may not,. 

WEITZMANt 1. would like theiecOrd to reflect 

my understanding is 1.1.r. Kanarek represents Mr. MansOn. in  

the Hinolan case in which my client is still a pending 

-deEetLdant in that case.. 

. I wonder if the Court should not take that into 

17 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2$ 

26 ,* 
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17 : 

27971  

consideration in attempting tO tontine 'whatever .questions 

are asked. 

THE COURT: Letts get on with its ,geutlewen, You, *re,  

*wasting time. 

(The following prpteedings 'were had in open 

court in the present'e and hearing of the jurr) 

B' MR, UNARM 

Miss Brunner, *when you answered Mr. Keithis 

question. this morning, do you remember the question .about 

substituting yourself for Leslie Van Houten? 

A 	Yea. 

• Q, 	Do you reisesther. that?.  

Yes. , 

Would-  you tell us what ,did you dot  what did 
• - 

You tie*#.6 - t0 at the Grand Jury 'wherellnyou substituted 
• • 	• 

yOurseit fOr Less Vale ifouterit 

	

, 	 , , 

' 	MR.V.TGLIOS11 calls for hearsay. 
i 	i. 

$R. VELTMAN: •; i: ' object :on •the piivietrly:stated 

	

.. 	, 	. 	- 	- 

r 	 t 

t 	!E 	• 	• 

tat covial th„t 	 question 'is objectionable. 

it will, be suitained. 

BY 14*,. UMW: 

You testified at the Grand juryt right? 

A 	Right. 

Q, 	YOU testified irk the presence of a court. 

reporter and the members of the Grand Jury, right? 

9 . 

12 

• 13 

'14 

' 

19 

.20 

• 21 

• '22, 

23 

24 

26: 

000073

A R C H I V E S
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7 

:9. 

11 

.11 

13 

14 

15. 

16 

17. 

la, 

• X9 

20 

21 • 

• 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27,072 

A • Right. 

-All right* You have stated that  you subsatitte 

yourself for Leslie Van lout-en?. 

In the Unison case. 

tt 	Yes„ in the Hinman case. 

A. 	leah. 

My question Is„ would you tell us what you did 

in the presence of those people --- what you said that Leslie 

that you (lid, where 'in fact it was Leslie Van.iouten. 

MR. BUGLIOST: That is to `broad. 

M. 	 T object to that question on the same 

groon484: 

THE. COURT: Just s moment,. 'who is objecting.. 

M it. TritITZNAN: T will Make the first objection. 

T N4,11 object on. ,the ground it violates- her 

Pifth Aftendment rights. ' 

MR. IETT11:! 	9b,fet, an the grounds it assumes: facts 
t 

not 	eVidenee. 	 ' 	 S 	
9 

M  BUGLIOSII Also It is irreletrants  calTs for 

hearsay. 	 ..4., , 7 1. 

'o 	t 	

, • 

Tat& COURT: Sustained. 

ItY MRS KANAREI: 

Q 	Mils Brunner, when you answered lir. Xet0h 

thts mornings  did You answer truthfuily to that question? 

A 	Yes. 

WEITZSAN: Your Honor, I object to that. This 

t 
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27.073 

lawyer just keeps on badgering the witness. 

THE -COURT4-  teti s proceed. 

XL MUREX; 4 YOu  answered Plat 
4 • I answered yea. 

xitituSC: ri view of,the CoOrtis rulings,. your , 

Rotor*  I have ‘no further questions, thank you. 

-TUE GOURT; Anything further? • 
1,01. AUGLIOSI: Noy, your ,onor, 

' 

2 

4 

13a, 
9 

11: • 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

16 

1-7• 
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27,074 

liEDIREOT 4XAMINATION 

BY 244. tEITti: 

3 
	 In.  this conVersation with LeSlie that yoU 

6 

13 

r4 

, 16 

18 

sUppoSedly had, it was very brief,. Wasn't it? 

6 
	 I don't know how long it took'. 

Do you: understand -the word brief, short? 

Was it short? It was 'a short conversation, wasn't 

it? 

It was ao 3.0-nK as it Was., 

You, did not answer my question. It was. a 

ohoxit conversation of, say, -two or three triinutesi dUration? 

12 

	 I dealt know hOW.Iong Leslie and I taliceci, 

Leslie: told you that 130400:oi1 did not- imvp any—

thipt 'to do- with iiiilman's death, isn't that-  right? 

Leslie -told me that Sadie killed, 

. And that Beausoleil did not/ 

I. don't meow w110.t !1)144 had 

4;he .,)aad 	there, 

NoW-0.  yOu haVe told ua you substituted yourself 

Leslie- 	t that plait 2 

' 	That a . . , 

ilowl  Leslie told you that she was there„ is  

that right? 

That right-. 

*4 	ror a couple .or days'? 

That's richt 4, 

20, 
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6. 

IQ 

.12 

15 

is 

17. 

18 

20, 

2i 

22 

2a 

24•  

25 

26 

	 241:5_1,  

4, 	And she told you, although she did not Aee 1 

2 
Sac e do anything, she knew that. Sadie •had litabbed'Ilinman. 

3 	
A. 	I don't mpw -what she said about that. She said 

Sadie stabbed him. I don't know whether she said she saw 

it or whether the waa present when it happened or she was 

there. 

Qt. 	And she also told you that Mr4, Hinman's ear 

was cUt„ isn't that right? 	' 

..11 	That's richt. 

But she did,  not te/1 you who cut its  isn't:that 

rIght? 

'atta right. 

4 	And Sadie told you four or five different 
versions of what had happeneds  isn't that rishtT 

L. 	Um.r.huM. 

Raybe more than four or five? 

Sadie never• said the same th,ing twiCe. 

Q[ 	news  as a witness for the prosecution in the 

BeaUsatil Case, did you 'not testi* in substance and 

effect that BeausOleil Partiapated actively in the 

killin$ -Of Hi to 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This is irreletant.. :It beyond the 

scope or Mri, Kanarek4s questionins. 

• THE- NUAT1. Sustained.. 

MB, KEITH: It is itptaching„ your Honor. 

Q 	:13Y 

 

B. ANA: At.ibe trial o the Beausoleil' 
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1 

2 

8 

I0 

1'2 

13' 

14 

15 

17 

13 

19 

- 	20. 

21 

-231  

22 

25 

26 

04viet 411batt you • testiry?  without, going into the nature or 

your testimony?  didnIt yOu testify in detail fox a period 

6,1*- at 'least Aar day if not longer? 

Tag-4.T.DIAIT; I am going to make- the sale obIebtion, 

ybur Honor, It aid;-  ten0 to be self-incriminating,, 

• 1744 ,CQUET: It is irrelevant.. Sustained. 

Kgraiz, Xrrelevant?  your Honor! 

WITIMOS 'It is .all irreleVant or hearsay?. it you-

border On the truth. 

TIDI °QUM": PiVe minotes or rive hours., setts, get, on 

with 

Mt: It.E104 	ha4 a purpose in mind.*  if the Court. 

please, 

• •TILE 	Ask your next queStion, 

KEITH/ X • tialVe no -other question if- the Court 

sustains the obj.ectiOn. 

COURT:, 1.tis up to your  

(Mr. Keith sits down.) 

SII11414: 	tae a couple Of questions. • 

PIREW EXAMINATiON 

BY NH, 

Q, 	Kiss Brunner?  you testified that you did testify 

at the Grand jury?  correct? 

A. S 	Right. • 

Nowa  before testifying at the Grand Jury ad 

1 	  
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20. 

	 27, 01 	  

Anyone make'any threats? 

Ay 	Ye-e l  I was going to. be -arrested. 

BUGLIOrax Irrelevant* 

E. COURTI Sustained. 

Art. liVOLIOSIT .4ey-ond the sd.ope of redirect-

examination. lqotion tO strike. 
. 	THE 	The answer - is stricken.  Ville jury is 

ac oniehed to disregard It, 

-have nothing. further - then. 

CQUIill. right. Anything..turther2- 

NR. .04/(1-LIOLIz X01, your 'Iionor., 

cow; You may atop down. 

call .your next witnes:s. 

jAaAtiEKI: .Brenda rilegann. 

THE COURT; Awtax! the witness, 

"- 	,01411/1:- w±:24 you. "raise your 'right hando  pleaet. 

Would you pIedsa'repeat after me. 

I do 'solemnly 

TEE.IIIIVESS; •I do 'solemnly ewear 1..10,411*- 

TIM MEM; -- that the testimony I may give 

	

2.1- 	WIT FESS: ....!...that the testimony I may .give 

in the cause now pending -- 

	

13 	THE. WITNES.5; 	in the cause now pending 

	

-24 	'THE CLEM:: 	be-fdre this court 

• ' 	THE WIr2NESS-: -- before -this Court 

TEE •C'TZRIC; 	Shall' be the truth 

000079

A R C H I V E S



27,078 

3. 

4, 

TES WITNESS: 	shall be the truth J.,. 

.01.481iKt 	the whole truth 

'l NESS,--the whole truth 

pLERZI 	and nothing but the truth 

mg wITICSaz., it- and nothing but the truth 

THE CUBIC: 	So help ice Ood. 

M:WITNI4S: 'A'4  $0 :help Me C404. 

TEE L RK, Will you be seated, pleate. 

Will you state and spell your. nava. 

Tilt WITNESS:,  Nancy -Ilaura, Pitman.. 

014ERit: Spell your name)  please. 

TR& 1/1.1NESS: 	 L-a-u-r-ao  

NANCX TATIRA, PITMAN, 

calls d 4-s a witness by and; on'behalt -of the detendanta, 

was. exagined and teStified as follows:1 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

KANAREK: 

q 	Hiss Pl.tmanl  dlrecting, your attention to the time 

when you first heard about the happenings at the Sharon 

'Tate hOUSe 2  do you, remember when you first heard of that? 

gym;-hmx516 yeah. 

When/ .  

The night the girls, came back. 

At the. time they care back:, they did not know 

• s- 

t 

s. 

14 

xs 

19 

"20. 

2± 

22. 

24 

25 
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who it was that had been 'ailed,. 

other_ words. X wad Just :Wad, you know,. 

*hat had been done but as tar kriowing. who it was $. that 

was Wt until next day when we SaVfit OA TV. 

• 2_, 

-54 
back? 

- 1atie3, Linda and Sadie. 

All rizhti now, who were the iris that came 

a 	.4 	• Wow, at that time, 'direeting "yaUr attention to 

that eve zing, do yon  know Or your own' know1.e4ge where . 

Zama% wadl- 

Al, 	Yeah, I dog  lie. wad. in Devil'a Canyon with- 

.*psi and a new girl naZed ateplaanie' iSchraxi._ 

4. 	low,, would you tell ud how do you know that?_ 

Well,. at the tirae X was dewing with leather 

and I wad ma,kinahin a pair of leather.  pants, 82-4. 

used to have to take the pantd -Out to, Devird Caw-aril  

'around that time}  and have him try them; on for tittiAS. 

And that is how I knew he,  was.  there, becande at. 

19 
the- title- or the Tate thing, the 	calm .in to see rite. 

Katie came in to dee -me betore they lett to, get 

dime leather thu gs fir' 1-  leather' 	and it was 

22 
vent- to recall back exaatlY the whole situation at the 

"24 varich by.that. 

4 	All right,*  noW, the next night, directing your 

25 attention to the people that died at the La $ianoa hotel, 

-26 
.when -did yen Mist hear Abitiut that? 

20, 
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1 	L. ' A couple off̀—weeks 	neybe a Wee& or two, later. 

' 2 	4 	116w., how dp- you assoCiate tt e. people who died 

at: the Le. Bianca brow with what you: say yOU heard a couple 

,o± Weeks 'later? 

51:1 	 How do X associate 

6  • - Yet, how do you, put those two together, Mist 

McCann? 

, 	: just by Ituolins„ from being•told what happlmed...., 

• :9 

9, 	Who told rot? 

4 Differeht 

13b'.  

12 • 

44. 

• 19 

20, 

21 

22  

24 

25 

26 
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2 

3 

5•  

a 

11 

Well, tell' us the girls, that told your 

Katie and Sadie and Leslie and Linda. 

I see. .What did Linda tell you? 

• HR. BUGLIOSE: •No foundatiOna 

Tom' COURT: Sustained. 

BY MR. WAXER; 

who vas present when you spoke to Linda?.  

A 	' I can't remember back exactly' who-Was 

present when I talked to Linda. I 'tithed to her many 

times:  

Q, 	Al/ tight, but this was at the Spada Ranci;.? 

A Yes. 

All right, would you tell us what did she say? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Still no foundation. 

In COURT; Sustaitiedi 

BY MR4 irANAREK: 

Q ' Was this at or about the time you hava s:  ken 

of? 

yeah; it waif after the murder and she told me 

what had happened. 

All right, what did .she tell you happened? 

A' 	That she' went 	they.went• up. to a hOuse Where 

'she.hadbnown some people, before and these were people who 

had- burnt her fOr sOme.#Oney' or something*  on BOW 400e .  

.deal,. and 'She-  told ie they went up there and they killed 

the pecit#i 	 A . 

22 

23 

25 

 :26 
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• p 

15 

16 

27 On 

• You know;  they went there through a whole ' 

thing of cutting wires and sneaking up on this place and 

ki/ied a guy in a car who -was leaving. 

And then they went into the house and killed 

the peOple in the house. 

They did not know who was living at the 'house 

at the time. .Thoy lust knee 	she had been to -this house 

before,. she .kaor, you icriOw,.. different things, that Were go 

on in this house. 

When. you, say that she.was burnt for soma dope 

deal; can y914 'tax us what was the dope 'deal, she was but  
aboUi? 

	

A 	No, she did, not talk about it really. She juit 

had been to the house before. She .had aces kind of grudge 

against, soisebodyh 

it was -front- the time before. 

	

-44 	Now, then, 'directing ,you attention to, let 

us, say, the day before the first night when yOu tell us you, 

saw TV the next day, right'? 

	

A 	dim-huts, 

	

q 	Until a couple,' says,two or three - days- -later. 

Would you tell us during that period -of, tilos 

was. Stephanie Schrati, 	the Spahn Rauch? 

. - Ai 'Ho?  !she *pent most .a the time 	Devil' s 
-*Y Canyon., f.  

' Was rAtie gat 1)/evil's-Canyoit in' these several days 

4 

5' ,  

19 

Q. 

•:•21-  • 

4 	4. • 
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tixt we are speaking *bout? 

A 	Yes,. 

. And did you see kr.: 'Manson with her? 

Yes. 

During these several days? 

A 	I went out to' Devil's Canyon two or three days 

after this happened and Gypsy was out .there and Stephanie, 

I think Cathy Cathy, 

• I ,came out there and then different people woke 

and 	day aftei I came Sadie came ter Devils  s Canyon and 

Katie came to Devil's Canyon, 

Now, directing your attention to the Lit nano* 

people, the people that-died., Tyr, and Mrs. La Bianca, 

was that name ever used by Linda the name La Bianca*? 

A 	I don't remember. 

Q 	.Did she ever use that name to your knOwledge? 

A 	No. 

Did she tell you anything concerning whether or 

not lair, Watson was present at any of thee events? 	' 

A 	No, she mostly' talked about herself end the 

Well, did she tell you that there were two 

separate nights, two separate series of events? 

A 	I knew.. 

In other words, I did not need to be told;. 

was awake the first night when the giris left,, and X 

3. 

S .  

.6 

18. 

• 19' 

20 

2. 

. 22: 

24. 

25 

26 

.10 

11. 

12 

, 14 

15 

16 
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15 

was awakecali night. 

I was awake when they came back.. 

. 	right4 what about the second night were 

on awake? 

A 	I was awake when Linda, Leslie and Katie left', 

and then I went to sleep: that night+ 

Q, 	And concern 	the events of the second night, 

you say you hear4 about these things a couple a weeks. late 

Bow did you associate those events being the 

20 A 	We di-scussed diffeleut ways of things yoa Could 
21 do to get a brother out of 

4  

22 ' But (lid trot *discuss them with 9-4. or did she tat 
23 

24 

about these things in yonr 'ppelence? 

A 	Tes4 

second. night? 

A . 	it was ail, for the seine thing4 	other words, 
12 to get brother out of jail$  to repeat a murder they had 
23 	done before several times*  to take the attientiony Or to 
i4 	laike soother murder like they had before, 'to show that they 

had an Innocent man, that the people who had done the first 

one Imre still cot. 

4 	ifind :did you discuss' these matters about :doing 
18 th,ese other murders to get a brother out? 
a9 	 Did you cliscuss these matters with Linda Kasabi 

'"ghat did she sail Vhat'vords did she.utcol 

A 	Well, she liked, 	she liked creepy-,crawling 

25, 

26 
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quite a bit, and got quite a 'bit of attention, you Imow, 

fox that sort of thing; bring#g th:  a end getting stoney 

and stuff. 
'''',  

- 4‘ 	 > 

And they were talking together and '-- 

You see, they had given the guy a car which the 

had gotten from someone they murdered, and this guy we0 

4 

• 

up to see a friend in his car, not knowing where the car 

. came from, and the guy got arrested for murder. 

So they all decided that they would do somethi 

to show Wet he was innocent, because he is. 

Well, but did you hear Linda rasabian discuss 

.8 

9 

io 

11 

I2 

13 ' 

' 	14 

16 

22 

23 

25 ' 

these.  matters? 

A 	I already answered that question. 

• rot 	* the answer yes or not 

A 	'Yes, 

And who was present when she discussed these 

matters? 

A 	-1 already answered that question too. 

You mean the girls? 

A 	Year. 

On how. many .different occasions did these 

conversations take place? 

A 	It Was talked. about at the ranch; it was talked 

about in the desert. It was mostly us girls who talked a— .t 

it back and forth, alt these things, beclause it Isis mostly 

tts girls who 	together all the tiMe. 26 
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Nan: ±4tnk you'.-  
• ' , 

You, nay ixitin-  too, 

fs • , 
• 

• 

6 ; 
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14-1 	 DITZGERALDI i haVe.noluestions. 

2 	La. NEZT:N; No questions. 

3 	 MR, SHIM: No questions. 

BI%ZQSI 	have eora'.. 

5 

ORWS-EXAilINATION 

BY Pik, Batia-OS-1; 

4  

The first night;  that is, the night of the Tate 

murder's,. that ir 3  the night of August the 8th and the 

early Morning hours of Angust the 9411,1 . where were yout 

When were these times again? 

- 4. 	-1 at referring td the night of the Tate Murderik, 

the wienitte o. Auti,•uSt the nth and the early morning hOuro of 

August the 9thx  1969, 

A. 	in the-bra/10). In the trailer next to Georgels 

haute.. 

4. 	And w*Ve you by yoUrseIf? 

,When I went to sleep*  kothy was in the 

trainers  tOe. 

$0 you went to` sleep with, Katby; is that correct? 

11 don't know if she was asleep or nOt. She Was 

in the trailer with me,. 1 was asleep.. 

Qt 	Was anlone eine in the trailer in: additiOn tQ 

icathy and yourself? 

Nol, X -dontt remember anybody being in there, 

although they might have been in the front room. 

  

  

 

8 

 

.13 

14, 

15 

19 

21 

22 

2,3 

24 

• 25 

213- 
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4 	:gas Charlie in the trailer with you? 

No* fte.was in Devil's Canyon. 

You are sure about -that? 

Yes'. I =positive* 

isauteIi A 	positive? 

yes. 	• 

liro doubt in your alio 

No.. doubt. 	. 

. What about the: second night? :Where were you?' 

That isa  the evening ot• August the 9th and the early 

Morning hburs of August the 10tho  .19694 

I watt. on the boardwalk until late in the night, 

And then I went ta sleep In the trailer., and when I woke 

u;dn the 4x:411,1.404  I went over-tit) Devil's Canyon. 

too  wino  -70u slept in the trallerl is that 

torreett- 

-A. Test 

And Who was in the trailer With. you? 

I &mit remember. 

Was Charlie in tb trailer with you? 

A.. • No. 

4 	Where was Charlie? 

L. 	In Devilts Canyon. 

Are you positive about that?' 

• Yes. 

•Youee. *tire about that? 

 

    

    

   

1.3 

14 

117 

i9 

,20. 

23 

21 

   

 

0 
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Yes. 

Do you a180 6o  by the name- of Rachel Morse? 

Oure. 

And Lou, testified at the-GrAnd Jury in this 

• ease on Decemb-er the eth,i  1969 is -that _c orre_t0t/ 

Under the name -Nancy pitman. 

Q. 	I believe yea ,were Called to the ,stand as Rachel 

.BUt in any event., it va4 yott; J=.8 thgt correct? 

/ was tailed to the stand as Nancy Pitman* 

Okay. 

. 	At the Orand 

Direotlps your attention - to Page 350 of the,  

Grand Jury transcript-. 

_ Would yOu read Lines la through 26 to yourself. 

Al* on Page 3510. Lines 1 through it 	or 1 thrOugh,  3. 

Would you re-ad, those line's to .yOurSelf.. 

Do you, want to hold the transcript and -read those 

11103 to yourself? 

0,4'use .while- the vOltzetz reads*) 

Tra'W1TNESS.:: 

X3UGLIOSI} 	Have,  you read thane lines to your.. 

self? '• 	' 

,X 	Sure. 

' 	At the Grand Jury, ad yott.siAre these answers 

25 tf) these ,ue. tionst 

nq 	could you tell me where you were 
'U• 
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the other? 

You 4on Lt r.eraember one way or 

:28 

26 

j:2.• 

At 

27,090 

"living on AugUst the 8th.0  19691 

!IL 	No,p 	dOn-lt remember. 

y-oti say it is a pretty' 

good bet that you did not ileep with gharlie 

fIartson that night? 

I couldnit say that either. 
rrtt 	 What about. August the 9th, 

1:901 could you. tell 'km :whether rptt stayed 

with Charlie amtton that 
t24. 	'1 toxildn't tell you. 

"I dould tell you. it I remembered,, but 

I don't remember. 

" 

Did. you give thoSe answers to those queStions? 

I didn't co by the name- Raohel Morse in. the 

Grand Jury, 

yoU give thane a.newer.s to those qUestiOns7 

A. 	I don't remetber:. 

9 

10 

18 

19 

21 

22-

23 

'10 
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:2i 

• 
.s. 

6 

I 

11 

-12  

13 

"t6 

27, Q9- 

4v you do not remember whether you, gave those 

answer' to those questions-7" 

honyb remember. 

At., the time or the Grand,Jur,y hearing„ 2 was 

-- at the time I had another -ease that I Was- on, and, .at 

the time — 

THE, \COOT; Just a. moment. There-  is no question 

pending 

.8)3G1,1IOSI:. 	The only .question is, Miss 

tilorse -- whatever you. want to be Called 

the only thipg is you do not remember giving those. answers. 

t (those questions; is that eorreetl' 

puGLI.OSI: Okay* Thank you.. 

no.•further qtxestions. 

1411. Kiltitial“ Then I move theY be stricken on the 

.• grohrids Of, l,mproper fotindatiOn,,..your Honor. Those are' 

the grounds, 

5he de's 114. reicelaber. Tie is reading from a 

piece of paper, and they must be -stricken and the ,41.147 

requestect not to consider it for any purpose. 24-ere is 

120 punciation.  

B1;01,10SI:4, '!ae intend to prove that she did sake 

those statements., your Honor:. 

TiU COT113:5": The motton is deniedr  

zufgaosI; vo further qUestionS. 
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4 

7 -

s: 

9- 

Tir5  COURT: You, may step down. 

MR)  nTZGLItilLDt. Tt the eoUrt ,please)  your Boner 

and counsel)  I have a; six -pale handigritten letter in an 

envelope dated January 27)  1971, addressed to- Paul 

Fitzgerald, aigke4  i . Zennett ), and a photocopy of a 

•ChlrietMas ,card, and the imprinted. name. of Patricia 

rex winkel. 

.lay that 	mlarkcd au :Patondant Ts next In 

order? 

11 

1$ 

16 

' :17 

'Xs 

10. 
	 TEE-OUT: P,AD for identification. 

ii i RITZGEMID: I would offer to stipulate bet teen 

counsel that this say be roceiVed into evidence as an 

exhibit .on. behalf-  of Patriaa 

Tn oura.; Any oblection2 

Pa)  BUGLIOSI: .3o stipulated. 

ZEE cOUT: It will be received, P-AD,. 

EP.* 27ITZnLALD: .Subject to the admission into 

eviden00 of the" ea 	heretofore marked but not. received, 

I would rest on behalf or Patricia ZrenWinkel. 

T1 00Unt Before you rest, I would like to see 

"Counsel in charabers. 

tnice our recess at thitt 

readies. any apri•omInn, 40 not converse with.  

anyOne. -Or fora Or'exii;esa any opinion regardins penaIkt 

until 'that issue is finally submitted to you. 

The Court' 	recess at 'WAS time tor 15- 

- 	0: 

19= 

21' 

22, 

43 
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WAuteil. 	will see Counsel. in chanherse 

(The £o1 toxin. proceedings scour in chaMbers. , 

AU counsel, present. Defendants not present.) 

4 	CORT.: All counsel are present. 

Well, I take it from what 	Fitzgerald started 

t* say that you are about to rest. 

Am I correctl 

MR, FITZGRRAT,D1 You are cOrrect, as far as I 0.14 

COnterned, 

NR, KEITH: I .haVe 110 more witnesses. Z have id' 

advised the Court. 

' THE COURT: Eri Shinn? 

Sagg,l,  I have no more witnessee. 

11M WURT: iT. Xanarek? 

tOar ,YoUr- iionor„ I also hay* none. 

But your Honor, mr. Caballero promised and 

fez,. Cdballero.hasr0t,been iwtOwn. Re has avoided. our au 
'phone osalz, :73:4 representedthat'he would, ;have fOr. us, 

counsel. will agrees  and I thinkmaybe the Distriet 

Attorney's -Office will agree 	that we Would be 0.3.0 to 

listen to those tapes that Were subpoenaed to this court=  

roomof Susan akin's. 

T Q0URT1-.  I know nothing about it, Mr. Kensrek, 1,  

assure you-. 

H. KAMM Well., your Honor, he represented that -4-

. Tag WORT: I want to ,et On to another matter* 

5 

?cf 

ri 

13 

, 

• 

1? 

• 18 

20; 

'2X 

- 22 

23 

-24 

• g 

26. 
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2 

3. 

6 

7 

8 

40 

12. 

13 

14. 

'15 

•16.  

17 

Tiae reason that I asked to have you onme into 

'eh tiers is. becauSe . X 'wanted to mention again what I 

mentioned the -other day before we -commenced about the 

state of the record -with, respect to: this agreement between 

Susan Atkins and her counsel, Nr. Caballero, and the 

District AttorneY. 	- 

Again. I ask yoU, because spy recollection.le 

not, that clear for some of these details, is there in the 

• record.  evidence **lithe date that Xr.'-ahinn was substituted? 

tati B13GMOS11 les. Mr. Musichgot that this • 

=ming.* 

CoURT1 I beg' yOur pardOn? 

fairaZil:Q3X: bite  1•Tuslch got that this morning. It 

is in- the record. 	• 

Xt is not 3n the transcript,. tint it is in the 

00140t.tiXe.: Naval the- Ilth. 

-TEE'vOintrPt 	that. I =talking about the' 

record of this case. 

01TZOMAXAD-1- 1t is,  tot in the record). your Honor. 

MR ttiOLIOSIt -NO, it ise-not in the record. 

-7=20FRAltD:1 - All Counsel 'are- prepared to stipulate. 

. MR. BUOLIOSIt 	what it Ia March 31, 1910. 

-THE COttal .Then will someone offer- that stipulation? 

11R. P-ITZ0ERAT•D_t • les. - 

• Mt. SUGLIO:811 I aw prepared to- offer several 

Stipaatione*  your lionor. 

18 

R 

 19 

10: 

-24 

 

26 
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• 15 - 

X& 

17 

1.g• 

19. 

20, 

21: 

• :22 

24' 

1111) 

2 

10 

4 

5 

6 

7- 

8. 

12 

'10 

14 

-QQUATt 	there. any aidence in the rescr4 

that Mr. Shinn was fainiXiar with the terms- of the 

agreement with the District Attorney's Office?-

BUOLIOSI: X ("oast believe 'there is. 
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I., 

• 
MR. SRINN O. r,b,e,  eve all .  Cabsllerwtestifie 

was that they would not seek the death penalty for 'her 
4 testimony. , 	 4 

That is all that is in the reeord. 

Re did: not Mention.  the 'Memorandum, your ilonor, 

nor did Mr. Bugliosi ox Mr. Stovitz mention a mestorandi.un 

to, me. 

THE COURT:, All I want to know is that the record 

shOuld reflect: whatever you, 4id.kiuw at the time. Whatever 

it was. 

MR. BUGLIOSI.: Shinn told me this morning that he is 

agreeable to stipulating with us that Mr. Caballero did 

tell him that there was an agreement between the Ws. 

office and Susan Atkins in which if she testified truthfull 

at the Grand Jury we would only seek life. 

Is that correct? You will stipulate to that? 

MR.SHINN: yes. 

believe that I said Mr. Caballero told me 

that 'the PA would not seek the death penalty if she testifi d 

at 'the Grind. Jury. That is all .. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Because-she testified* 

M. SHINN,: Yes, he said she testified at the Grand 

Jury, so. they will not seek the death penalty. 

MR. BUGLIOS114 He told you about an agreement. 

MR. MINN: Nothing about the truth. 

All he said was that they would not seek the 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1'3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19' ' 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 
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2i 

22' 

23 

24 

' 

26 

270097  	 

4b-2 	death penalty because she testified, 

THE COURT: Are you able to enter into a stipulation 

to, that effect? 

11R.. SHINN; Yes. 

5 	 TREK: X cannot agree to a stipulation. 

6 	 W.' FITZGERALD•: We don't need to stipulate to that. 

Just Mr. Shinn 	Bugliosi need to stipulate 'to that. 

TILE C( n:. 'Next is the declaration of Susan Mien*. 
, 

9 	• • think it 	dated May -0,  
4 

BUGLIOSI: May littt, 

THE COURT: Kay lith, 1970. 

).2 	Has:, that .been narked for4,dentfication? 

ZUGLXOSII: Xo. But, we Wend ,to mark it. 
t 

14 	 Mr.. Shinn has indicated that he will stipulate 

15 	that he prepared that document. , 

16 	 164 MY: So stipulated, Ilk. Shinn? 

17 	 MR. SHINN,: Yes. 

THE COURT; And that also should be in evidence. 

19 	 And that takes care of the problems that I had 

in mind 

- MR. KANAREK: "tour Honor, the .Diatriet Attorney's 

office .has told us right in your Honor's chambers here that 

we were to get at taeutorandlant that Mr. Younger dictated about 

this, and that, somehow or other, I can't get my hands on. 

Tut COURT: Dictated about what? 

1CANAREK:' Concerning the death penalty., his 
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41).3 	1, 

5 

10 

12 

a4 

xs 

16 

" 17 

18 

19 , 

20 

21 

22 

24 

decision about the death penalty. 

THE COURT: Do you have that? 

MR. SWAM: Yes*  I have that. 

THE COURT: Well, now is' the time. 

10:* MUM:, I have that in my briefcase. 

MR- XEITO,  ihaes tight. 

Bugliosi leaves the court's chambers.) 

Ort 	do yint 'wit the inactions? 

THE .court: The other day I•said this morning. 

I'lzat.te tt eied4ty yet. ; •  
MR* KAY: Because ours is ail ready. 

THE COURT: 	hanti then tO the Clerk. 

MR. KAY: I take it defense counsel. are not going to 

sdbtit instructions? 

THE COURT I have no idea. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I wouldn't vont to take that. 

MR.SHINNI , X have a couple; 

THE COURT: I told counsel the other day to submit 

their instructiOns Tuesday morning, I have not seen..any 

yet. 

(Mr. Bugliosi re-enters courts chambers.) 

THE ,COURT: Do you have copies of this,. Mr. EugliosL? 

1.411., BUGLIOSI: That is all. I have. 

coma: is this what you, are going to give to 

the defense? 

BUGLIOSI; Yes. I will make st photostatic cop, 0 

' 25 

26 

000100

A R C H I V E S



27,099 

it tonight. 

- They can look at it right nov. 

THE COURT; Is there any objection to ay looking at 

413-4 . 	1.  • 
.3 

• 4 it? 

5 MR. litIGLIOSIi 11o. That is 'why I gave it to the 

COurt.,,  
Pause While the Court reads,) 

6 

14c fis.7  

10 

411 

12 

15 

• 

'16 

17 

18 • 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

„2 

• 26 
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1 

4 

Va. KAY: 1 will go down and get our instruction 

right OW., your Honor. 

MR. POGLIO$/: Aren't these the instructions, Steste2 

THE COURT: Lees not have all this on the record. 

Now, this seems to be a. description of the 

crimes. 

MR. BUOLIOSIt That is all it is. 

It is g.requeSt to seek the death penalty 

against all •the defendantsd; That is all it is., 

It is the only memorandum there is on it# 

Now, I did have a verbal 14r. Stovits and 

I hada verbal conversation ,with Kr.- Younger in which he 

authorized the deat!,1 penalty against Susan Atkins specific* 

There is nothilivritten. 

01141,4 	Younger,. I believe, testified that 

there May;,h-ave been a memo. 

MR. BUGLIOgI:';  No, the ifo.none, That is the only 
4 

Oil)* we have. • 
TILE COURT:, • "Ail 

The record will show .tat ,have now handed to 

defense counsel the Ooliy oi'the oonfidential memorandum 

addressed from Mr. Stovitz to Mr, Younger that Mr. Bugliosi 

just handed to me a few minutes ago. 

That appears to be merely a rehash not 

rehash, but probably the first simmer/ of what the District 

Attorney believes the evidence would show. 

5 	' 

10 

11 

12 

f3. 

14 

15 

16. 

3.7 

20 

' .23" 

24 • 

25 ' 

26. 
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8  

13 

15 • 

16 

18 

20 

.21 

'22 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

27,101 

SR. BUGLIOSI: Thatts right. 

THE. COURT: A request that the Deputy be permitted 

to seek the death penalty. 

BUGLIOSI; In regard to Susan Atkins, there is 

no reference in there as to the agreement. 

/HE COURT: Are you intending to put on any 

rebuttal? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: There are certain =things . 

One thing is the agreement that I will enter 

into it stipulation with Mt. Shinn abut. 

I vas going to call one witness. I as not so 

to call that particular witness.: 

I neeli,a stipulation on Hinman, the cause of 

4*atbk:and tha: approximate date of death. 

•  Is that okays  Daye? 

SHINN: Yea. i etiPulated to that already. 

MR. RANAREt I can't enter into such a stipulation.' 
: 	 • 

THE COURT: 	Dort you think he is dead? 

14ANAR4: I thi.uk he-  is deeds your Honor, but 

have 

THE COURT:, It is just in your nature not to aittespt 

to shorten the proceedings at all but to lengthen them out 

as long as you possibly can. 

MR. KARAM:: Nos  -that is not -s0. 

TIM COURT: Then give tae your reason. 

KANAREKt I will be glad to give the Court the 

IP 

000103

A R C H I V E S



27,102 

I 
	reason en camera. . 

believe it is very important legally. 

THE COURT: Don't waste my time. 

EIR.XANAREX: I don't want the District Attorney to 

know. 

THE COURT: Don't waste the Court's time, -Mr. Katnarek 

MR. MUS/CR: Yon are utterly unbelievable, 	arsl  

and totally. 

MR. KOAREK: The law does provide for en camera. 

For imitance i4 the case of informers, nforming the Court 

en camera. 

I have no reluctance to tell the Court. 

THE COURT: I do& t vent to heat any more, 14r. Kant 

In,  UNARM Very well, yourAonor. 

BUG140S1?, Pependeat upon the resolution of this 

memotandutt, how it is going to be handled, I might take 

' Ce Stand: I don't know.. 

THE 'COURT": „What '4. you:meaxi, how it is going to be 

handled? 

IMIPXOSI 44 la this going 'to be introduced into 

evidence? 	 4 

	

22 	 MR. FITZGERAI,Di No. I am Otos to object to its 
„  

	

-23 
	

introduction into evidence. 

	

24 	 BUGLIOSI: Do you have the instructions, SteVe? 

	

25 	 NE KAT: Yes. 

	

26. 	 I will, give the Court the originals of the 

4,  

5 

,6. 

8  

9 

10, 

'11 

12 

13 

14 

1$ 

16, 

17 

is 

19 

20 

21 

000104

A R C H I V E S



27,103  

2 

4 

6 7 

instructions. 

THE COUIV Anything else? 

• Ifito BUGLIgta; No- I think •that 	it. 

There are two or three witnesses, but X have 

decided' not to call theta because it •will just prolong 

the trial. 

' MR. SHINN: Your Honor, X think the record should he • 

clear that this was not the *en° that we were talking 

about!. 

14R. BUGLX0SX: That is the only one in existence, 

MR. SHIM There is no memo specifically regarding 

Susan Atkins? 

14R7 BlIGLI0SX: Nos  

THE 

 

COiRt ,then will you finish this afternoon? 

Ift4. HtioldOSIt Yes'. 

9. 

10 

11, 

13,  

14 

sox  

16- • z 

• 

77 

13 

19 

;20 

2L 

22 

23 

24 

25 

g6 • • 
 

000105

A R C H I V E S



270;104 

     

154 . 

 

TEM ;VIET] All righi4  hOW long do you-think it =will 

take us to, go over instruction :az  most -of the day tumor ow?' 

, 	BAKILIOZI: X think SO-, , yes„ becauSe I'm sure-there 

are ertaiii, ins tructietia here over Which there will be a 

heated controvers,Sre • 

One will be a..discUssion..on the agreement-.- 

4 .00traTt- Letts not. get into them 	- 

I i 	:Pure there-will be considerable 

dic-c.zstion on: that,. 

GOUT; Is it your' understanding that the -Court 

is ,required to give instructions on the elements Of Other 

event's? 

flax, BUOLIOSX: There .1.8 a cape holding. failure to 

so, does not constitUte'reVersible error, but X certainly 

think it would- be advisable for the-  C0.13,rt to do that. 

;le do have .uttered instructions on that. 

TRH COURT; We will consider- that tOmorrOw. 

All righto  then, are we ready t4 go back In 

and proceed? 

• Tik, ZUG7.31081: Well, here is Ay Offered stipUlatiAton. 

on Hinman. Zee it it is agreeable before I offer it. 

-What .hip date Of death was sometime, somewhere • 

between jUly 25th ezd July 27t11, 1969. 

The cause-  off' death., there were two stab wounds, 

one tO the -heart, One that penetrated the heart- and the 

other One penetrated the steMura. 

 • 

  

   

 

7 

9 

 

10.  

1 

12. 

* 12  

15 

 

 

I 
18 

19 

20, 

•21. 

22 

' 24 

„t5 
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Than in addition thereto there are two 

scalp wounds which -ItatsuYalaa feels :are- either stab wounds Or 
• wounds caused by a. blunt ..instrument, 1e ddes not know., 

And then there ii -one deep laCeration cauSed by-

a itarp.edged blade cort-teneing at the lower left cheek 

proceeding diagOnaIly across the upper portion 4fthe left 

oheek..413.4„••ear. 

woundsi two definite stab wounds, ti110., 

Stab wOUnda could-  be stab. wounds, could be a blunt; 

-merit, and then. the deep laceration caused by a sharp blade, 

which. in .effect is a stab wound,, too. 

h. FITZOERALDH: Ill'hOte. are not the cause .ot death. 

What. 41_ the- cause of death? 

DUd IOSl 	lt3p3 stab woupds„ head,. cheat, 

perfOratio4 Of heart s  massive thoracic hemorrhage. 

In. the on 	attiopsy he claims. there are five 

atab- wowidd, but / 	e.spoken to hint Since and also his 

testimony- indicates that he is only :certain of twO stab-

wounds . 

ijniAtas You' want to say there Are five. 

-21 
	

0/51.20ERALD: Why don't 'we plat stipulate to„ you 

knoi, massiVe heatOrrhage in the thorax. 

mean $  eon 't  look a gift ,bar, se. in the InQuth. 

131161,103/: I can call KatsuyaMa. 

21.1:R CO M: liet ,s go off the record if We are juSt 

going to have colloquy. 

'20;  

:21 

25 

26 

5- 

8. 

3. 

13 
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4 

-5 

-6: 

41- 

12 

14.  

15  

17 

18: 

:23 

24 

	 27 106 

(Ott the,recOrd 41,seuesion0 

Kfts B110,LIOST: 	got these.' two stipulations4  one 

On the agreement and 	on gateuyalgt.. 

I think that is it.,  

. I crossed oft, several other things. 

M MAU; All right, nOw„ what-about the exhibits? 

1$ there, going to be any argument about the exhibits? 

T4 L 33001210.SIt, 	yes, definitely. 

Rost DP .these defenSit exhibits contain area,* 

hearsay 3. 

TilE. COURT; WO 'can dO that x  then, after eYeryone 

rests; 

'rm. UNARM - Tea, your honor, except that — 

BVGLIQSI4 itorlually it is done before the parties 

rest .

I Just want to Make the record,. 'then, 

in connection with Mr,: -Caballero, It was represented, to 

ut„ they were subpoenaed in the Courtroom and I asked for 

themi  I belieVe„ in open court. . 	. 
THE COURT;: you show me the place in the recOrd 

are talking about,: I have been - Unable to find any 

such placte,./4.r. Kellar*, 

aiI111,14 I..believe it "was at' the bench, your lionor. 

CO T: 7: have no rec011ectiOn of it excepting 

I think Sote.thimg was,  said ,to 'the effect that you, gentlemen 

can work- it Out -  tf5gether 
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NA. SHINNY 	think Mr, Kanarek requested that it ' 
 2 

 

••- '5 

6 

'4 	7.  

0. 

 

he left ;With the clerks.' I belleVe;. .and your Honor said =4  

to make arrangements with 

TH!, WW1 We aro•  going to proceed -gentlemen. 

.1471.Y.JaplfaAr. :Jub-;jilict to that, your 'Honor. 

Vg COW: Not subject to anything. 

• • 	NA4 ARE:4; .If your. Honor rules, as I say, your 

HOnor is the one to-  rule. 

THE CCIEIRT.: What is there to rule on? mere is 

,troth .n4 before me*.  

XAN.141.41C:- Pardon 7.- I aaked.for a continuance so 

that X can listen to tapes that 	'Caballero says he has 

which_ e ,testitie.d to in court, and. T ask that we be allowed 

the 'opportunity — 

. 	It has been represented to us if we tried. 

to make OraTtgements with ,ats office,. which we triad, 

he'ia. not -in town. 

He is strangely missing, from his usual habitats, 

TM. CO1 B 	X know nothing about its  -and there is no 

grounds- shown for any tontinue4ge. 

- The motion for continuatme will by denied... 

Row, 1-et 7o. talk about the eXhibits. 

icANAEL.i: Uncler People vs. Crovedi I would ask 

your.  Honor , 

X think that nesse certainly stands 

;11HE 001)74; Lot °s  get the exhibits ,ins  iir. Darrow.. 

 

10, 

11 

14' 

'14 

16  

.17 

'is 

19 

20. 

  

  

  

  

   

22 

33 

24 

26 

.26 
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2 

.11fet is stay off the record_ now unt1.1 we 

actually make a rulIng* 

Off the ,reaord ditieussion.) 

  

   

15a. 

a 

  

.6 

-13 

14 

15- 

36. 

18 

19 

20. 

22 

23 • 

24 

25. 

26 
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WE COURT: -11..4 hes been, objected to and the 

-g- objection is oust4ineth 

P:r5 lo A United States Biatriet Court document. 

4. Any objection to that?.Xt is a certified copy Of a • 

conviction in the United States DiStrict Court or the.  

Southern District of •Oallfornia of Gbarleo Males aanson. 

R. FITZGERALD: Thatiorao Identified by Samuel 

Barnettl  the United States probation officer. 

'WE GMT", Any objection? 	. 

xQ 	Tom. willA1=; Yes-„ . tour liOnor)  1 do object. 

iT 	TliE.GOURT: AO is the ground? 

mAImmataz 	object On thegrounds. of imprOper 

13 tOUndationt'youx,lioner.,  

, Also X object on the ground§ that its,  prejitulloi4I 

. 15 value. far outweighs any probative value whatsoever, 

S 	THE VOURY4 The objection is overruled., It will be 

rz- received. 

.0 

	

	» XAY; We Wm  -One ot* eihibitt  we had a. photo 

of ilary'RinMan which we withdrew at'the time. 

20. 	 • WO would ask that be introduced into evidence. 

21 by. raterence to the Beautoitil trials  
g2 . 	 .Zr* Darrow will ha4e to call fOr'it. 

a• 	.; 	PITZG4BALD.: The.photoraph of' him in Tire,. we -   
24: 

1111 	25 

.26 

4,11' agreed informally We 'would hate no objection to that, 

and 1 will. certainly honor that agreement. 

VIZ -COURT: That will be 'marked F-6 by reference and_ 

    

    

000111

A R C H I V E S



27410 

5. 

o. 

.7 

10. 

11_ 

12 

13. 

16: 

• 23 

2.4 

25,  

26 

received. 

PAY; Thank you. 

TEE CLEM P-l s  2., 3, and 5 have been admitted tfo 

tar? 

THE coulT21 I, 20 30 .5  and 6t 

P-A 

OA. lor.1.10ERODI That is a birth-Certificates  three 

pages, identified. by J=oseph .Krenwinkel as abirth. certificate 

of Patricia Krenwirkel. 

THE: CRUET; Any objection to that? 

It will be received. 

P-B. 

,PITZGEi3ALD.: That is an. oval photograph ot 
- Patricia. Xrenwinkel when she was approximately four' to 

.five tionthS of age. 

Tg$ 00U M: Any-  obj-ectionf It wi/1 be received.. 

MR, FITZOERALDi That is the baptismal certificate 

of Patricia KrenwinimI. 

THE.  0OURT: That will be received.. 

BR, FITZ0ERALDI Is a small, phOtOgraph of the..houSe 

she lived in, shorty after_ he was torn.. 

0(IORT't Received.. 

11, IPITZOliakioDit A small photograph of the.  house -she 
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2. 

,'12, 

11;:ve4 in az a ,staai3. otinct. 
121/E. COU1:T.1 1:10c4t7F1.,- ,  

al:Z0411:0.41: !  1144.1-At pIwtographs or Patri-41a- 

Xrenwiplel,a3 a' small obild. 

VIE COURT: Received. 

' • 	P-G, 	 I 

nR, VITZORRALDz '1'hree B`x. 10 bIack.and-white photOgraOs 

- o an. elementary soh0Ol 	iheluding Patricia Kronwinkel..! 
TI COURT: Received; 

	

ii. 
	 P-li. 

M. FITZGERALD: .Tbat la a document actually a diploma, 
entitled. National Piano Play:1116 Auditions, a certificate 

o zerit for Patricia k:renwinliel. 

TIM COURT: Received; 

	

is' 
	 V-1. 

'NR. FITZOXRADt Vacation BX0144 School certiticate;. 
VX =T: Received. 

	

49: 
	 P.J* 

	

o 
	

NE. FITZORELlipf Four photOctraphs of Patricia 

Krenwinkel as a Zediuw. or intermediate child. 
THE MUM: Reseive4 

P-Ke 

Iii KTZGrRALDt 	letter written 1.),y Patricia 

ErenwinkelentWM1 4%ytbirteenth.*irthday." 

- TER COURT:. .Received. 

'21. 

22 

24. 

25 
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3_ 

s. 

11.  

14. 

;6' 

is 

• 1-9 

-21 

• .22 

' • .23'. 

24 

.25 

214112 

P-14. 

Mt*  PITZ0ERALD: 	is a letter entitled u:SaturdaY0  

April 2..5r4-3." a letter written 	Patriela Erenwinkel to  
her mother ;„ ' 

waa COURT; Received. 

P.114, 

MR* IMZGERAIttil, A series, ,of .20-  'report cards, trom 

elementam,  school$  •aeco*.dary school and .college., 

fl COTIRT: Received. 

3..pIT2GERALD: 	wallet- cited card entitled 

NatiOnal A ill a Feder_alion lin the u.arile Of Patricia 

Krenwinkel* 

TU .0017RP1 eceived. 

1?ITZGS11.111:4-DI That is year hOok or an :annual 

entitled Paragon*  

-0thUni Received. 

14,11...$11,2iGERATO.: That 10 a doeuntent entitled 

Obsnmencemept Exercises, Orville Wright Junior High School,. 

TEE OMIT: Receited*  

ri-TEGMIALV: 'That is a diploma. froui: 

Wright Ztutior .High School. 

24E' 0QUR1; liecdived. 

Ii, yITZGERA111): .A derttrieate of cotunendatilai from 

WeatcheilterUIgb school. for Patricia. arenwirael. 
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s. 

4. 
 

4 

6 

TBE 0911ET:-  HecciVed* 

3R. PITZGERWW; Thai is a fatherts.day card from 

Patricia Xrenwinkel to her father2  Joseph Xrenwinkel.' 

Tfig DOUBT: ReceiVed, 

H, FITZOEHALDt. That is an. identity card tram 

'041,ve2rsity lash School 0:earist a 1;440toaraph of Patricia. 

gpenwinkel4  

. THE Ount Received, 

P-U1  

• MA, piqUERAul That is a commencement prOgrat From 

University High School.:

THE 00UHT1 Beceivea. 

MR, VITZGEtiALD; -That is a. diploma...from Universitr 

Righ School'. 

TM COURT: Reo t4 d..• 

-.100:VITZOEHALD: 4,-4y2" your Honor-0  10 addressed to 

jOsephltrenwinkel from itatricia Krenwinkel2  postmix*04 

September 252  1967k  poatma$ced Spokane, Washingtons  

:THE. COURTt Received.. . 

P-r - :  

41. PITZGERAZD1 2bat relates to Leslie Van HouteA, 

It 'is a 19.64 'year hoc** 

  

  

9 

ao- 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

23 

A 
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wasn't going to offer that into 

evidenees  

I will withdraw it. 

-dOVIIT: •1)-X i 'withdrawn. 

r-a% 	That is the same for 1965. 

.114  XEITII: .Withdraw 

TH.E OQURT: 	Itith0awn. 

1)-Z. 

MR. FITZGERALD« 	group of photographs of 'Leslie 

102 Van Ilouten. 

NE, =ITU« Those will be offered in evidence, 

12: - 	THE COURT; Red_eived. 

	

13 	 P-AA. 

	

.34 	/IR, FITZGERALD« Also a group of three photographs of 

Leslie Van Houten as h el$.3.d., 

	

16 	R. 'KEITH« ,Offe3'ed•in,e1ti4enc0- 1, 

tODIM ReoeIve4. 

11-B13, 

	

. 19 	 VITZGERALDI Thatfis a Qne-page doOumont entitled 

	

s: 	orney-in-Fact, It was identified by Susan Atkins and 

it relates,  to an agreement between Susan Atkins and 

Richard Caballero. 

.T.EtE-.GOORT« AnY objection2- 

R4  BUGLIOSIt 	don't think it is relevant., ' 

0OURT: _Well).  it 	Veleiantbeeauea it, goes tO 

the alroinastancea surrOOnding .the alleged agreement.. 
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2Till5 

2 

4 

6 

7 

- 

12 

14 

16 

10' 

21 

.22 

.23 

24 

25 

• gs 

between Atitin41  Mr.. Caballero and the Di-strict•AttOrneyts 

Orrice, leith regard. to penalty. 

It relevant. . 

12.-KAT: Does that haVe to AO with the agreementt 

.T51E COURT: WeIl4  that ie. p.att of it. That., goes 

to. the question Of wb,ether Or hot 

it goes. to the circumstances. surrotmdinfi . -• 	• , 	. 	• 
Mr. Oaballercits relationship withle/iss .ATkins in connection 

with this alleged_ agreement,. whether Or not she understood 

What :he -bras doing ,in line with her testimony and so on. 

Ma. BOG14I0S1L: No objection 

. 'HE 0'0131411, A dig at.  

,,:43P is reCeived., • 

MR. loITZOBRALD: A i:,ocketbook entitled. "The Killing or 

	

$haron Tote,u 	object to the.  introduction Of that into 

erldence on the ground it contains hearsay, 

We have no objection. 

R. -•VITZE1gRALD: 'Other -counsel may want to be heard 

KEITH; I 'will jtoin - in- :the objection. 

PITZGERALD4 maybe Mr. Shinn and Mr. Konarek want 
• 

it in evidence, but it cOntains a good, deal of hearsai. 

TEO PCIFert l tIontt see how it can be relevant. 

The fact that the boolc exists is relevant but 

what .it says is not reievant.' 
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27,.116 

2- 

3.  

16 

5 

9, 

9.  

AO 

1.1 

12 

13. 

.14 

21 

"22: 

.24 

25 

26 

MR. SHINN: I believe it belonge to the iseue .of 
whether or not Mies Atkins was represented effectively by 
counsel, your Honor, the fact that he had other zotivez. 
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27,111- 

=U 'it X at sayin9.  there- is testimony about the 

book. There is no question about that, That is in 

4 

5•  

• -Ptu 

22- 

-7 

13 

-8 

..• 
5. 

• g' 

26.  

eVidence 

But the boolt itself, the contents of the boo/4 

Would .appear to be irreleVant. 

PTTZWAALD,:,' Tele don It %ant it back in the jury 

room. 

1;6112iMC: t .J031 Vi; .trb Mr. VItZgeral4 on that. , 

COURT4-, 	you vAnt it back in the inn,  1'00M*, 

ltr..Shinnt 

Wit. Maybe: can just tear oft the contents 

and lust .have "the -cover, By Laurence Schiller and Susan. 

Atkind.0  

- -TO COURT:,  'What is ihe use of it? You can argue it. 

w, 	Z want it in evidence:, your .uptiot..:, 

your tenor. going .to  rule? 

1•11t. itIGLIOSX1: . The book? 

ttliM COURT. The contents are not. 

• VOU don't 'want the cootentA? 

. MR. SKIM Nos  not the .00ritertts4 but Just the -covet 

.showing,  Lawrence Seh&1 er and.  stout Atkime is 1040,i. 

• ' SR, .1WilkpliXt X Move that the comer go into eves. 

your Honor. 

R. Slant: .Not the conteritSt  _your floroor. 

• TUN -CORTt -Thera 14as testimony that there, was a. 

btsolc.• Whkt the title Of it was. who 'wrote' it, how. it Imaa 
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271  1111 

  

       

2 

6 

 

prepared,*  fro* whet. 	• 

Itilkat more, zlo you need? 

MF...PANAF.E.gi For instance,, ain the autopsies there 

was plenty of te-stirony". yet the District Attorney got in 

all kind:a of horrible pictures* 

tWK: ocluit.T2 C.  The objection will 100 Onetaine4; 

• Who- is objecting? 

MR. VITZGgItArils X att objectinga. 

R. T: I object* too* 

M. rANAR.E.10* I ant:objecting to the whole bookt  but 

, X join Mr.E Shinn in requesting that the cover go in, your 

VortOr•-' - 

.1 :thinii that just the Cover 'of the book is very 

partinent* 

ma.* mlyticHt. Get. a cover' and mark it and put it into 

evidence.* • 

'TM c01.14T,1., ,the. objection 'will be suStained* 

but. EzmaRixt ask that the cover be,  severed frog. 

the rest of the book. •  

:THE .0013RT/ RIO* 

That is the retainer agreement.. 

MR.* OITZGERAU14- Yes.. 

. That is' the, retail* agreement 	favor of 

Caballero front Susan Atkins.. 

-11/24, COMM: h t -will be teceivea, 

P.:-BE is the order regarding publicity by 

reference* . 

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

is 

19 

   

   

   

24 

25 

26 
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27, 11.9 

10 

k 

42' 

13 

14 

- d: 

MR. 13110LIOSI* ZION) is a 	of lekgaleBe 

M'COTIATs. 'Mat- is the reasvaxicy of itt 

MR. riVAGgRIAI:M; I am 1)t gae4S11 

TM 'COO* Is. anyone Ogfering it? 

Stilleft Yee* 

That is 'the gag order of December the 

MR4 ItANAMXt Vss. 

MR. skaNN; • lees!  I 1.W* to introduce' that to Show 

Mx .. :Caballero d notice of It and that 1* did violate it. 

1!= •CoURTt. "What is the re1040-Aiery of -that? 

MR. MINN: It show t.hat M. caballero,  did not have 

the. beat intereets 	 MSS Atkins:, in the. 

cristiinal 'matter. 

-00130,Tt .  This is not a -bar disciplinary prateedings, 

:Sktntio 
-15 

10. 

	

	 CoUldnit agree with you more if that were the 

ca-99. But that is another proceeding. 

M. SHIM I underStand that, but it goes to show' 

whether or not. lihe ties effectiVeli zpresented, your 

Howl: • 	think that goes to the igtoue. 

21 	
MR. %eat n 	ue at. issue?.  

22 	
M. mina: Because in one hand he had the monetary' 

• aspect, and 	the other hand the dritinal -asreat, 'and 

24.  

25 

25 

thla tuba TdOnetaxY aspect blinded him., 
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'2O 

-21 

22 

,24 

21,120 

MR.BAN't, What issue doeS 	'*) to here in the penalty 

Phaset 

NR. SHIM: It gaffe to the issue of effective .00001. 

Wait a xtinute now. - 

Tfik- =Mtg. I am listening. 

MR. SECNItt The faot,:of whether a parboil hzto been 

'effectively represe:n.tecb; or it goes to.  guilt or-  innoderig... 

finder Veople  

ie brought. in evidenae that he weal not rem. 

ber at the paice lineup. and that was introdUced 

in the penalty phase.. 

MR. KANARZKI- Ioin with kir. Shinn. 

.213.0 eOURTs 	he receiVea. 

MI( FITZGERAM; A photocopy of the notes -of Vincent 

augliogi tonVerSation with Susan Atkins on Degember the 

•4th., „ 

16a 

8 

.16 

.12 

• 
-14 

16 

'3; 201% got  90),AT to offer kt, and. it anybody else 

. offers itk  I -win object on the grounds it i0 bearsaY. 

Mg.IcAll.AAar* What are those? 

FrrZGERALDt • BugliOsi ,S notes of Susan Atkins-1 

.conversation. in cabailerOV office Prior to her teatitonY 

the arand Jury.. 

salmi 	thin)k that should be introduced 

gate- that Kr, Bugliesi had already the questions beiora 
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I 

2 

• 

4 

S. 	14 

'15 

s 

18' 

19 , • . 

2$.• 

27,121 

MR. 1W,Glao5X.: I have testified about this. 

MR. SHINN: 141)04.you See it,  it 10Crke. ketter. 

They canit.  atead 'your handwriting Ur may. 

%%ay ul taNe six days trying to read this. 

MR. ZUGLIcSI: , I testified-  to 	and so -did 

Caballero.. you )know',._ that I listened to the tai:e. 

COURT: Xs anyone offering it'? 

Minh Ye-Sr  I •offer it. 
M. Ft',.mZRA.,TO.t X lint objecting -on hearsay grounds. 

11R. Oi.1011ZIC: 	join ,v.r. Fitzgerald in that. 

1441. }]mei Z thilik X will. loin -with 19r. Sbinn. 

- It my be relevant on the issue of the existence 

of, the. agreement.. whether it Vas breached or not. 

I haven 't read the note*  

601.TRTo It cill 	redelved*  

- 21 photb- of a. VW film,. 

lax." riTzGERATAx., yea. A placard containing four 

glatcMarbi• 
-That is in evidence. 

P-1311. 

FITZ0Ertatv: A pladard. 

T14E. OUR%: P-XI -  is in evidence., kllotos of a white. 

car.. 

OXVe...11A146,1- • !tat itt that? 

THR: COURT. 	photos of a 14hite, -car. 
J i Sem sort of -document., 

000123

A R C H I V E S



7,122 

2. 

MR: ri:TZcamu): 	records arc iktt . 

'l E C O rm.& limp= ray rfrhotoo of 4 car? 

TIM COURT: Tbay ate in evidence already. 

• WINAREK: WAAL 

TEE COURT: Any -objection. to 

• KsZ: *Vet. It 115 irreievant. 

mig COURT: The XeltiOval:A=1er. 

MR XPANAREIK: Ivor Linda )ttsabia114. 

ME COURT: RE#riloval fkom Igherei.? 

• PITZGERALD: 'Sybil Brand. 

• 

S. 

16b- 

1§' 

25 
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27,123 

.s. 

THE -00uRTi Does anyone want to "he heard on that? , 

. MR. IKRI9St wadi one are we discussing? 

• OR..:PIl'aGEttALDt The rescival order frOm the. jail of 

14inda gasithian. 

VIIt. 1414.11,41=z JO in. 

MR : FITZGRIUMD4- X11. 

COURT: JUin in what? 

MR.- .1%104410 In reicapagaill it. 

THE' &Merl What is the rel:evancy? 

.She hat* already testified that she. las talotn 'ont. 
IQ,. 

.IMIARRIct Your Itonort. there 	much teatithotiy„ 

for instance., the pictures, tho -gemy pictures, there wan 

much teStimony, 'hut your tonor allowed the picture-s • 

   

 

6013RTI M. Tanarelt, try to =Mane yourself to 

sout)ang -t..hatr'haia something to ,do With what we are :talking.  

*about . 

:14R. 142430-010 It is. Addea. If there is ponortiang 

lila A physical object on 'a piece of tapir -or nothing 

Iika that, that has much- greatiir 'significama. That pig  

pOinto it in the .turces1  minds. ''They may forget thee 

.eviclence. Jheere has "heel% a lot of '‘..70.rsie "Uttered in -WW1' 

courtroo  AT. 

- T CO M; ''T144$ 1411 he.  tilQ,itiVed. 

.13-EK bag beett recteived. 

V-111, requelt for removal- of prisoher. Thera 

titer foUr of thome. 

lj 

d.c -in 

I. •;"* 

25  

 

 

2k:  
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14- 

1 	10 

i5 

18 

19 

21 

22 

. 	24 

.25: 

12' 

13- 

6 

9 

MR w kx,InGtRALtr: Thoee are the. Susxn AtkinS t removal 

orders. 

'TEE Qi3,j N -Theyw1/1 be received. 

MR. PITZGERALDt. The los angles. %% meg Aticine story. 

Bixtaospt Now, if Toy notostS comes in as to What 

Susan ritk,tna told Me; there is. AO reason why what she. 

told ot.ber pooplo should not come In toto. 

• ME COMM: X agree, 

PITMERALD.s:  Thet j$ not ileaeseerily 064. 

The doanmentb P P, was eetitlea "two Nights 04 

Verror,lt  1:010lisbed o4 the 14th .of December, 34694 

.Os. Angeles Exaluiper. t 4.st 'not necessarily what Susan 

At' s'-told anyho4y 

We haven't bad .any .ditect tetttiacirlY- 

-COUAT z .14r. Sc..ller Said that that story wan 
• 

prepared fro. i the 	1st tape ,and the. DeceMber 10th 

,t,gtervlew-. 

13u6raipsil cahaller.p. said this is the sass thing. 

. MR. leXT14.: Rd might have editorialized. for all we 

THE 7eolzeitz • Silt if emery one .of - you defense =innsel 

are going to .argue about other aspects of what mit* Atkins 

told or,  didn't tell..bar attorney or Mr. 45chillerf  I see no 

1:4$30a why this shouldo it ecime. in in view of the tetti'motly 

that. it was peeloared from- Only thOse sources, Xt 
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.27,12.5 

S 

12 

- 13' 

14 

part of the piotum.. 

. 	:FIT2GERALDi X.  ails 14;tilig to ohjeOt ort,the groulid 

that it ie hearsay, it is inflammatory, it is extremely 

Pcejudic 

I thia what You are suggest t5, your nonOrr, 
that it corms ii as stone prior -.consistent or prior incon-

sistent. otatement, and what fir`. Keith is Vatting,  crate- and 

X certainly acme 'with fir. mithe . there is xi,. airetrt 

relationShiP between, the statements the a.11egediy gave to 

Sitnoe third party and what aprearecl in the 1.ttine... 

. 	irre 'haven:it been. able to -cletermine a:tether or not- 

ebes i the thingsthat are 6-0tually in the Vitne0.. 

4on't know -That adjectives and adverbs %lora 

01.3ea 13y the Feople who- preptred the' story. 

-16c 15 

17 

19.  

go: 

.22 

24 .  

25,- 

26 

1 
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:5. 

1. 

.9. 

11 

12 

13 

14:  

16- 

' 	17 

' 	ig. 

COURV, 	And 'why should kit.. BuglioSi is notes come 

FITZGURATID-: 	X agree,} and I objected to. it. 

Mao iit101,14Filt. 	X dont thiiik, from a legal standpOintk 

that either,rny notes or this should come in. 

'There haS boon a 1.0t Of testimony on certain 

pants.., 

CC 	T4 	'will agree. 	They will, both go *Wt.. 

Dt:10LX0SX,t 	Yes. 	I think they should both go 

00. 

WItz1RaKt 	again, your Ilbnor, 	tictuld like to utge 

tx;i 'the Court ,  that wer are beim denied a. fait trial. 

COUR 	r. ranare14. that newSraper article in 

nit conceiltable way could help yOur, 

MR. 1C111/AREX: 	not talking about the rieWstaper 

arttgle.. 

And Ileither could Mr. Bugliosi is nOteS, 

So*  when you make a statement like that. 

19 MR, ICANARTI:41C: 	1°. ant talking' about- Niro Caballero 

tapes. 

x 14, lijce to be klii7OtliA . 

22. 70..g CoURT; 	I don it vant to'hear about mr. caballero 

23 tares. 

24 Uhat was the number of Mt. Dugliosi 1 AciteS,, 

25 t. St741410SX 	ri-Pr.. 

2.6 TEZ -CCORTI: 	right. 	That is not in evidenge. 
• 

27,16 
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• 12. 
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"P-re is not received. 	. 

MR. .1ZMAREIC:: What are those?. 

' 	rITZGERZW; Bugliosi 4s.  nOteft- 
. 

Z c U TI Ob:Jecrtt011: 

)ailijectitai also- sUs-tailuld to P-PP.- 

BUMXQS-I: 'he4 the noteethOuld be =loved, 

KR. IMICIREK: No. I Suggest they stay., • 	. 

MR. PITZGZRALD; They are marked ascribibits* they * 

stay tith the Court; 

fR. F190.0Zt Z ask that they not be removed rO the 

pourt custody. 

irs2 COURT; 43 right. 

ICAISMBEict May that stay .1.,ith the repOrd?' 

Be has plehty other copies* 

COURT: sit dawn, Hr. .14anarek. 

14:kt.''KIGLX0Sr: When they are not introd.uced, they go. 

back to the person Vkio introdUced them. 

_MR 4 SOW.: NO di 

MR• Budmotz ft, They :are not received - into evidunce. 

TEE COURT; P-QC1 iS Exhibit A attached to the motion. 

on behalf. of susan 4tkins. 

Is that right? 

MR. MUSZens. It is ti'ke Twenty Pimlico •agreement* 

TEE COURT: I think lava a wrong desoription by 

Dotes, 

;Iv ,objectio4 to that? 
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-Uvr -r-jr 

13 

14 

16 

It. will he recttive+4. 

-AR 	tlediaration of tatharlxie sh4m.. 

Xs thakt porrectt 

15X4 -Filt219k#ALD:t. 	O.* 

tet COMM: Any ob3octibit to that? 

Ma Yea.- VI* Asolaratiort of CatberihO Sheme. 

vOti-XaMozitALD: -That lias shot.* to Dr .• •* wiled 	_ 

xannrek 1.40xcAr to lay a Anandation to establish. that " 

Wrs,Oil de -oith, had detolarocl 1412.cla Vasabian 	- 

ingestext LSD 300 tiode0-4_ 

Bet vottxt that. as Annviation Air Dr. Tt"etcl to. 

zetrider a opinlon.,about such  a forsonii 

vitt. )3tR3Llosi:z  Thei,contents *Inv not Oven intmcluced 

intO dvidergii4 

tat: 1c/1310B'  IC: It Wan .rietrI*4 for identification-4.. 

FITZGaRAT417: It WO Iiiatiotd as an exibit.- 

- ttig. oitOrabgrz 'there -vas art .objection and the 4n4 . 

Sustained, t1 Objection. tbat this lias all hearsay 	. 

catherine sharef  

ha .312(1ge 	-not even permit Tweed. 1.4-0 zergit an. - 
.21 

22 • -0Aida.  hasei»1 on that affidavit._ 

g4' 

24. 

.10. 

18' 

19 

26 
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3 

6 

7. 

11 

14•  

15 

.1G 

12' 

IO 

21

22

,  

14 

26 

26 

V=C0/12110: They have,: nonetheless, bean rnar)04# 

and 3: ant Just  cleScribing the. exhibit, 

KR. 111,TOXAOSIt- itiYe certainly -object to it as hearsay 

and, ;furthermore, there tas no tentirecaly tatmed on. it. 

COtraTt z TA II not be received:. 	' 

Z aslt, that it go into evidence. 
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4.64 

5 

• :6 

:8 

.9 

12 

12 
14 

: 

22 

'24• 

25 

26 

	

0.'60 is 	h pg. -A Cortex. 

"Ng OM:-  Mr. .142iliatekk .a -iced Jr. Ditmittu to .made 

IcAN?Mtitt- . I ash that. It 

Till :COURT; You-  'e .a 	good 410410f .  

.Peobative 'Ne41Xte tdr,.'12inatek7 

	

'ICOVtExt 	 dOfte, , your 

11.TIV t0l*T=.1 /the doodiings-at'a liayugutl  
ictui#8101c: 11 /4101. that wattni tha dooaii-itgo ,of a U 

, Dr: zgetattl„. 

ixto Cotter: It reser As the -.a00dlinggt -Of a Iay‘r.. 

1411.'1,ITZ00411/4D1:: 'The:-.dibctor said ))is Vier ilOt• aititiitezta' 

:.cardiographer, criNiptever it 10. 

COtiltet 3tVal be received. 
..tbe rep3rt 	C1 miler Brow n-1 

VAIAlcsatl "h :'s contains a. jot of good *tuff fOr.  

0* bqt xItote to 	 thine:, to a tremendbue- amOiltit 
of Ueargay that waerk.it even,  testified to by the fkfOtor. 

AR.11TZGARTILD:r X 'w61.0.4. offer it 	evidetice and,- -if 
a_gedeseary... 	cite the ,court Charter 

.
and verse, 

'but Dr, tweed, 	rettonse- to crol3p4xaiFitbAtiont  ihdicated 
. 	• 

"hot thlivad O. ovialion condiftntilw patri-ox Isterivixi)90:is 
ve4tai.Fiate.o4 ilever.y *Azad ii-  r;i 	 rtt.. 

. Ttig. COURT: i e4 1.1 that.. 
144. prrztitRATzt O• December the atti. L969. 

Therefore, it sattms to be extvaaelY relevant to 
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7 
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12 

. 14,  

15 

16 

.1s- 

19

17  

29, 

gi 

23 

g4. 

25 

26 
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determine the bases And,  foundation a bts  •opinion that 

he A#411 at one time psychotic,. 

TER Cam I Zt Nii1Ou3;d be cOVered 	-- it is covered by 

the hypothetica.l question instruction in ALTO. If yoU 

Aunt a. special limiting' instruction, you say have one-. 

- MR. ritigrii0r4; the' limiting instruction, it is Aif 

cult. .for the Amy to limit 	and I think tt i cool:0=40d 

y intradOcing it into evidence end. laving the jury read 

it. 
isiith- testimony and a limiting instructions kt 

-tan .e -done* but 'When it is right ill front oar them, I 

think it is iMposSible for the jury not to consider Jt fir' 

the truth, of the matters -asserted: 

iwzz, But-we have the problem that 00me 

can't -be covered bra limiting- instrtation rare to the fact 

that Patricia xrenwiaal -41so- too) the stand afteruttrds-

and denied the truth pl Some ,of it.. 

That beside the point. 	• 

The point i$ that the whole report i cOvared 

hy-: a limiting instruction.. 

.-MR. SUGZIOS/: No-- 

. MR. IttY1 NO. 

Dut.. BlIGLIQSI: OW- 	tte stand and she denied it. 

tHE.::COURTt, I 	0,ttngy considered by the doctor as 

something upon which he based his :opinion: 

• 'may KAY; Thatk right. 
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MR. Itat it Vas also considere4 a pr. itoW10414 tO0i 

. 	his egamination of Patricia, Xreniiirikel. 	• 

,offer it. I will join with. Kr, 

-Fitzgerald., 
4 - 

5 
THE -COMP: Do. any 'of the-  ;defendants object to 

• It 	be received. I tear nothing. .It -Dili 

be received: 

P.4311. A diagram by Dr. Di n. 

MUSICIiitt of the, titairk* . 

, TEO -CoUat- Doe* anybody vent PAO? 

AR: IaTZOOR6Ipt. -My ,notes- -are incomplete.. 

cOURT: TEree diagram. DT?. Pitman. 

XmiihRMC: Yee a Ioff‘r that. 

Via couRT-2 It- will be received. 

vv. $olsi kind of a bank record regarding 

.Ptiean 
. . 

/ihe: -ReveTly Rine Nati,-Onal Xiank, 

escrovt, account re:t.ating to the proceeds from the Bala of 

. the,-1:4007.<, "The Xining' Of Shaton: Tate" and the oynitliOatati 

- 110W.gaper article*, the 'Xurol:ean artiatts. 

V,Otirr*. Yaw Objeetion? 

'will b reCeive4.. 

• 

22 

16e 	. 
• 23' 

-2t, 

1110 	•25 

26-- 
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"WW 	 Ult; instructions regarding Atkins arid 

everly_ Bills National Bank., 

MR. PITZGEtAIDI That relates to tbe PraviOUs-exhibiti 

your 'tionor. 

• ,47-10 COMRt 2541y objection? 

Xt will, be received. 

tEi the-  transcript of December 14. 1969e  

tare of then Atkins interviwilt-by Caballero. 

Is that right? 

iltIGLIOBI.: Again' it would be good for 'US, 

PITZ,GERALth It is hearsay,. 

MR. ZANAREK: ' !tour Honor, at the risk ,--. 
COVILTI Do you Want 	its? 

Naiikilpxt • X 'want the .oPrOrttluity 

COURT; 	t' to the point', Mr. Iranarek. 

Do you 	this in or &Tilt you? 

PITZGERAX01.- 	ile 	is thinking, let as obledt 

--on the vittund that it is hearsay. 

It also violates Aranda-Burton in the restect 

that 	is., in essence, hearsay that is accusatory. it 

is accusatory to my client as Well as to on of t other 

defendants in this case. and it. was a matter that we have 

rot been allotted to oroas-examipe Suaan Atkins with regard: 

 

   

   

   

 

ii 

• 4 

13 

' 14 

• 16 

17- - 

18: 
. 	„ 

19 

 

  

  

 

22 

 

 

. &nut Is this the tare in the jail with oerry 

cOhen? 
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3 

4 

:5 

8 

10 

12 

14 

15 

16 

18.  

• 19 

20;  

:21 

:22 

23' 

24 

25 

MR.. SIIIM-tt No. this is the one in Mr. cabarIlottftlis 

office. 

Met --WIRT.: X don't -Sett :bow 'it 2L11.-  possibly help. any 

of ,the defendants.. 

MR. iza.T4t Mr.. Caballero IS,  office? 

I Vial obiec-t.on tie grounds of ArandataltrutOn. 

PXTZottikrbt Dt4.oestt it help. anybody, 

AR. Xatrirt . If it i0 ti tape X believe it is, it 

does contain -Statements against Leslie litin Houten and 

Vat.ricia •OrenwinNel. 

Mtt, IcAWEX: .4* bicdance, X quegs 	ha'e t610)- 

Seal to ito. your 

COURT: i'hen it will. not be teceivea. 

itikti; Nobody is offex144 

AUG -0011117: • The Objectio. 	arefisustainod..,  

MR. MA-11XX: Ivat it stays with the tile? 

1734 CoPRT-t Via., • 

P.,,r4r.. . 	sinets card of lir, CaballerY4 

VITZGAMALD: The evidentiary import of tht, 

your Homer  if .1. may explain. 	apparently that the 

)3i:winces card, if you wok at it, ,sayS Aichard, tabal.leior 

but in the 'upper lett-hand corlia,r it -Says LW officee 

aul Caruso. 

• This bUPiness tare tends to irpeaCi 	tiar0110 1s 

testimony in teopeot to the fact that he is. only a lan4lc;r1,: 

TEM COMM: It will be received 
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20. 

22 
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riazz, The letter froM Dighy Diehl tc) 'Y'OUnget a 

Imo  nmartrao:-± •  In regard to the manuscript 

"The XiDing of Sharon Tate.“ it was fro rd Digky Diehl to 

4 

 

• Evelle Younger. - 

tint; CO U1 ieu don it ohjectt 

BOGLIOST,: No . 

WO COURT.: It 1.11.1.$* recessed. 

1-4-21.B 4  a letter from Younger to. 

 

  

.9 
	 FITZIERALDI * ITh6 sang. 

TM -COURT: ,Xt 	,b.received. • 

P-40, Letter from younger to Judge 

That will he received... 

MR. FITZGERALD: gow„, the letter from Younger tO-

Older I ,don't necessarily VA-ant to- offer. 

MR, 'i': Zf yQi are -of ring One, you have got to 

• of-for the other• 

tot, oxiwz marsuft we is what X wanted, to apEraise yOu 

X 1020ated to- appraise ycjii Of 'this. 

• if it is reeetsidd. in'evttlence X want, to argue' 

that contempt 'proceedings'wer0 initiated againtat El/0114a 

Younger by the Court as containea in .the leiter. 

CO T: That is not true.. 

MR. FITZGERALDI But the letter says that. 

%ma couRT: X donut care what it says. It is not 

true. 

mR, vITT.GERALD: the letter is to you:in regard to 
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4;•1 

a  

6 

t1 

contervt woceiclinTs initiated by Xra Reinert. 

• • Xt you let it go into evidence., X am going- to 

argue the Letter. 

TO COURT': Let is get the recOrd straight., 

-All-  that occurred. 1;as that Mr. Reiner gi104'  

declarations  as he has a. right to do, under -civil Contempt 

proceedings, under the Code of 	Procedure« low,,. . 

nothing elwe is ever done. nothing aloe ever havrenst  that 

ie just step number One, 

.• 

 

M. Younger responded to that declaration. 

T ,ham forgotten 'whether he responded- in any other ',Aye 

but once: 'of the. vayt .he reaonded ion to Bend vs directly 

iettet.* 

r1,1%03.RALD; Oderfict*.  

WA COURT: Which showed to counsel, 

13- 

14,  

17 
15 

3..o‘ 

17. 

18 

20 

21 

22 

4a 

24 

25 

go, 
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THE COURT; Nothing. further was. done by the Court, 

. so there leas no. contempt proceedings initiated ,except to 

the extent that the initial declaration by Mr. Reiner was 

filed. • 

fit: .  FITZGERALD: 	agree*. but I am going t* argue 

that letter* if it is a/lowed in evidence, and I will 

_argue simply what the letter .saysf 

'4, will say tti t1 jury: This is what Mrr  

YoUngei said. 1e al;CA4y  haVe the gag, order in evidence. 

. THE COURT: Is anyone objecting to the letter? 

' 14R,.,BUGLIO&I.; : 	Fitzgerald is going to be 

permitted tor argue that I would, object to it. 

think if the Court wotild not let him argue 

that*  then I have .no objettiOn to it coming 
. 	- 

Rut if it is going to be a basis for an 

argUmeot, I certainly object to ito 

• THE COURT: I really <butt think that letter has 

any relevance. What occurred is covered in the other two' 

letters.. 

L OUGLIOSI: That it true. I object to that. 

THE COURT; He is Amply describing to me what 

.occurred in a letter to me, . 

MR. fITZGERALD: 1,101 -  I amputting you on notice* 

I have .no- ,objection to 'your withdrawing it. 

BUCLIOSI; Okay, it is Withdrawn.. t5. 
FITZGERALD: M. a matter of fact I think it  26- 

4 

7 

9 

11 

L4 

16 

19.  

22 

24 

19.  

$9; 

27,137 
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ought to be withdrawn. 

Eta- 	 Ok4ttyj  we. withdrew it. 

.T1tE cOURT: Well, you. :did not offer it. 

RITZGERALD: l .41.44-.'.  I rsorry. i am nOt Offer- 

ing:  it. 

Okay 

.ThE •CQUIrri,  9kap. -It is withdrawn by Mr.`licitzgerald? 

That is 	. 

lalt: What happened to P.F..ATY? 

:COURT: That wag received. 

tift: XA-10 That was the letter to Diehl from. Younger,. 

Tllt COURT?: P-la, that is the letter 	don't. have 

a descrip.ti-on of that. 

.10.& IIITZGERALD; I don't have one. My notes. either 

That is a six-page-  letter from D.liezinett to myself 

with -regard to Patricia Krenwinkelz  and that was recei'ied. 

Stipulated it could be received. 

TR -COURT: • All right, that takes care of all. the 

exhibits , gent:Lett:tea:. 

Mt a 	 We ask that. the deClaratioit filed by 

Susan Atkins in this court .saying that she lied in' the 

GrAind.Jury 

FITZGEAALD: ExOuse me,, excuse mei  we are missing 

an exhibit. Where is the memorandum that we had so much 

testimony in regard to that embodies the agreement for the 

life Of Suflan Atkitir 

.4 

55 

20. 

'21; 

2?„ 

24 

-25 

25 

12 

13 

'14. 

1.0 

3.6. 
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17,-3 

• 

2 

3 

4 

-.6 

.7. 
:6. 

14 

- 

• A6 

• 19 

- 22. 

25 

-XL 	- That 

NEL FITZGERMAt That is .torrecti  that US been, 

admitted: 

IRE COURT: P-7: -will be the Susan Atkins declaration 

of Nay n, i 7Q., Is that agreed? 

' NR. .BUGLIOSI: Right: Now, there is a little 

problem here, 

THE COURT: One thing at a time. 

• Nita BUGLIOSI: - I Am talking about this very thing-. 

• THE COURT: P-7 for identification. 

MR. 131;GLIOSLI The ,one, i haVe .does not have the 

-signature 	it: She did sign it but the one I have- here 

.dues not have her signature oil 

NR 0, BUGLIOSI: We will have .to .phOtostet this one 

here 	• 

"Ta COOlat We tan. do. it by reference. 

, tiRk .BUGLIOSII AU right, 

"fR. -.FITZUPALD: They brought up an interesting point 

thought  you have problems when you receive these things-

by reference because i 49170 t want the whole Superior CoUrt 

file to g.4.  to the fury room. 

It shuul4 not go out of the file. 

_ 	Let's , itipulate the clerk can make -a photOCOpy • 

and let the photocopy go to the jury roost. 

KR. BUOLIOSI: I think that would be better because 

the exhibits go up to- Sacrament*, wherever it is,- and the 
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-court file frevently stays claw'. here. 

THE. COURT.: Is that agreed, that the Clerk may reproa 

duce a copy of the -declaration of Silliall Atkins). May. Ilth, 

19701 

MR. ICANAREK; I am not entering 

THE COURT: Wait until I finish a sentence, 14fr. 

Itanaiek 

MR UNAREKt I tat sorry. 

• 'IKE COURT: Mid that copy will go into the jury 

room.- Is that agreed 	: 

MR.' PITZGERALD: So Agreed. 

Mg. SHINN: So agreed. 

agree.. 

Rte: Your lionor, I object to it. 

I gather :it is a stipulation in regards '.to that. 

TO COURT.: Is it stipulated •that P4-7 say be 

reoeivedl 

14R. :BOOLIOSI: So stipulated by the ktople. 

Mr. Shinn?' 

`MR.- SHIN: "yes. -your tionot. 

MR. UNARM: T do not enter into that atipulatiOn..3. 

your Ronor. 

Mit -COURT: It is received. 

Now, if you want sotto sort of limiting, instruc-- 

tiono 	Xanarekt  prepare It with respect to that exhibit. 

14R4  XANAM: I don't think a Baiting inStruttiOn is  

4 

6. 

7 

ta- 

11 

12 

14 

.15 

: 16 

17 

18. 

is 

21 

22. 

26 

23 

24 
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going to do- the 'trick, your Honor..,  

;THE COURT: Well, the declaration i-s Susan Atkin's 

eclaration. I .don't km* why you are objecting. 

14R..., KAMER: What I'm saying is thiso  I did every.,  

thing conceivably possible to get those tapes of fir. 

'Caballero` s, which is the same period of time 

THE COURTt 	Kanatek, you know, there are times 

when. I think you  need help4 • 

Let's stay on one subject. 

BA R; I ant, but the two are integrated,. your 

This is at '.or about the time that Mr...Caballero 

says be took- extensive tapeS Of Susan Atkins. 

He comes to thii; cOurtroom under a subp4ena 

duces tecum. 

THE cOURT:: I am 'not golpg to discuss that subject 

any further. 

P-7 is received, 

Anything further, gentlemen, before we go haat 

into court and take the prat stipulation? 

1 

'4 

6 

17..5 

-'15

13  

* '16  

.17 

-11a fIs. 24  

21 

23. 

24 

=25-

.26 
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7 

.8 

.10- 

13 

15 

. ' 17: 

12' 

19 

26 

.21. 

22 

• 

.24.. 

26= 

- 

21,142 

• .5 

BUGLIQSI: There will' be two stipulations*  on 

.-the agreement and on Katsuyams. 

3 
	 THE COURT: Then I -will excuse the j.ury until 

Thursday. 

Tomorrow. we will spend all. day going over the 

1 

instructions or as such of the day as -necessary. 

MR. !FITZGERALD: I *mild like to inform the Court of • 

one thing -- 

THE 'COURT: Starting. at 9.:30. 

fITZGERAI4; I just iv/anted to inform the court 

.we had .agreed.  among ,counsel that the -order of argument for 

Penalty for the defense is going to be Mr. Kanarekt. Mr, 

Shinn,. Mr. 'Keith and myself. . 

Irto indicated to us before that it was agree- 

able if we could agree-among Ourselves,. 

TEE COURT: Say that once .more.. 

*-1 FITZGERALD: 'Mr. Kanarek will be first; 

-second, Mr.. :Keith third and 	fourth 

THE .COURT.: That 	something you gentlemen arrange. 

I assume you have agreed on that. 

KANAPen: I will -object to any such stipulation$ 

in open court*  that Mr. Bugliosi haw spoken. to. 

• I am not entering' into them,. your Honor, it is 

a, Violation of, due process and equal protection .for 

stipulation like this 'unless ail counsel agree to it. 

- MR. FITZGERALD: No, I -donst think that is true. I 
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think the .stipulation 'that Mr. Eugliosi wants to enter 

into can be entered into ,only with Mr, Shinn. 

TifE:COVRT: Certainty it will be limited to Mr. 

Shinni  a client. 

- iARER Z think it is an impossible task ..you. 

are asking, the jury to.  do,.. 

iE CQURT: There shall be a limiting instruction 

on that. 

MR. UNARM:: In view of all of the evidence that 

has:. gone before the COurt.„. and the jury by Susan Atkins 

to. 'try and make sate kind of limiting instruction to this 

one little ,declaration ,where she says "I lied." 

TIIE"•JCQUO.Ti She .is, -obviously speakini "for herikelf, 

Mr. Kenitra., she is not speaking for anyone else. 

mg, IcANAREK: - know*, your lionina  but your Honor, 

by pressing,• forward. and not allowing we a continuance. SO 

I can get 'these tapes Mr. Caballero hail 

THE , C9Wrt She brought the subject up. She testified 

under oath in the penalty phase-  that she lied before - the. 

-Grand 

KANAREK: 1-understand that., but there is a lot 

of other evidence). and this one declaration becomes 

`meaning-10m and it, unduly focused upon by allowing It  

to go- into the jury room. 

THE: COURT: Are we ready to go,  back, gentlemeAt 

• Very well. - 

27,143 

7 

8' 

9,  

- 12  

'13 

14 

is: 

16 

L iT 
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• 
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15 

27,144 

17a 3 

5 

.8. 

10 

PITZOERALD: The firat order of business, will 

be the stipulations and then we will rest, is that it? 

BUGLIOSX1 First you will rest. 

.MR FITZGEMLD: Okay. 
".: 	

SAY: *And then A4re. wilt go into the stipulations, 

because that is our rebuttal. 

kg.,riTZGERAT,D: * That :is an agreeable procedure,: 

MR. BlIGLIOSI-; it already been, agreed upon that 

all the -eithibits introduced .dUring •the guilt-  trial have 

also been. received 4nring*  the :penalty phase* 

MR. FITZGEMED: That Jo correct, 

M! UNAP.P.Ati I deco thii so Juiportant I would ask 

to be swOrn,as tO tay efforts to get -the tapes for. Mr* 

Caballero that were subpoenaed $n this CoUrtroom, 

May I be sworn to. that? 

(The foildwing ,proceedings were had in open 

court in. the presence and hearing of the jury,. all 

-defendants with the exception of Mr. Manson being present..)- 

THE. COURT.; All parties .are present except Mr. 

Hanson. All counsel and all jurors Are present# 

ElTZGERAt1).; The De.; endatit Patricia lesrenwinkel 

tests„ your Honor. 

MR* .SHINN: The Defendant. Susan Atkins rests,, your 

Honor.  

EEITili The -defendant Leslie Van Houten rests. 

ICAWAREK: The Defendant Manson rests subject to, 

17 

.8. 

10. 

21 

22 

43 

.24 

25. 

26 
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17a-4 

2' 

4 

the points -we made in,. -chambers, your Honor? 

.• 1111K COURT; Any rehuttall. Mr. Nugliosi? 

HVGLIOSI: 	am just goiig to offer a few 

stipulations, your Honor.. 

there wifl not be any rebuttal in, terms of 

'witnesses. 

--‘ 	May' it be stipulated thet.reople' s P4,14 

entitied A .beciaration of Susan AtkinS was prepared .by 

her attOrny;  Daye Shinn-, on llay 110  1970, end signed by -

Susan Atkins. 

May that be stipulated? 

MR. sititig: So stipulated;  your lionoro 

- BUCIAXOSIt And when l refer 	People-'s 

the deelaration. ,of Susan Atkins,. may it be .stipulated .l 

referring to the document which cOntakinS a statesient 

- 	• her that she lied at the Grand:  Jury? 

-. •1r 	 So stipulated? 

SRI -R" SO 'stipulated;  your Honor. 

19 • Itilt. NANAREK: May the record reflect I am not 

.0zitring into that stipulation* 

THE-COURV. Anything. further,. Mr. -Bugliosil 

• '4" ML. BUOLIOSI: Ite-s;  your Honor*  may it be further 

Stipulated that Mr, .Shinn became Susan Atkins' attorney 

of record :on March the llth, 1970. 

16'.. 

26 

5". 

6 

9  
, 	• 

• 

tisi stipulated? 

MR. SHINN: So stipulated; your ItOnor* 

• 
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17*-5 

• 

.6. 

7. 

.3 

9 

*10 

11' 

12 

13. 

'16 

rx 

Mao lalinEtt . 	to that stipulation I do enter into 

R. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Shinn, I believe you are going to 

- offer the other stipulation,. 

5 

	
a4 SHINN: Yes, 

Your .Honor.,. -think the bisttiot Attorney will  

stipulate that at the time I -substituted in as. attorney of 

record fat hiss Atkins,: that Mr. -Caballero, her former 

attorney, informed me that since Susan Atkins testified 

at the Grand Jury that the Di:Strict Attorney -would not seek. 

the 'death penalty, your Honor. 

• So stipulated? 

MR. BOOLIOSI:: The People will stipulate that Mr. 

- Caballero' told Mr. Shinn that.; 

So stipulated. 

May it be further stipulated that Gary Hinman 

met MA.  death on or abOtt July the 25th.  through July the 

1969.th, 	. 

it, your Honor. 
2' 

3 

4 

19 
So .stipulated? 

SHINN't So stipulated. 

21 

5  

26 
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17b4 

2 

a. 

-9 

.9- 

10 

12 

18' 

15 

as 

17 

1s' 

19 

20, 

/i 

22- 

23 

44 .  

- 

26 

1411.'.1$1JOLIOSl.r Mey it be further stipulated that 

Dr. David Katsuyama of the loos Angeles toronerts Office 

be -deemed to' have been called by: the People here in 

court,. was duly sworn and testified that he conducted an 

autopsy on lir-, liftman's body on August 1st, 1969, at the 

.Coroner's. office here at the Hall of Justice, `and based 

.on the autopsy he formed the opinion that the cause of 

death wasattributable to the following Woundst 

one•stab wound that penetrated the heart, 

another stab wound that penetrated the sternum, 

hn addition to-  those two- stab wounds there were 

two sca1p wounds,. Az* that his teatisiony would be- that 

these,  two-scalp.wounds were either stab wounds or they 

Were voUndt- -cause4 by a taunt instrument, and that there 

was A fifth wound which is a deep laceration:  which.in his 

opinion wai caused. by A sharp-edged blade- commencing at' . 

the lOwer left cheek and proceeding, diagonally across the, 

upper por-ticin of the left cheek and ear, a total of 

five wound's to Gary Hinman's body. 

So stipulate0 

MR.  UM: St; stipulated, 

- 
MR; BUGLIOSI4 people rest,. sour Honor! 

MRx ICANAREKz Your 'Honor. -may the record reflect 

that, 1,4r. $binn spoke as to these stipulations; he is 

speaking far himself alone, and .Susan Atkins., 

taz owns Except as otherwise iodicatedx 
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17b-2 MR, rs.A.010: . 

THE COURT.I. All 

loadiet end gentleoten4  both sides have rested 

in the penalty pose;  which ,Aleana that when the Court 

resumes .counsel will present. their arguments on 'both 

The Court will then instruct the jury and you 

will retire -again to your deliberations on the question 

a penalty. 

The court will -spend tomorrow Conferring with 

the attorneys regarding iustrUcti-ons and other .matters 

and we will adjourn At this time until Thursday morning," 

. the day after tomorrow at 9130 a.-th. et  which time the 

arguments. Will 'commence. 

When the jury has  finally been instructed the 

jury will -again be 'sequeaterad ,during the period of your 

deliberations which will in all: probability be, soMetime 

next .week. I would estimate, at the moment that it would 

piobably on 'Nes 

Brit 	able to give you a-  better 

estimate as we lot closer to it., 

- So,  You Should go prepared at that time to 

brini Whatever 'clothes 41nd personal effect* and belongings 

that you wish to for the,  period of your sequestration« 

S0 we will adjourn at this time unttl, 900 

on Thursday morning. 

Remember the admonitioni; Do not converse with 
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14. 
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18:  

29: 

20, 
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-14.  

26 

2.7*1.49 

anyone or. form. or -e2press, any opinion regarding".penalty 

=tit that issue is fi y submitted to you. 	. 

1C.OAREKt 'Your Honor, before the jury is dismissed 

can Ve approach the bench?' 

VITZGERALD: Tes, can vie very briefly :approach 

the bench? 	, 

• . 	VIE COURT: Very ,weIL 

, 	• (The following proceedings viiere had at the 

bench out oithe hearing of the jury:) 

11114  VANAREKt II:It:let Itiiuk ft would be unteasonablei 

end-  X do request for a day to prepare for the final 

arguMent... 

I think, that this has been going on for some 

period of time. - I think co-counsel. agree this is ;lot an 

unreasonable request,. to put together yOur ,notes„ and 

so forth.. 

0011RT: Iantleipate you Will have a good 

" portion of toraorraL People win open the argtment. 

How long do yeAt Intimate? 

tualpst: • k ;,sveniiiregargligent. should be about 
•,. 

ten rninutes., There. is,  A-th.ance 	give, a closing, 

argument,if -they go' to a . trentepdpus amount of -points 

that X deem, necessary to respond to, I may give a closing 

argulient, bui very short opening argument, seven,- eight, 

nine isinutes. 

THE COURT: I as not ,going to reoese the trial for 
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A 

6 

8. 

9' 

10 

21,, 150 	  

longer than tomorrow. 

2: 
	 In other wotds, we will resurae Thursday on 

argument. 
ICANAREK: That is our request. 

(The Wlowing proceedings Were had in open 

court in the' ptescro.c6 - and hearing o the- juryt): 

MS COM:. The trial is now recessed, ladies. and. 

gentlemen, until Thursday at 9:30-a.m. 
(Whereupon an adjournment was taken.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CaOVUM, fRIDAY, MARCII 19, 1971 

9:08 o'clock a.m. 

THE COURT: All of the defendants are present 

:except mr. Manson; all counsel and all jurors are present. 

You may continue, Mr.-  Kanarek. 

mg. KANAREK: Thank yout  your donor. 

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. I would 

like to, if l may,. try to spelt it right, right here 

the words, possible innocence, becauSe in the absolute 

discretion that the jury,has in the penalty phase, 

Possible innocence is one of the criteria that the jury 

may use in exercising its absolute discretion, for the 

obvious reason- that death is the final kind offctiork that 

is irreversible,. 

And iu that. cohnection, the Court 	now, 

let me bac)! tiff .f.a,little bit. 

Once aiian,. once again we, are askini 'you to 

consider, and you will be given by the .Court, - jury 
• 

instrOctions, rind these jury instifactions that- the Court 

going to give in this case 	Ilueen. at ,this point 

in the proceedings -- axe jury ginstruitii'lns that refer 

to the matters that cam out during the penalty phase, 

tbat is, they refer is far as-Mr. Manson, is concerned to 

the Gary Hinman matter and to the Bernard Crowe Wetter.. 

4 	 And so the Court is going to instruct us in 
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a 

4 

6 

.connection with Were/ - types o4 crimes, certain crimes 

in.vo/ving assault, certain crimes tavOlvilig rider, 

But these instructions. ftd, if I may asy ihtsh . 

don't let anyone insult your , intaligente, 

What am saying is there are people 	there 

. are people who would say, "Well,.. juries Made -up 04 this 

that ad.the other. type of person are incapable of under-

atandig instructions. 

tau hear people say this from time to time. 

We think there -is ,nothing about those, instruc-

tions that make it impossible for 'them to be understood, 

and we think that those of us that are on the Jury here, 

certainly have as much ,gray matter as anybody On this side 

of that particUlar partition (indicating) 
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So, those jury instructions are made An the 

English language and they are there,' and they are the 

tools. 

These jury instructions dtin't contain words 

like "ionstrons,". "mutation," they don't .contain, words of 

hatred. They contain Words of analysts., words that 

should. be  used for deliberation. 

. 	We might. think What does deliberation **int 

Oeliberation means when you sit down and discuss things, 

not ,Playing  up to emotion but playing up tO intellect, 

;playing up to reason. 

so*  there are teeny two sets of things you 

might say that the jury is going to analyze; 

• One set .is 'w=hat, we might call, the preivenalty 

phase matters. 

• Now, as for the pre-penalty phase matters-0  

what we ,da is we apply, we suggest, that is., this is, 

'mithin, the absolute discretion of the jury; the jury has 

many .other. things that the prosecution has for you to 

'consider, but we suggest that one of the things. to.  be 

considered is the possible innocence of Mra )ianson.. 

tow that is the criteria that is used or 

that is .applicable to.  'the pre--penalty phaie, the matters 

that we have already supposedly decided, 

Now, we have another set. And this LS *** 
penalty phase matters.. 
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And as to Mr. Manson, there are two subtopics+ 

A would be the Caryllinman matter; and B 

vetild be 	Bernard 'Crowe natter. 

Now, as to these two getters, the Court is 

going to give you a complete set of instructions, and 

don't want to attempt to paraphrase it coMpletely 'or 

anything like that, but there are gOing to be 'instruCtions 

ors ,What ,cc.mstittites murder. and issault; and included,  

these instructions there will be instructions as to 

accomplice, as to the laW.opaccomplice, vhichwill be 

similar to what We .14+1 before when we were debating the 

guilt Or 1.1111000tktt Aspect of the case, except for an 

interesting' difference-. And tit 	'the route ..ixiatead 

of, as in the case of Lindajkasabilint, 	,that she was 

an accomplice as a matter' of 	t.14 Court; 'right:  new" 

as to this penalty phase,: 	 up. to the 

jury to •decide. 

The *embers of the jury Will 'decide whether 

or 'not a particular participant is an accoMplice. 	• 

For inotencel  you will be given the definition 

of an accomplice, 

"An accomplice is One 'who:  is liable to be 

prosecuted for the identical offense charged 

against the defendant on trial. To be an accomplice, 

the person must haVe knowingly and with crimin*/ 

intent aided, promoted, encouraged or instigated by 
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"act or device or by act and advice the commission 

. of such 8n offense." 

That is the definition of accomplice that the 

Court Ian, give you. 

It is interesting to note that that is the 

label that is Linda Kasabien. 

Linda Xasahtan, as a matter o law, in this 

case has been deemed an .accomplice, and so she is a 

person who "knowingly and with criminal intent, aided, 

promoted, encouraged or instigated by act or device" the 

eight,crimes that the jury 'has decided that certain 

results, namely,. first degree murder should ensue. 

go 

, 	2L 
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so it is interesting*  when we weigh the 

, equities, when 'we look at it, at this stage of the proceed,-

Lugs,' the jurors in their absolute discretion tan' take 

• into account things such as fiab fact that Linda Kasabian 
„ I 4 4  

is not only 	sfle is not:
, 
	lift,. she is given 

absolute complete 100 percent fitedom. 

12 

24 

ke rttOti she is 0._se 	ct es . nisi:ter:of 

law. • 
read this',tipe pf languate, and,  perhapi, 

might give us some idea as to the benegits.that'..Linda 
:• ; 	• 	; 

Katabian received, 

ft*, is this something to consider, the 

benefit she received with criminal intent, knowingly and 

all of that .which she did. 

$he is home free. floes that have any bear 

on What shouldte done to the nese of the defendants? 

• , so,. getting into the Gary airaisn matter, we have the • 

question of accomplice. 

kreliminarily we will have to decide Tohether-0 

when we are analyzing this we are acting as jUdgesin 

the jury room we haste to decide whether Mr. Manson hat 

any criminal responsibility for the Gary Hinman. matter 

because everything that came out in this Courtroom, we 

suggestk  and other people -0- 	sure Mr. Keith will have 

other suggestions to you concerning Leslie Van lioUteni 

but the.  _question is, is there any evidence before usl 

14 
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16 
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Is there any evidence "before us that is 

untainted by way, of evidence frost accomplice, because the 

COurt riii alio.instrict us, that if ...i:that you cannot 

corroborate a accomplice on top of an accomPlice...' 

In other words,. one accomplice cannot 

corroborate another accoppitce 

AitItcht ir.osectittort to advOcating that Mr. 

Manson Manson somehov or other had . tope rgsponsPillAy .for )4,r 
. 	 A 

that is, the .passing away,  of lir; 	 7 • ;- 

Re is ofutsged,, ..r, you;  will get this ..jury instruc*• 

tion 	series of jury  structihnt, 'so .we have the 

'interesting.  problem in logic to consider, bicause .first of 
all- Susan Atkins has testified that she , did certain, things; 

she has testified that she in fact used the 'knife ,and 

e44.3sed•Mr.Hinman to pass away. 

She also testified, we have the language in 

the transcript 	she 4So testified as to the fact.  that 

W.. Manson was there* 

Mr. Bugliosi -- Mr. Bugliosi says 	indicated 

to us yesterday they did not put on although certainly 

-this juanllynn and all of these people are still here5 

still available for the prosecution.. there was nothing 

there, nothing that the prosecution offered us to shim 

that these girls are Ldoing what Mr. Bugliosi suggests. 

Mr. Sugliosi out .of whole cloth is saying you. 

-Cannot behave these girls; that they have done aU of 
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-this just bacause rf some attempt to Save Mr. Mstnson. 

Wellw letts look at it; let's look at it*,  

rot instance., Susan-  Atkins: 

Susan Atkins on that witness stsnd„ on that 

witness stand told you, told us what place she -said Mr. 

Manson had in the Gary Hinman matter. 

She did not leave 14r. Manson out of 

When 10'). Manson had a place in it, according to her 

viewpoint, she discussed it; she spoke of it; She did not 

eliminate hist. 

And this is a Charge of murder, this Gary 

matter: 

$o it is something to think about as to 

think 	wiry interesting- to think about*. 

SO Whether or not 4- as to whether or T.Kit 

whet these girls testified toll; based upon sheer fahrlte-

tton, Because if. such were the case she would not . mention 

Mr. Manion in cOrinection-ii0  the Gary ilinmen matter. 

. So t it;:one .4;4 the things that 'we have to 

evaluate, as far „ail the Gary Hinman matter is concerned, 

, as far as . the over-all result Via, concerned,-  hicAr.wie-  we 

suggest that:there-is the,. showing of candor. 

- ihat is the little 	that, notWithatiandistg 

the friendship and the' relationship between these people, 

there is Something that shows that this girl is 

the truth from thatwitness stand. 
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But neve hetes*, as lawyers and. as Mies, 

which we ate when we ere„, 4A t4e Jury, we *till ,have this 

Jaw of:ittclo*lice that we vault -- that we must think 

thvIu$12' kefore we can ,came ,to any kind o retnflts as to 
„ - 

criminal culpability. 
i 	 41 
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And of course the interesting point is, 

Susan. Atkins would be an accomplice as far as Mr. Aeolian 

is concerned On the Oilmen matter. •, 

Leslie Van Houten Would be an accomplice ae  

far as the matter of Gary Rimer( is concerned. •- 

Nows, interestingly enough, interestingly 

enough, the prosecution 	we ay look at the testimony 

of Mary Brunner in this regard. 

'the prosecution chose not to go into- -- 

into the testimony of Nary Brunner., 

When she was here we obeerved that the prosecu- 

tion chose not to questiOn here in totmection with ,certain 

matters which they could have, and the reason is because 

the prosecution once again has sUborned perjury as .to 

Gary Hinman sitter. 

The prosecution Mary Brunner testified that' 

she testified before the GrAnid,,Jury‘ She said that she, 
, 

placed herself she pliced he ;self where Leslie Van 	• 
- 	„ 	• 

Houten, was. 

f's(iha' said that '.'frO'Mithe 

Now, whet it means is, remembering again this 

lack of truthfulness before 	 .13",  ll'e#11si quit 

this witness, Mary Brunner, was before theiGrand Jury 
..‘ 

vatb: only the ptoseCutiorv.priesents only the curt reporter 

present .and only the Grand Jury present. 

. And so if, if -- if Mary Brunner *era not TIOW 
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telling the .story truthfully; the prosecution .hed the 

capability' by virtue Of the testimony At the Grand -Jury 

and otherwise to bring before uS something to sho4 that 

nary Brunner is not telling the truth. 

So the posture of the evidence 1s clear that 

its to the Gary Hinman matter Mr. tlanSOn 	14r. Manson has 

no culpability as a matter of 1014, because the only 

testimony against Mr. - Xanson in. the Gary Hint= matter is 

'by virtue of, accomplices who are purported to be*  and 

see and do whatever_,' 

tut these people 44• these people are occom-

-plioes, and the law that the (hurt is: giving us in this 

case will show, clearly that they are accomplices*  and if 

the testimony of an accomplice is not corroboratedv  then 

that means that we ;dust 'completely disregard the Gary 

Mimeo; matter.; 

Now, vie .sought through the 'eraispripti 

tried to find, some kind' of • corroporation. There len't 

'any, because ye go ba01c.t0,:  the 	 -thet 

previously cOncerning accomplice, concernirtg Linda Kasatbien. 

There is nothing . ktie 	 'noting bare 

to corroborate the testimony of these two accomplices, 

Linde Kaiabian and Leslie Van outen. 

. And so, since we. are in the penalty.  phase type 

discussion*  it is apparent, it is apparent that the 

Gary Hinman matter ,Cannot be 'used against Mr. Manson for 
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any purpose because Of this lack of corroboration, 

Now, I'm sure the prosecution -- they will 

certainly try to,  present some ether viewpoint on this, 

We cannot foretell exactly what the proaecution 

Ian. say but .tire know, *. wt know for instance tealie Van 

119400 s testimony X believe she xoentioned something 

about Mary Brinmer and Pooh, Bear,. being Mary Brunner's 

attic_ aildo  Mr. nson's child by Mary Brunner, 

Michael Manson, and we cart, certainly infer because of,what 

we know that the prosecution has done in connection with, 

these matters, and what law tniorcetiant has -done 'with theta 

matters, we can certainly infer thatt.Mary Brunner va* 

threatened that if she did not testify a.certain way;  . 

they would, take away her child and-  we could certainly 

infei that. the prosecution told Mary Brunner 

MR,. =LIM": Your Honor, I'm objecting to this. 

'There is' no evidence .of this.' 

HR. 'ICANAREK: It's a fair inference, your lionor. 

OIL BUGLIOS/1. 	,drawing an in: 	in a 

vacuum, your Honor. 

MB KANARE1: I will shat you the record. 

THE tClUBV Comtel may proceed. 

K, AREKs We can certainty' infer that .the 

relationship 	toctb: Bear being the child of Mr. Manson, 

Ificiutel Manson, the child, we can -certainly infer that 

the prosecution thre8tene kitty Brunner at the time she 
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testified to the Grand Jury and'before. that at the tit* 

they►  wanted to get 1r. Manson that she would have to do 

certain this tf they were to accooplish Some kind-  of 

result as _far RS she were concerned. 
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these are, tfilriBax' the.  pioaecution .can 
• certainly argue -that thisissn't-40. 

AU wee have tO do,  is look at what Sergeant 
Outierres told Dianne -Bluestein, -and there is no reason 

61,ec:t that it wotildbe. any different with Mary' 
• 'Brunner than onytine elie. 

Arid thisl*all important in this particular 

- phase o the case because: of the absolute discretion that 
is,vested in the jury ice-' deciding it.. 

it is fair ,and reasonable toaccot,  that.auch 

'is the case. We think that there is no .ipestimi, no-
rtuestion), 'but whet it- '141 fair and reasonable to infer 
thit-theae kinds of Presturei were , plaCed upon may 

H'Brunner. 
So.,' we have the law of accomplice as to the 

Gory Hinman matter. And the 'Court will give you itu 
instruction on reasonable doubt and all of that. 

Now, as to the Bernard Crowe *latter. 
there, o courpeo i$ the situation as we have 

diecuised 	yesterday.. 
Mere is ,a queistio41 , is this a situation 

where Mr. Manson did something that was beyond the pale, 
-so to speak, in view of the threats that occurred,. . that 

were made, concerning the, SPahn Ranch? 
if we look at.  it in context* tyre ha* haen 

'a narcotics transaction, and Mr. Crowe, 'who is obvioUsly 
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engaged in the neicotics business in some fashion or 

other, was beguiled out of his money by Nt. Watson, who 

is; supposed to be * puppydog, who is supposed to be a 
kind of person that none of us, it we saw him, he'vould 
„just be * robot. We heard al/ of that concerning Xr. 

Watson. - 
sWell, Mr. Watson's activities in connection 

with, that narcotics transaction on' August 1, 1969 

srolieltibett this was august 	1969, ,just a few days before 

the other incident ;row Ili.. Watson is out there wheeling and 
dealing-on the street in probiblY the roughest aria of 
crime., bistAltuile people in the narcotics business are 
dangerous people.. They are the kind of people. that they . 
don giva,up t4eir money 'unless they get' whatever they 

are .supposed to get in return. 
And so, it is very fair and-  reasonable to 

assume that Mr. Crowe was a -very unhappy men when that 

'money. -- I tUink it wets $2;0op -- when that money was 
given end he didn-st get what he was supposed to get. 

So, he called up the 	and said what he 

said* 

He says,  from the witness stand »Xr. crowe 

he says that -he didac't care 'about it; It WAS just $0t110-47 

thing omit vi comae .ct St was just one of thole things 

that hapiened -and :he visa' t concerri.ed about that 42,000. 

Dci we btlietre that?: 	ug t Chs thiS is 26 
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beyon4 betila 
fir.. :Crowe was, a. ver3f-untiAPPY,',Isa4  ,when be. Vim, , 

the 841 4 goes on 	•Strestr;. burned".  for this-,money, 
Ee went 434 to EL kigitte, he went out there, 

4 	_ 

'Watson: left the oti, Mi:cWitson obviouily hstd.4 Plan, 
there 	- 

was probably someone in ono x+ car, Waiting',  for him; 
and so• he- g  out of the ear with the moneys  meets :his 
friend -whoever. it :wes that he was waiting for, or who 

was Waiting for him„ and oft they went* And Xr. Crowe 
without hit $2,000. 

Ai. xi 
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;So, the question is: In deciding that,. the 

Bernard Crowe matter, is there a reasonable doubt in 
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Then, on top. of that, there is a. gm: in the 

room.). according to Mr.. Crowe.. 

to,,: we have heard alb. of the evidence in that 

regod at to -;iihap jr.v,I:lanson supposedly -did, .and so fOrthl.. 

connection withilr. Manson:is actions 40 faras the penalty 

Phase. aspect. Of ,this.  is qcnCernea 

'The question)  again,. .is 	tO the Jur5r .  to 

4044.4e. 

An4 we think that it is .very significant, 

as we said yesterday; that in this situation, what is really 

tore impOrtant, becaUse 1dr.. Flanson i$ in -custody, Kt% Manson 

is in the type at custody that is - just Unbelievable, Mr-. 

l',Tanson)  we can infer,, is searched. and re-searched day in and 

day put many times a Alay in. the kind .of custody that- he is. 

with the focus that is upon him, and So, in evaluating-

the Bernard CroWe tatter as far as .the penalty phase goes., 

we think_ it is more significant -and we suggest that.  it is 

more. slolificant t.0'..show f Manson to personality than it 

Is to show any kind or Criminal Culpability as far .as this 

penalty phase is concerned. 

The reason is o  as we 	said,. and-we IwOuld 

like- to emphasize 'it, it shows that when Mr. 1.4ansOri is • 

involVed in something and has sortie desire-, he doers it hitselfj 

He .doest-vt foiat i upon other people and hide behind these 
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Other people, 

And this ia the theme of the prosecution in this 

trial. Throughout tat trial the themehas been that Mr. 

Manson is having ether people go .out and del some kind at dirty 

5 
work . 

.6 

7 

That lust dicta =t happen., It just didatt happen. 

Linda XaSabiart Went on two o her creepy erawl 

glissionsI  and these results came about *  

aso it is something that we should consider. 

Now We have had in this. case a marked last of 

candor.-  "We shotild expect more .from .our public of ficials 

than what Was done in this case.. X think we have a, tight 

to e4i.pect more atom our Public officials than what was done 

in this .case. 

For instance;  When the prosecution is putting 

on a :Case trying to. get in-.:indictment front the Grand .Tgryl. 

wotad 'Seetd that the prosecution shoUld put on all the 

evidence.. 

For instance; we all know that when that matter 

was presented to. the &Vold Jury*  thi propitstroion had 

Statements concerning how 'Sharon Tate pulsed 

away. The Boni. Howard and Virginia -Graham statements were 

taken before December 	 They were taken in the 

ThankegiyAn& period. They had Novetaber dates. We all 

remember that. 

And In those statements supposedly 	and 
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Mr. 'caballero- said he -knew about those statements when he 

talker.' to $usan Atkins at the oftiOe., before she tesilfied 

.Susan Atkina said that she had, Stabbed Sharoni Water 

t:), the District Attornei; in going to the 

Grand jury and presenting :evidence,' deliberately withheld 

truth 40:they fifer iii this court., 
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in this court they didn't present the other 
view, in this court. they presented the Roni Roward and 
Virginia Grahaut view. 

So; then, when they went before the Grand 
Jury they deliberately withheld what they are telling, us 
they believe to be truthful statements as to how Sharon 
date passed away. 

What did they do? they only Put in the 
statement of Susan A-tkins that she held Sharon .Tate while 

'Tea Watson ,stabbed her. 
Now, -why was this done? That was done for 

the - very Some reason that the prosecution, has done other 
things in this caset To: get a conviction at any price 
regardless of whether or not there is any basis for 
but get Mr. Manson. 

manson is the focal point of somebody's 
vendetta. 

So, therefore, instead Of the prosecution say 
to the Grand Jury .-..f.atrid the Grand Jury is aupposed to 

-deliberate the same way as when we ere on the jury wa 
deliberate: and  come to a dee&sion 	the Grand Jury is 
supPoied• to deliberate whether or not an indictment should 

take place. 
grid  so, you see, if the District Attorney had 

preisaied the Roni ffogard.-and 	Graham statements 
along With what Susan' Atkins said, the Grand Jury utight 

r 	 r 	
' 

1 
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well never have indicted Charles Manson*  along with the 

!fact if they had gone into the ingestion of LSD and other 

narcotics. 
• 4 

6 , 

It might well be that Kr. Hanson would never 

have been indicted. These other people might never have 

been indicted. 

Susan Atkins "might have been indicted had 

the :different statements been presented to the Grand Jury 

but at that time A-- at :tliuttl'isie 	Susan Atidni, vas the 

darling of the Diitrict .Attorney's office. At that t,0, 

Susan Atkins Was the one who wits represeniedctiy he 'fr .  

friend of Mi. Younger, by 'kir. Caruso`and)ir. Caballiro, 

who had been a Deputy Districi Attorney,, 11940 had.fiends 

in. the' District Attorney's Office of many years atanding$  

And it just, wouldn't be , thire 'Would be 114 purpose, from 

their standpoint, to Just indict Susan Atkins because what 

they wanted tO get especially was Charles Manson.. 

: 	-they, deliberately,- maliciously and with 

the intent to deceive the Grand jury, withheld the Roni 

Roward and Vininia ,Graham statements. 

There can be no -other reason for it. Aecanss* 

Roni noward and Virginia Graham were in custody. They 

could have brought them over and had them testify, They 

could :have had the police officers testify as to what • 

the statements were,.. They were in absolute 100 percent 

control of that Grand Jury* 

7 

p 

9 

10 

11.  

12 

13 

15 

17 

20 
S 

21. 

22 

23. 

24 

411, 	25. 

26 
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2.4.242,.• , - 	- . . . 
., 	.  

... 	. 	, 	1 

2:. 

So., these are some of the thiogs that we, 
ti 

should•think about in connection 14.4 the- exerCiii 

this absolute 4iscretiOn; 	there something 'ire that 

smells?' Was .the wool .pnlIefi over the eyes of the Grand 

Jurors? • 

1Z the wool was pulled over the eyes of-the 

.7 

9 

• IQ 

114. 

zs 

T7 

Grand, JUrors there)  there is no reaion to 'believe that , • 

someb.ody maY not "be trying to, pull the wool over the eyes 

o the' jury.  in this Case right .now. 

'So, these are sopa of they things. ve .  ;wet 

think about because of the absolute finality of death.. 

Now, again, for whatever it•smty: be worthl  

is this People's pthibit: 261. • 

VeMember that the proiac4tion . introduced 

this ,exhibit.. Supp0.0edly this exhibit had some 'kind Of 

rifererice to events at .the.  Spahr Ra4h• 	— 

• , 

•g7- 
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g. 

that. this .panel Is)  beCauSe it certainly is clear that 

2 
.this panel With that wording On it Wasn't in existence at the,  

time or the so-caller race war type.. ideas. 

So, in exercising our absolute discretion)  

this is soMething that. we an :think About. Because Why 

wasnft this retched? 

10 

ix 

a8.  

I3 

15 

• 18' 

80. 

21 

22 

• 23 

24 

25 

26 

• EVen the polide officer that testified 

concernitig this wasn't brought In to refute this as far-as 

What we. have discussed, here. 

This is or extreme .sign :finance in this case.  
especially where the prosecution is doing the things,  that 

they are doing. 

I submit it:  i$ something to turn our 7  minds on. 

This la' the testiriloni Of Patricia Krenwinkel* 

fixtri.01-4 Krenwinkel testified, in answer to the qUeStionl 

"tit ekes' you tel good,, is that It)  

when yOu- take 	: - 
t1A., 	 take acid: beeatise I take acid. 

When it is there-0  X take At. 	I doet even think 

about taking it. 	If I see it and it Is there 

And I feel like taking some, I take it. 
tt1:4 	Does it Open up new areas Of 

thought for you? Is that one of the reasons 

you take it? 
17A. 	have taken $o Much acid, I. iara 

acid, 	l don't ever.come -down. 	I dontt even know 
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i how to try to relate to you betwee n what tozathing doeS 

then or how .pr whatever.. .141,1 rit• that l.'s 4ust„ phew, it is 
z. . 

sure a lOt of meatitsless Words .• It is lust theive.n  

5 

• 7  

8

9:

,  

- 

_11 

12' 

- 13 

14 

'it 

21 

:Pt 

it 
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. 	4 

„5 • 

is 

.18 

12 

9.  

i .  

=20. ,  

Now, in. deciding thig case we have to use,the 

English language in conveying ideas in the Courtroom, That 

ou0.1anguase„ 

but don7t, we get the feel, sotaehow.or other, 

that .the English ZAngUaae in inadequate as a means o 

'expressing whatever happens to people - when they take LSD 

-the way these people take It? 

And that Includes Linda Kasabian. 

Donrt wo.zet to feel that no matter how there 

Is the attempt to describe and put into words what'occurs 

that in tact this ia aiaost 1.4-JoSsible to convoy„ whatever 

happena to oomobody who takes acid, and when we consider 

when we COnsider that these people were on acid and that 

Tex WatOon was doing what hp was -doing, when. we consider 

that Lin4 Xasabian certainly has. yOU knew what material 

ahe has ingested, 

-. When Patricia Krenwinkel saysa  "1 am acid." 

How is she any different than Linda 1casablAn1 

- Now, Linda 4ar,abian is a smoothie. 

X Illeaal  there is no question about it that 

21 Linda 1:apablan --' plus Linda Kababian hid' eery capable 

-22 
 
lawyers. ' 

24 

• 25 

26 

Mr. Aeischman and Mr: Goldman did,abeautiful 

legal job for Linda Kasablan, beautiful"! There it no question 

about the fact that they did. 

And I suppose the same thing would have resulUed-! 
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for Susan.  Atkins if Mr* Youhgert friends had stayed in ag 

2 

7 

10 

representing her. 

But apart from lawyers and legalities, is there 

any reason to belie-ve, is there any reason to believe:that 

Linda, Kase bian is any different in her think trg Ara her-  • 

of servatione and her perception than Katie Krenwinkel 

in donnectien with what she. testified tO7 

We suggest this is .saruething for us to consider 

because again,tie get back - to the potsib-le innocence aspect 

of 'thia ease,_ became Linda Kasabiani  speaking from . at 

Witness stand, knoWing that 'She is the darling of the 

prosecution, knowing that no ratter what she does it to 

rights  it.  has gOt to be right, and knowing that she has 

the results, the benefits that she is getting, this is- 

,specially 	specially important 4nd, g-ignitiOaut in a; 

p.eiaaIty 'phase where the regat 	where the result is." 

irreversible. 

Death is yreversible. 

- And SO we are asked to commit murder ourselves...-

The prosecution is sking :us. to do that, to deliberately 

baited upon 	based Upon this type of evidence*  

And 30 this-  is. something to consider hecau5e 

certainly Litid,aEasabien is Katie 1Crenwinkell  as far as 

the ingestion Of LSD is Aoncerned. 

20, 

2i 

"4? 

gg•  

24 

Now, sou remember!, ladies 'and gentleman .01' the 

aury 0. you can choose not to believe this if you so-  wish.„.. 

25 

26 - 

. • 	 . 
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,7 

18 

- 20, 

23 

22 

23 

,24 

26 

but do. zott.'relaeOer that xrre — the first question, I think, 

that. we-j.sked W. Itrenwirikelt 

.2 
	 "ass Krertwinkel, have I' ever discussed 

this case with rou? 

The answer was no. 

au gest that that is true; that is tru.e, 

Now), if you. observed, the prosecution has made 

much of -what has taken place in the courtroom itself. I 

don't 'know. 	hose 92 1.14 on the Jury obServed it or not. 

But when fellow counsel went upStairs during 

these time t4 see these girls, the l_uestion for yott to  

cOnsider.'is :where Was; .11 

mean., in .other words, is this true? Do aril 

of US that:are on the jury think that that statement is 

We atiggest that the statement is. true; that 
, 

17 Patricia, Nreriwinkeil. never,never 	I never disdussed this - 

case with PatriciaC-renwinkel. 

And that . is digniticant because 	this picture. 

This is the first time that l discussed this ease with 

Patricia Xrenwinkel.„ and sO l broiight out this picture to 

herr, and. 3: ss.idt "now1  directing zour attention to this. 

what -appears to be a. panel -on the door, there was a. -door, 

knob there,w that- language. 

'Veal.  first the picture itself,. yOu have never 

seen before- that JO)  yOu Way haye seen this picture 

5 

1 
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18 

2.7,09 

before but you have never seen wilat is pictured there before, 

is that porredtt 
4116 	NO, I have not. 

t101 	To your knowledge do you know who put 

who wrote, who drew or whatever, whatever is set out in that 

picture 

No, I have no idea. 

Now, then, are' you. telling us that people at 

Spahr. Ranah hover c. ather:ed around this aa a ra.../IyinapOint 

for sore race warl. 

"t1 	Pardon? 
tai - 

Directing your 'attention tax the people at 

Spahr. Ranch; wag there ever ,a athering there people', where 

everybOdy .sat down and*discussed .or planned some 'kind .or a. 

rape war or 'confrontation between black. people and white 

peop)."0? 
ef.A 

Now, So. the ,queation is whether, or not Patricia 

grenwihkel 	tolling the truth in that regard." 

The question -is whether Mary Brunner is telling 

the truth: in that. regard. - 
ri  

.21 

"22. 

24 

25 

26 
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5a4 

' 

Ito*, again ..getting back to the, prOximate 

cause 	'why. we think tha-t the testiviOny 'hart is 

Much, better than anything -that . ** can use by Way of 

synopsis. or ommaryv 

“t1 	What was going through your mind,i 

Miss Krenwinkell  when you were moving the knife 
that you. have. Spoken of in. this .courtroosa' 

Ncthi. 
• "q 	'rout, Ini.neWaS. a complete blank? . 

SORT. What was the answert 
liTHE ItEPOgniitt "r4O-thitg.'i  

• . • 	. 

Is that a fair statement? , 
Y01-4 ,i-WOuld.144gine 

Now:, again; 40es .that. have any, 1;iaring., does. 
. 	;o• 	4 - 	 : 	• 

• that eve any bearing on. the'possible innO:OehOe' of Mr. 
nson2 

,Does*  that .have any relationship, to 

possible innocence,. which is what we. can use our rnbsojute 
dri.Scretion. in e-Valuatingl. 

t int. sure that none, ot us 0,- none of 4111' oi 'a no 
matter . how jamotional we are -- wish :to kill someone' Who 

innocent,, ,  
- 	- 

• 

We may remember -- I'm sure all of us'.'remerabier 
the oast -0,  we dont t have to go back to the 18th Century.. 

AM sure 'ewe. will xemeixtbei tht case .in 
26 
	

England just a few years ago where a person -- after a 
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person was killed., executed, it was .concluiively proved, 

the Crown, the Rome Secretary, the government of tngland 

conceded there was- no question that the persOn Was wrong-
fully executed. 

And when we have what we have in this case*  

the pOssible innocence of Mr. istittisott, it overob,ellos 
There is no- question that he is possibly innocent. 

to say. the least. 
And to some of these things are :significant in  

- that.  matter' o possitae innocent**  becatist, if 

latticia Xrenvinkeli  yatricia XrettWinkel were the robot., - 	4 	 • 

# she vete operaktiniithe . wity the pi0Sactleigai 'world .have 

operate, the* shit-  vottlif.have ,.it pie-existing . tent at some 
tilde . at some time she would know wrest she was going -to 

	

, . 1,  • 	A,,, '9. , 
. 	. 	, 

. And in. connection with that nee 'of the word*  

	

, 	. • - 
robot, the Prosecution has 	-- they have;Weitsled on  

the nil of that worst, as we recall undoubtedly from the 
first, address that the prosteution gave uor in the guilt or 
innocence phase, tkeSe people were celled robots, 
• 1, 
	

And then when it ceme..out -- when we discussed 

that, robots are unthinking, have no thoughts, and .  the word 

autOmitton vas used, then the prosecution changed the marking 
o the word robot. 

But these are robots that think: 
so therefore the prosecution is giving us now a 

6 

'7 

.9. 

io 

12 

16. , 

17 

18 

-19 
20 

22 
23 

24 

2 

26. 

5a4,2 

• 
- 
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3. 

 

14 

15 • 

15 

17 

113 

4 

19 

,21.  

' '22 

23. 

24 

• 25 

27,292  

new definition. They are playing webater or something /ike 

that because they say in One breath that these people are ' 

robots:, and then when it is pointed out whet robots, really 

are and 'what automatons really are, then they say "Well, 

they are not." 

But no matter whet, what words or what label you, 

put on it, the fact remains that there was no pre-"existing 

intent to go out and do whatever these peOple 

And if they had zzo pre-existing intent to do it" 

then Mr. Hanson has no culpability and no responsibility 

any more than anyone of Us woulthave s responsibility for 

any relative or friend or child that we are close to who 

may go out 'and do something. 

So it iS • something to :consider, something to 

consider as far, as possible innocence is concerned-. 

Because I am sure l am sure we 'Would all of 

us be very disappointed', be very unhappy., whether we have 

a 'religious bent or not; 'whether we are people who go to 

church every Sundayi,whether we are devout in a particular 

• • way or whether we are devout _in•.4 way that is. not particular,!' 

that is,' ,whither we foXIow a particular denominatiOn 

a whither we have faith in,  Godibased upon something that 

• is not _ set out as :particular ritual.' 

mg 'are we ;would be' veky.uniikpily'=to: piCk up 

Linda 1Casabiant s book some day and find out that she made 
—4, 

a few mistakes that, let's'. say, she is' now Writing her , , 

4 

5a-3 

.3 

4 

• 5 
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.6 

g 

,5b Si. 9 

10 

12 

24- 

_25 

26 

23,  

41. 

• .1, 	.5 .44i- • 

memoirs,- and in 'writing her memoirs and in discUssing her 

stasioirs with whoever. is writing' the book for.her or 

'collaborating with her, she points out a few things that., 

may be just a little bit inconsistent or a little bit at 

odds with what we heard in this court-roma, and it may 

strike Us as suggesting one thing or the other. 

If these people *re dead at that time, it is' a 

little bit late, even though Linda Kasabian may sail be 

picking up her royalty checks= 'her book. 

27,293 

000185

A R C H I V E S



a 

27,294 

$o the raot oi the matter -is that this possible 

innocence. that we are speaking, abOut. is something that 

should perhaps have been Brought" litt-o the discuesion nth • 

the things. 	this. - 

Was: is a question of 
vq 	At sometime that. eVenins did 

you.: fin4 yOurse.3.4* inside the louse' 

"A. 	Yep. 

114 	 -Had any 'or the family-  came to- 

the'hO Use- with !tout 

off;. 	yes4  

314. 	.- .1rould you tell us the. people that 

were inside the; haus at the title 

We were all inside the hOUSea 

W-15411 joy name the people? 

Linda, Sadie, Tex and myseli% 

Were all irside the house, 

right? 

Yes." 

Now furthermore, and this is evidence trOpl the-

witness Oand because these girls 'are .dateridatits dots not 

mean that they, should be demeaned the way the prosecution 

woad have us believe 

I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

3.0 

i/l 

18 

20, 

'21 

26 

There are indications here 	we loon at what 

zotivates people theta ate indications Imre that what 

these.-girls are saying is the gospel truth rather than 
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13 

14 

'20. 

21 

22 

3 

. 	• 3,  

4,  

11) 

11 

16. 

17 

something: ,else 

The- questiOnl_ 

• "Do-  .you know whothe person was that made 

the statement that you. re-famed to.? 

-1-  have to- go back. I -want to- mane sure I 4uat, 

read what the court oftere4 Into ,evidenoe. 

.Thin 	Page:23'1802 it Zs, ,BUsllosi wishes to 

cheek -On this. 

Prq 	 zee, they. were all in the Wring 

boa at the same tine? 

I believe gto. 

7Q, 	Itt a time when Linda wad thera? 

41Now, at Some time when -all these peoget 

'were in the living_ room. with Vous  were these. 

people, hesetwo women and these two men. that 

you have spoken; Of', were, they Unrestrainedo  that -. 

1g; was 'there a, time when you were In the living • 

room with thei and 'time Linda. -Kas5ablan was 

fix the 1IVIng -room Wi.th theft when they were not. 

restrained by, ropeS or an:' other physical 

devitel 

ilDo you follow met 

Y086 

Did that _occur? 

Yeah. 
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4 ' •,fLncil how long wad,  --it after you 

:came ride of the ate residence that these 

two wOten and.: tele two Wit were in the 

room unrestrained? 

fr4  

yolk give us 

It wau?.  

don't know. 

Was it sortly aster or can 

any kind of.  art estimate hoW 3;011g 

1 have no idea, none whatSoeVer. 

ifq 	 ,$o now we have a, pieture of these 

two women and these two-lien who are people 

who did not some to the 0.410 residence with, 

1440 are now n the living room, 

"At some time 	at some ti'e did there 

develop an altercation, a right or some,  kind.of 

difference of opinion between the two woven and. 

the two mere that you 'are-  Speaking or and those 

of you that came to the Cie.o residence address 

in the car?. 

"(No- respOnse,) 

"4 — 	did that -develbp into some kind 

of a physical encounter? 

11110 	 YeA-, 
114 	 And would you tell us, hOw did 

this 'physical encounter coke- about„ what happened? 

I don't know3  words were saidl  sosagle 

244296 

4 

6 

.24 

26 

g 

- 10 

11 

12.  

13.  

15 

1.6- 

xz 

21 

22 
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a 

Piidon? 	' 

I sad words were said, some- 

one Was'shot. 

"There began a Struale among us all. 

Whatever you want to -call 	a right whatever. 

"4 • Word* were" said. -Could you tell 

us what words ,were said?' ' 

"was shot. 
ti  

a, r.4 

oz. • 

trAir  

414 

Tflia  

X 'don't know what' Words were Said:. 

Can you stye us 80111e kind 'of — 

If I would even 'be giving yolk 

10 

11 

" 12 

• .1.4 

15 

16 

.an example I would he, giving your a lie:. 

any o yOtt can remember what you Satd 

five minutes. ago you, knoWl  don !t understand;  

I really -don't understand your. thinking or ,even 

trying to believe what somebody would say what 

they said abOut three years ago,. 

'It you would believe somebody saying 'that*  

t vrould seem foolish to me; because' ,you done t' - 

unless' an-or you try to completely regember- • 

17 

Is 

12,  

20. 

everything everyone has already' said to you frOn 

the time yott get up" 

"THE COST: You answered the question. You 

dOn't know the answer- ,is that rift?ht7 

firiiiit*VAINESS4 Right. 

"q1-1.4. e011.1tt: All right. Ask.yob next' 

21 

22. 

25.  

26 
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u'question. 

ncl yo4 know who the'person 2_ 

was that made the Statement that you have 

referred, to? 4 

go. 

When. 4 "shot, vas „fired, where 

were boa in the room when the shoi was fired/ 

I don't know., wherever T was 

Standing+ 
114 ro Where waa Linda? 

don't know, wherever she was 

12 ataoing. 

the Shot vas 

She was Standing in the room when 

fired?• 

Yes, She was there az we were all 

there .,-11  

ow, •is• that 	What MO itrenwinkel.is sayipg 

there 	is that fabrieate471 Is that unDaievahlel 14 

that Untrue? 

The fact. of the Matter is. that when yOU read her 

Collor uS here, when you read what she. says., she- is not 'a 

riendly witnesS; 

18 

19 • 

'22 

4.1 

Wien l am.asiting her those. questions*  she SO* 

$1i• foollShi. she zays • the ailust,t.04 	how can you-,remember 

what ikktppened three years ago? 

Linda Kasabian -- Linda. Kasablan was tutored, 

- .25 

• a4 
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Linda Kasapi-an was :spoken to ,and reOoken 

Linda Kasabian was tad what -tO say by 	and 

•we •say this 	fair inference- 	br what- happened :at the. 

Gratd Jury'. 

What .the prasecutiOn. did in this case W 

-Linda ItasabUni is they toOk*  when the-V'' no- longer had 

Susan Atkins, they tbok the,  Grand .4Ury testitony and 'the. 

tape that 

	

	'p'aba-lIero had .an then they tptored W41.tda 

.• 

litiGlaf)01,;'• There is to evidellee 	t):1111, your 

aonorl  -and I --obj-e.ot. on. that ground,. absolutely 	isvidetcew 

Ws. 4 raiz* -interenteo  your Honor-. 

:ObuRiz: • YoU did not 'state it that way, Llr r  

the oblection 	Sustained, 

KAtIAREKI It. -is a tair- inferences  we su*sest, 

'that 'it. We: considered: the testi-pony „here .$13. court as to,  

what:Susan AtkinS- said,- when, we. consider what .the proseCution 

had. when they Were 	-411.0 14-iteiy4gw 	Idri, Cal:40404 ;office.)  

.when.$ou -consider those wOrd01. the YOrd,--for-word ansWers • 

that 'were:.  given there by Susan Atkins supposedly4  and compare 

them Ii h. *hat Itint14 Usabian- said4. :00 ,we have .is .a 

	

. 	. • 	, 
liroadway.productionk 
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16 

17 

18 

27,300 

What we have is Linda Kasabian being schooled' 

by virtue of the interview igith tir; Caballero. 

We say this. is- an inference that can be -made. 

And this 	,done ,by the very clever technique of not taking. 

Linda Kasabian rs statement down on tape.. 

Now, it is very interesting; it is very 

interesting,*  when the prosecution. was, going. to go before 

the ;Grand Jury, the prosecutien went to great pairtS, the 

proSecution saw to .it, along with using the power -of the 

court to see to it that Susan. Atkins was. brought to the 

officei. of Mr. Caballero;  she was brought to the offices 

Of Mr. Caballero. and there was tape recording made. 'The 

prosedation used 'that tape recording as 'they saw fit, 

taking. .what they wished to' use at the Grand Jury, not 

taking everything, and :they -used that at the Grand 

They had this tape. They had these' questions 

all prepared. 

But there was no tape 'recording made of. Linda 

Kasabian.. 
NOW,: that was for us 	this courtroom.. And 

'there was a deliberate reason, we -suggest,. why there was AO. 

tape recording or stenographic notes made of Linda Kasabian. 

So that when. she came to this courtroom there would be 'no 

way of ..itapeaching her. No way. Aecause the' only .way 	if 

She just giVes it oratty that :way, there is no tape.. 

The prosecution wasn i-t-going to let- happen what 

6-1 

2 

3 

4. 
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